Phoenix Journal #209



By Gyeorgos Ceres Hatonn

Table Of Contents

CHAPTER 1	1
SAT., JUN. 14, 1997 10:49 A.M. YR. 10, DAY 302	1
IRAN, IRAQ, CFR AND TACTICS	1
CFR SIGNALS NEW BRITISH TACTIC TOWARD IRAN, IRAQ	1
by Muriel Mirak Weissbach	1
THE COVER STORY: IRAQ	2
THE COVER STORY: IRAN	4
THE REAL STORY	5
CHAPTER 2	7
MON,, JUN. 16, 1997	7
BACK TO THE DRAWING BOARD	8
THE POLICY OF 'DUAL PENETRATION'	9
INSTITUTIONAL CONTROL	10
A SANE FOREIGN POLICY APPROACH	12
CHAPTER 3	15
TUE., JUN. 24, 1997	
MOVE FOOT BEFORE SHOOTING	15
HOW ARE YOU DOING?	15
DO YOU KNOW YOUR TEACHER?	
THE REAL DIFFERENCE	17
GOD, TOO, HAS POWER	19
STRONG LESSONS	20
WINGS	21
CHAPTER 4	23
SUN., JUN. 29, 1997	23
TOO MUCH	23
AND OF COURSE, THE OIL FLOW	23
TVA BUDGET CUTS REACH NEW LOW IN ABSURDITY	25
UTILITY "DEREGULATION", MORE CHAOS	
THE TRUMPET TREE	27
OTHER DEFENSES	30
CHAPTER 5	31
MON., JUN. 30, 1997	31
JUST ANOTHER DAY OF INFAMY	
HONG KONG SURPRISES	31
TAIWAN	
MFN AND CORPORATE WELFARE	
INTERNATIONAL CORPORATISM	
SELECTIVE CONDEMNATION	35
CHAPTER 6	
MON., JUL. 7, 1997	37

GET SOMEBODY ELSE TO—-	
U.S. SINKS DEEPER INTO DEBT	
TURKISH BID OPEN TO U.S. COMPANIES	
THE NEW AXIS?	40
CHAPTER 7	
WED., JUL. 9, 1997	
IRRADIATION-RADIATION	
CHAPTER 8	
TUE., JUL. 15, 1997	
"CLEVER" ADVERSARIES	
BEATING PLOWSHARES INTO SWORDS by Alfred Adask	49
CHAPTER 9	
SUN,, AUG. 3, 1997	53
WHY QUEEN ELIZABETH KNIGHTED WOLFENSOHN	
Umberto Pascali, Investigator	54
A WORLD BANK HIT SQUAD	55
HITCHHIKING TO HARVARD	
MAURICE STRONG AND THE WORLD BANK	56
FOUNDING FATHER OF THE EURODOLLAR MARKET	58
WOLFENSOHN BECOMES AN AMERICAN CITIZEN	58
BILDERBERGERS AND ROCKEFELLERS	59
CHAPTER 10	61
TUE., AUG. 5, 1997	61
DOWN MEMORY LANE-OR, DEJA VU!	61
PRINCE PHILIP DEPLOYS\ 'ANTI-CORRUPTION' WEAPON	
by Umberto Pascali	
A TRANSPARENT FRAUD: PRINCE PHILLIP'S ETHICS	63
EIGEN, CROWN AGENTS,RIO TINTO ZINC	64
RELIGION AS 'INSTRUMENTUM REGNI'	67
"PARTNERS IN DIALOGUE"	
CHAPTER 11	71
TUE., AUG. 26, 1997	71
LOAN GRANTED TO PANAMA	
"SAVIORS" AND SPIES FROM THE FAR EAST	73
LEADERS WARNED EDWARDS AND CHINA LAKE IN DANGER	74
MULTIPLIER EFFECT	74
CHAPTER 12	
MON., SEP. 1, 1997	
JUST HOW PERSONAL,	
CHAPTER 13	80
MON SEP. 15. 1997	80
PAY ATTENTION, TEAM	80
RUSSIAN-ISLAMIC BANK	80
UKRAINE, TURKMENISTAN, IRANSET UP BARTER DEAL	81
RAW MATERIALS GRAB NOT HINDERED BY 'LAND RIGHTS'	81

CHAPTER 14	83
SUN., SEP. 21, 1997	83
GOOD FOR MR. TURNER	83
BEASTS IN BLUE BERETS	83
STRANGELY SILENT	
CANADIAN, ITALIAN ATROCITIES	85
NIGHTMARE IN RWANDA	
FOLLOW THE BROTHELS	
HAUNTING PROPHECY	
INDIANS AND SOVEREIGN NATIONS	89
MOON MAIDENS	90
CHAPTER 15	91
THU., OCT. 2, 1997	91
CHAPTER 16	
SUN., OCT. 5, 1997	
CHAPTER 17	
A SEASON OF CHOICES & CONSEQUENCES 10/5/97 HATONN	
CHAPTER 18	101
SUN., OCT. 12, 1997	101
WHAT WHEN FOUNDATIONS ARE SHAKEN?	
WALK IN PEACE	102
CHAPTER 19	110
SUN OCT. 19. 1997	110
WILL GOD DO IT FOR YOU EVER?	110
WHY CAN'T WE GET ALONG ONE WITH ANOTHER?	
FUNDING AND JOHN DENVER'S MURDER	111
WHAT OF CONTRACTS, GRANDMAS, AND RUSSELL HERMAN?	112

CHAPTER 1

REC #1 HATONN

SAT., JUN. 14, 1997 10:49 A.M. YR. 10, DAY 302

SAT,, JUN. 14, 1997

IRAN, IRAQ, CFR AND TACTICS

I have had to be a bit remiss with current topics scattered throughout the globe as our needs grow greater with upheaval equally scattered around the globe.

Foreign Affairs, the Council on Foreign Relations (CFR) magazine, is giving such attention to Iran and Iraq that it probably needs to be shared with you readers as well. We will also want later to offer the observations of the CFR as to the dangers with China—but that can wait because we only have limited space for publications. We are going to try diligently to not allow *CONTACT* to go beyond some 28 pages to cut a bit of postage costs. We may yet have to skip some weeks along but we prefer to mail weekly even if the papers are less thick.

It is because the ongoing operations regarding Iran and Iraq are FAILING so badly that this becomes important. You don't have any notion as to the REAL things that went on, go on, or will take place in those locations but you need to have what appears to be in current consideration.

Yes, I know that you would rather hear about the antics and alliances with the underworld of George Bush in Loudoun County, Virginia but since I want to cover that "*genocide*"-pushing program when we next write on the holocaust in Zaire, we will hold it for next writing. Now I want to focus on Iran-Iraq.

[QUOTING, from EIR Strategic Studies, June 6, 1997:] <u>CFR SIGNALS NEW BRITISH TACTIC</u> <u>TOWARD IRAN, IRAQ</u>

by Muriel Mirak Weissbach

When *Foreign Affairs*, the magazine of the New York Council on Foreign Relations (CFR), launches a new line, it is a good idea to sit up and take notice. This is the magazine which inaugurated the Cold War, in a'F celebrated 1947 piece on the containment of the Soviet Union, written by George Kennan; it hosted the first official policy statement on the doctrine of "dual containment" of Iran and Iraq; and, more recently, it introduced the world to Samuel Huntington's "Clash of Civilization" thesis. As developments were to bear out, none of these essays represented the mere elaboration of personal views, no matter how stridently the magazine's editors will protest, that they are merely "accepting the responsibility for giving [the views expressed] a chance to appear". In each case, the essays served to float a new policy line, churned out by the CFR's mother think-tank in **Great Britain**, the **Royal Institute for International Affairs**,

among readers in the policymaking circles of the United States. In a nutshell, *Foreign Affairs* serves up to an American audience the latest recipes that strategic analysts of the British geopolitical school have cooked up. The ultimate address to which the magazine sends its views—it hopes, for implementation—is the White House.

Thus, when *Foreign Affairs* in its May/June 1997 issue, features articles on "Changing Course in the Persian Gulf", something not insignificant is afoot. The feature includes contributions by well-known proponents of the British school of geopolitics, among them Zbigniew Brzezinski, (Sir) Brent Scowcroft, and Richard Murphy, as well as Rand Corporation senior political analysts Graham Fuller and Ian Lesser. The first three headed up a CFR Independent Task Force on Stability and Security in the Gulf, whose conclusions provided the basis for the articles in *Foreign Affairs*. Richard Murphy, who was the project director, also chaired a CFR Independent Study Group on Gulf Stability and Security and its Implications for American Foreign Policy, whose recommendations to the administration were published together with those of the Task Force. The Task Force met four times over the past year, and the Study Group met seven times; Brzezinski and Scowcroft conducted a field trip to the region, in addition.

What is the gist of the report issuing from such an extravagant effort? Quite simply: that the United States should take the "dual containment" doctrine, which the CFR has championed officially since 1992, and throw it overboard. A radically new strategy toward Iran and Iraq is called for, under the rubric of maintaining stability and security in the Persian Gulf region.

There are several different layers of reality dealt with in the CFR studies. The first, most superficial, is the cover story: what the geopolitical strategists say they are doing and why. The deeper level, which one can access by reading between the lines, is the real story: what the CFR crowd is seriously concerned about, and why. Finally, there is the question that the *Foreign Affairs* feature provokes, of any thoughtful reader: what a viable new Gulf policy would look like for the U.S. Administration.

THE COVER STORY: IRAQ

The starting point for all the studies is the pragmatic statement of fact that the dual containment policy does not work. It "is more a slogan than a strategy", and "the policy may not be sustainable for much longer," as it's stated in "Differentiated Containment", by Brzezinski. The dual containment policy, for the Study Group, is "at an impasse"; in the words of Graham E. Fuller and Ian O. Lesser, it is "unraveling", and "a geopolitical dead end".

The reason given for its growing obsolescence is that the stated aims of the policy, when it was officially articulated by Anthony Lake in *Foreign Affairs*, have not been reached. Indeed, in part, the policy is said to have had a boomerang effect.

According to the CFR, dual containment was a policy of punitive actions, like economic sanctions and political isolation, aimed at "containing" both Iraq and Iran. Iraq was considered a threat to the region by virtue of its possessing weapons of mass destruction and its ability to affect the flow and price of oil on the international markets. Thus, through the military aggression of Operation Desert Storm against Iraq, and the continuing United Nations embargo policy, the nation was to be brought to its knees, and its "dictator" Saddam Hussein, overthrown by a democratic alliance of forces friendly to the West.

[H: Now let us look at this a minute and consider what, along with this scenario, didn't happen. Let us consider what took place in that nasty little encounter in the Middle East and stop kidding yourselves.

Bush had, for goodness sakes, joint bank accounts with Saddam and if you don't know that-go back and read our presentations. BUNCHES of money into the \$250 jillion category in such as BCCI. Now where would they get ALL that money? Well, no, it is not "just" the Department of Agriculture and Arms/Contra dealings-there was massive seizure of lands and mortgages in the U.S. which papers were sent for safekeeping to, as I recall, Kuwait or some compound just within Iraq. Anyway the plan was to have Saddam, at Bush's instructions, get that war under way and go in and seize the place holding those documents in massive numbers in the basement-AND BLOW AWAY THE BUILDING AND THE BASEMENT, TOTALLY. Ah, but Saddam was not that stupid, went in and simply got the documents and moved them back into safe blackmailkeeping arrangements in Baghdad while protecting them with hostages or whatever else came along. Now he still has them and all the "searching" for atomic stuff was supposed to produce those instruments—but of course Saddam didn't reveal them. This, however, is WHY the end of the war did NOT move back into Baghdad as was considered militarily. Moreover, when you look at the Pan Am #800 downing you have to KNOW that the plane was several hours delayed in takeoff to await boxes of documents (same category as above) to be loaded onto the craft and now you know, forever lost to a crash disaster. These men are ruthless and will commit any heinous act to keep ahead in their dastardly games. Oh well! They perhaps are YOUR problem; they are NOT mine. In fact, when they keep their agreements with ME, I will promptly quit being nasty to them and telling all their miserable secrets.]

However, as the CFR concedes, "Saddam Hussein is still a power." Moreover, the "international consensus on continuing the containment of Iraq is fraying," writes Brzezinski. The Study Group document points out, "Some even charge that the United States and certain of its close Arab friends are responsible for inflicting unnecessary suffering on the Iraqi people." [H: This is the understatement of the century!] Concern is expressed that a consensus for U.S. military presence, allegedly to protect the region from Iraqi aggression, is falling apart, among members of the Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC—Saudi Arabia, Kuwait, Bahrain, Qatar, the United Arab Emirates, and Oman). "U.S. policies towards Iraq, which were adopted in 1990-91, are causing friction with Turkey, the European allies, Japan, some of the GCC states and to a lesser degree the Iraqi Kurds." [H: This is the second largest understatement of the century!] ...Fuller and Lesser point out that, if the rationale behind Desert Storm was to secure "reasonable oil prices", this is anti-economical in the least, since the cost of deployments, in the order of \$30-60 billion per year, far outweighs the \$30 billion worth of oil imported by the United States.

Therefore, Brzezinski, Scowcroft, and Murphy recommend "five corollaries to the basic containment policy", which are reflected in all the other CFR essays. They are the following: (1) "The international community must credibly demonstrate its concern for the Iraqi people even if their own ruler does not." So, the effect of the sanctions "on ordinary Iraqis" should be mitigated, and the oil-for-food allowances of the UN should be pursued. The sanctions, however, should not be totally lifted, rather suspended, "so that the international community can reimpose them should unacceptable Iraqi behavior resume". (2) The United States should make clear its commitment to the integrity of the Iraqi state. (3) It should "consult more closely with Turkey... on how best to stabilize the situation in Iraqi Kurdistan", and even consider

rethinking Operation Northern Watch. (4) The United States should signal its readiness to "work with a post-Saddam Iraqi regime", without demanding that it be "benign and democratic". "American officials should state that they would be prepared to deal with any Iraqi regime—including one that emerged from within the military or the Baath Party—that is ready to fulfill Iraq's basic international obligations." Debt relief for Iraq would even be in order, as a gesture to promote the process. 5) However, Saddam's regime should be thoroughly punished, if it "crosses clearly drawn lines of appropriate behavior".

THE COVER STORY: IRAN

A similar sleight-of-hand is developed to argue the case for altering policy toward Iran. Iran, it is said, merited containment by the West, due to its alleged sponsorship of international terrorism, its alleged pursuit of a nuclear weapons program, and its hostility to the Middle East peace process. Containment of Iran, Brzezinski, et al., write, has taken the form of economic sanctions and, since 1995, the introduction of a secondary boycott. The Iran and Libya Sanctions Act, passed by Congress in 1996 and signed by President Clinton "mandates U.S. sanctions *against any foreign firm that invests more than \$40 million* in the development of energy resources in Iran or Libya." Yet the authors are quick to note the policy has not been successful; it has enraged many U.S. allies, but has not persuaded them to break off trade relations with Teheran. Virtually no major deals have been prevented by this clause. In fact the Turks and Iranians got around it, in their \$23 billion pipeline deal, by specifying that Turkey would build and finance its part of the pipeline itself, and that the part of the pipeline going through Iran would not benefit from outside investments. In May, the Iranians announced a \$4 billion deal with the French company Total, and others, for oil exploration and development.

The authors therefore propose that the hard-line stance toward Teheran be softened, and they rationalize the shift with the following arguments: Despite concern over Iran's threat to regional security, "There is little reason to believe that Iran's conventional military buildup will pose a direct challenge to U.S. regional supremacy." Despite U.S. commitment to the Middle East peace process, "opposition to that process by another country should not be grounds for international excommunication." Although Iran has been accused of fostering "Islamic fundamentalist terrorism", the United States "must be careful not to demonize Islam." The CFR leading group specifics that the "single most worrisome aspect of Iran's behavior is its apparent quest for nuclear weapons capability." Here, it proposes that Washington respond by "pushing the controls and inspection provisions of the existing nuclear non-proliferation regime to their limits and continuing to make counterproliferation efforts a top priority." The United States should consider a "tradeoff", using the carrot rather than the stick, "in return for Iran's acceptance of restrictions on its civilian nuclear program..."

The same approach is presented by members of the Study Group who propose that, while maintaining its military containment of Iran, the United States should offer some "positive incentives", to wit: "Reduce the intensity of the rhetorical war... Reduce the economic embargo to a narrow range of specific items... Encourage the International Atomic Energy Agency to carry out a more aggressive program of inspections"; and, "Explore the potential of dialogue through track-two [unofficial] channels to Iran."

While it is certainly true that the embargo policy has failed in fact, one must ask: Why the turnabout now? What has prompted the CFR in early 1997 (just as hard-liner John Major was vacating the Prime Ministry in London to the softer Tony Blair) to float the balloon of a complete turnaround in policy toward

the Persian Gulf? Could they not have realized, earlier, that containment was not achieving its stated aims?

THE REAL STORY

In reality, the entire argument as formulated by the CFR is a **fraud**. First, "dual containment" did not originate with the Clinton administration, nor was it designed exclusively against the two Persian Gulf giants. The dual containment idea actually originated in the 1970s under **Henry Kissinger**, who outlined the policy in a National Security Council memorandum, NSSM 200, which was held classified for 19 years. In that document, Kissinger outlined the Malthusian policy which represented the heart of British geopolitical thinking toward the entire developing sector: The policy was to prevent nations in the developing sector—especially those with strategic raw materials—from achieving economic independence through industrialization. Strategies were mapped out to force back demographic growth in fast-growing countries, and to engineer wars, if necessary, to reduce population.

The Iran-Iraq War from 1980-88 was one expression of that British geopolitical thrust: to pit the two leading economies of the region against one another, even to support the one or the other militarily, albeit through proxies, to the end of letting them destroy each other, as Kissinger was quoted saying. No sooner had the bloodletting subsided than the British took up the crusade against Iraq with Operation Desert Storm, to annihilate its capacity for industrialization. As James Baker III put it, the idea was to "bomb Iraq back to the Stone age".

What was dubbed "dual containment" during the Clinton administration, therefore, is nothing but the continuation, under a different guise, of a Kissinger policy. It is no coincidence that those credited with having authored the policy, Martin Indyk and Tony Lake, are both dyed-in-the-blood Kissingerians.

Now, looking at the targeted nations objectively today, one must acknowledge the following: Iraq, since the 1990-91 Desert Storm and continuing embargo, has been placed in a position whereby it has no choice but to play by the rules. The country is de facto partitioned in areas under international control, known as the no-fly zone in southern Iraq, and the area of "Operation Provide Comfort" in northern Iraq. Its exports of oil are controlled, according to the UN resolution allowing \$4 billion worth per year, and specifying that the revenues be allocated first for UN agencies' costs, then for reparations to Kuwait, before they can be spent on urgently needed food and medical imports.

Thus, Iraq does not constitute any military threat, regionally or otherwise, in the terms defined by the CFR. It does constitute a "threat" to CFR thinking, to the extent that, having rebuilt much of its destroyed infrastructure, it could, if allowed, complete this industrialization process. This would be a threat to the Malthusians, *particularly if this were done in concert with Iran, within the larger context*.

The real threat in the eyes of the CFR is Iran, for reasons which have nothing to do with alleged support for terrorism, nuclear weapons capabilities, or hostility to the Arab-Israeli peace process. Iran is considered a threat for reasons that the authors acknowledge half-way, and between the lines.

Brzezinski, Scowcroft, and Murphy write: "In Iran, the United States confronts a country with potentially considerable military and economic capabilities and an imperial tradition, which occupies a crucial position both for the Gulf and for future relations between the West and Central Asia. If Iraq poses a clear and relatively simple immediate threat, Iran represents a geopolitical challenge of far greater magnitude and complexity." Again: "Iran's geopolitical importance is greater than Iraq's, and the challenge it represents is more complex." Although it "does not currently pose a threat of military aggression, its long-term policies could destabilize the region."

Here we come to the crux of the matter: Iran's "crucial position... between the West and Central Asia" and its "long-term policies".

Iran has always held a crucial geographic position, as the natural bridge between Asia and Europe. The development of the historic Silk Road is the most immediate embodiment of that fact. Since the 1991 collapse of the Soviet Union, Iran's geographical function has been radically redefined and enhanced, as prospects for revival of the Silk Road have regained feasibility. The emergence of the Central Asian Republics (CAR) as independent, sovereign states, meant that the Chinese plan, known as the Continental Land-Bridge, for extending a vast rail network westwards, to integrate Eurasia again, could be realized. In June 1992, rail connections were opened from China to Kazakhstan, which gave that land-locked country access to Chinese ports. In May 1996, the rail link was completed between Iran's Mashhad and Turkmenistan's Tajan through Sarakhs, which meant that the entire rail network through the CAR was hooked up with that of Iran. This constituted a breakthrough of geopolitical significance as it opened up access to the Persian Gulf for all the CAR. At the same time, a series of far-reaching agreements made by Iran with the CAR, and with Turkey, led to the creation of a network of pipelines, capable of transporting the immense oil and natural gas reserves from the CAR, through Iran, to international markets, and through Iran and Turkey into Europe. The most spectacular of these was the deal signed by the new Turkish prime minister, Necmettin Erbakan, in August 1996, between Turkey and Iran, for \$23 billion, providing for Iranian gas to be supplied to Turkey through a new pipeline constructed by both. The new transportation links eastwards across Central Asia, meant that the same oil and gas supplies could be made available cheaply to China and other countries of Asia.

At the same time, Iran has pursued a policy of diversification, so as to decrease its dependency on oil exports; furthermore, since Iran will be exporting more oil, including to Asian markets, it plans to shift its own energy production to the nuclear realm. An important deal with Russia, for completing the Bushehr nuclear plant, is part of this.

These are the *facts* that explain why the CFR is so concerned about Iran's "crucial position... between the West and Central Asia", and its "long-term policies".

[END OF QUOTING]

We need a break here so we will pick up the second part of this topic next with "Back to the drawing board."

CHAPTER 2

REC #1 HATONN

MON., JUN. 16, 1997 8:20 A.M. YR. 10, DAY 304

MON,, JUN. 16, 1997

I am asked to comment on the topic of the Florida problems with Common Law and incarcerations of innocent people for simply practicing their individual rights as citizens. Thank you for asking but no-thank you for in-depth response.

I have spoken so many times our fingernails are blue from typing the words: "WHAT ARE YOU DO-ING?"

I will again note that the *CONTACT* is a fully-fledged and recognized NEWSpaper. We take information and reprint it for your perusal. We often comment and surely we try to make every effort to give you that which is often deleted from the media hype or misinformation. This is exceptionally good journalism and has nothing to do with progressive agitation or outrage response by violence, law breaking, threats or other means of focus which only gets the perpetrators of same into prisons or mental institutions.

What do I note right off in this interview with Mr. Martin? Several things but one is the flying of the socalled "Christian" flag. WHAT IS A "CHRISTIAN" FLAG? WHO MADE THIS FLAG? WHO GAVE IT AUTHORITY—FOR IT WAS "*NOT*" ANY CHRIST THAT I HAVE EVER MET. Why would a GODLY "Christian" flag-bearer HAVE ARMS AND "CASES OF AMMUNITION"? Is this arsenal some supposed order by CHRIST for whatever reasons? How do you expect the adversary to NOT annoy you goodly people when you threaten them at every turn of your pathway? If you are practicing, logically, the LAWS as presented, you can be thwarted but no offender is going to be able to toss you in the insane asylum or into prison without such recourse as practiced these days.

A gentleman told Doris that she had to be ready to go to prison for this cause of Common Law. Why? Can she do lots of good in a prison cell or something? Are you really nuts and need to be put away? War, lies, cheating, thieving, shooting, violence and mayhem ARE NOT OF GOD—THEY ARE FROM THE MAN-INTERPRETED RELIGIONS OF INDOCTRINATION. THEY WILL GET YOU KILLED, NOT FREEDOM. YOU DO NOT NEED STUPID MARTYRS, READERS; YOU MUST FIND YOUR WAY THROUGH WISDOM WITHIN TRUTH IN THE KNOWING OF YOUR GOD-POWER AND THAT REQUIRES NO FLAGS, NO SHOW, NO GUN AND NO VIOLENCE.

Are we sorry for the ones who misjudge the right way to approach freedom, and even religion? Of course, but let me remind you that the adversary depends on radical actions, in response to everything or anything, on your part. What happens if there is a war and nobody shows up? That's right, there is no war and there are only a few ways to accomplish freedom—wisdom in actions, intelligence, knowledge as to what is REALLY afoot, education in the things of current happenings so you can KNOW the circumstances and realize the "why" of your enemies' actions.

The judicial system is corrupt and blatantly so, but what else is new. Must you break the laws to prove them to be wrong in the courtrooms? If you have an arsenal of killing machines—what is afoot? Are you planning to go shoot holes in the daisies? Of course not, so innocence is as innocence does. If you have automatic weapons and body-piercing ammunition-you certainly are prepared, even if not planning, to PIERCE SOME BODIES! Your being evil does not make your enemy evil-it presents that BOTH PARTIES ARE EVIL IN INTENT AND MIND FOCUS. Over and over your patriot militia leaders PROVE my point as they end up shackled, separated, suicided, and/or just plain vanquished. THIS METHOD OF COUNTERING WHAT IS UPON YOU IS WRONG IN APPROACH-EVERY TIME! I have no further comment on the subject for neither measure is Godly and I SERVE GOD. Therefore, you can learn at least ONE THING: there is at least a third way to approach current circumstances and perhaps we had best begin to look at it long and hard. I am NEVER going to get my people into trouble because we go off half-cocked in some stupid march across nowhere, everywhere or anywhere there happens to be the perception of somebody doing "me wrong". You, in these instances, are just as wrong as the ones you are fighting. And, until you get the laws of "CHRIST" straight and CLEAR, you can't possibly accomplish anything more than more chaos. I repeat: JUST "WHO" MADE THAT "CHRIS-TIAN" FLAG? Who do YOU serve? Why can't you take time to learn the way in wisdom and THEN you can do something worthy of your efforts. And until you take that effort and work, you will constantly shoot yourselves in both your feet—literally. Thank you for asking for my commentary.

Continuing from Part 1 of CFR signals new British tactic toward Iran, Iraq.

[QUOTING, Part 2:]

BACK TO THE DRAWING BOARD

In short, the CFR series is a hysterical response to the facts that have been shaping global strategic realities over the past year: that the Chinese and the Iranians, together with Turkey, have initiated a dynamic of economic growth, by reconstructing the Silk Road, through the Eurasian Land-Bridge. In the process, economic and political relations among the key nations of the continent—China, Russia, India, Pakistan, Iran, Turkey, and the CAR—have broken out of the geopolitical straitjacket in which British manipulation over centuries had confined them. It is not the "dual containment" of two Persian Gulf nations which has failed, but the whole kit and kaboodle of geopolitics, as a mode of political strategy.

This places the CFR and its cothinkers in the somewhat uncomfortable position of having to think of something new. Precisely, the dilemma posed to them is of the following nature: If the nations of the Eurasian continent pursue their "long-term" policies and develop the continent, they will ultimately elude all outside control. The CFR boys are faced with the nightmare of the British school at the turn of this century: As geopolitician Halford Mackinder liked to put it, he who controls the "Eurasian heartland", controls the world. Now, it appears the nations of the Eurasian heartland have found the economic policy means through which to exert that sovereign control.

In somewhat predictable fashion, the CFR has responded by trying to counter the threat by subtle subversion, rather than take it head on. This is the significance of the outright admission of failure which characterizes the CFR series: The old policy of confrontation, threats, sanctions, and other punishment "does not work", so let us find another policy that does.

THE POLICY OF 'DUAL PENETRATION'

Without ever identifying the Eurasian Land-Bridge program or economic policy orientation explicitly as the enemy, the CFR analysts touch, almost *en passant*, on two major factors in the Eurasian economic conception: the rail infrastructure works and the oil and gas pipelines. The actual subject of their concern, in dealing with both, is the vast raw materials reserves, not only, or even primarily, in Iran and Iraq, but rather, in the Central Asian Republics. One strategic question the CFR is asking itself is: How can we lay our hands on these rich natural treasures, without looking like thieves in the night?

The most sophisticated approach in the *Foreign Affairs* issue is made by Jahangir Amuzegar, **[H: This name helps to negate "Hatonn" seeming like a far-out project of space, doesn't it? One day you wonderful Doubting Thomases are going to have to join the REAL WORLD!]** in an article entitled "Adjusting Sanctions". Whatever his political leanings, the author, who was minister of finance in Iran before the 1979 revolution, does have some knowledge of the economic reality of the country and presents a more honest picture of the Iranian economy under sanctions than his CFR colleagues.

Stating that the sanctions have not "inflicted irreparable damage" to the Iranian economy, Amuzegar says, on the contrary, "the economic indicators are healthier than at any time since the early 1990s." Crude oil production, oil export revenues, and domestic investment have risen, while foreign debt has been reduced. Furthermore, psychologically, the sanctions have had a counterproductive effect, as the "determination to become self-sufficient in most of their needs heralded a shift to other sources of equipment for exporting oil and stronger ties with Asia, Africa and Latin America." And politically, he notes, whereas Iran was a pariah state in the mid-1980s, now, only the United States and Israel are declared enemies, and "Teheran now has close ties to Russia, China, India, Indonesia and Brazil." He dedicates a footnote to the opening of the Sarkhs-Tajan railway link, which was attended by representatives from 40 countries.

After reviewing the various options open to Washington, including military action and maintaining or strengthening sanctions, Amuzegar opts for seeking a "prudent modus vivendi with the rogue state". His approach is informed by his notion that, although the U.S. and Iranian governments may be at odds, there are interests which the two *countries* share. Among these he lists: avoiding chaos in the region, and maintaining the free flow of oil. But the thinking behind Amuzegar's approach is exquisitely geopolitical. He states: "Both need each other geopolitically, as the twin pillars of a regional counterbalance to Russia's potentially expansionist aspirations within the Commonwealth of Independent States and toward the warm waters of the Persian Gulf. And, finally, both countries can fruitfully cooperate in developing and transporting the energy resources of the Central Asian states and the Caucasus, reducing those nations' dependence on Russia." In other words, perhaps the CFR can convince Iran to play ball, if the offer is presented as a partnership, including the resource-rich CAR, again, against Russia.

The author recognizes Iran's importance geographically, as "the Middle East's most populous and second-largest country, surrounded by 15 neighbors with which it shares land borders or bodies of water, a major global energy source with 10% of the world's oil and 15% of its natural gas, a pivotal player both in the Region and within OPEC, and a gateway to central Asia." To the end of bringing about a new orientation, he proposes that a dialogue with Iran be promoted by handsome incentives, such as the release of Iranian frozen assets or new World Bank loans.

What Amuzegar is offering is a kind of lurid partnership with Iran. Seeing what Iran has achieved and the central economic role it now plays in the region, this rather sophisticated proposal says, let us make friends with Teheran, and see if we can steal a piece of the pie. Specifically, the author eyes the vast riches in Central Asia, including the Caspian Sea. Since the economic and political conditions do not exist for predatory firms to loot them outright (as, for example, is being done in the Great Lakes region of Africa), the author seems to want to propose that Iran be convinced to accord looting rights to Western oil concerns. His suggestion that the World Bank be brought in more prominently is of central significance; as the tragic experience of the Middle East since September 1993 has shown, one of the most effective ways of wrecking any project for economic cooperative development is to give the World Bank and the International Monetary Fund control over the purse-strings. This is something which the Iranian leadership fully understands; in its recent agreements within the context of the Economic Cooperation Organization (ECO), great stress was placed on independent sovereign control over financing of infrastructure projects.

Amuzegar's basic thrust is made more bluntly by Brzezinski, et al., who write: "One negative consequence of current policy is the damage inflicted on America's interest in gaining greater access to the energy sources of Central Asia. An independent and *Economically accessible* Central Asia is in the interests of both the United States and Iran. The United States should do nothing to preclude Central Asia's eventual emergence, nor stand in the way of deals that might facilitate it. The United States should therefore refrain from automatically opposing the construction of gas and oil pipelines across Iran. Here, as with policy toward Iraq, the United States must consult more often with its Turkish ally and fashion a regional policy that makes sense on the ground."

The reference to Turkey here, as in virtually all the essays featured in *Foreign Affairs*, betrays another major concern underlying the policy rethinking on the part of the CFR. Since Refah Party leader Erbakan became prime minister in Turkey, vast agreements with Iran have been signed. In addition, it was on Erbakan's initiative that the D-8 grouping came into being, which, together with the expanded ECO, has become a vehicle for implementing economic cooperation in the context of the Eurasian Land-Bridge. "Consultations with Turkey," which are recommended on every other page in the *Foreign Affairs* articles, should be understood, as "exerting pressure on NATO partner Turkey" to try to develop a handle on Iranian policy.

Fuller and Lesser are quite frank in admitting the same. Asserting that Washington has erred in its hostile posture, they write: "The United States has excluded any option that could involve Iranian strategic participation, even where it might coincide with American goals: on policy toward Iraq and the weakening Saddam, and above all on Central Asian, Caspian, and Caucasian pipelines. Flat rejection of pipelines through Iranian territory—which, for practical reasons, most of the region's states and many oil companies would prefer—opens the way to Russian monopoly. New east-west routes for oil, gas, railroads, and trucking along the old Silk Road are on hold until Iran, with its central position, can be included." (This latter statement is false, but the point made is clear.)

INSTITUTIONAL CONTROL

One of the obstacles placed in the way of the CFR's proposed looting scheme is that, as a part of the multiple agreements on rail and pipeline infrastructure made by participating nations across Eurasia, new institutions have come into being as vehicles for coordinating and promoting further such cooperation. The

CFR boys are understandably upset.

The Study Group paper identifies shifting relationships, as a result of new energy flows: "East Asian demand for energy will have an increasing impact on the future of the world market. Economic development in India and China alone is likely to affect Asian oil demands significantly. Asia's demand for oil will dramatically increase. Average annual growth of oil consumption for the Pacific Rim for 1994-2015 is 4.6%... [and] for China ... 2.6%. Today coal is the primary energy provider in East Asia, but dramatic economic growth, industrialization, investment and environmental concerns will certainly enlarge the demands for energy." This means greater demand for energy resources from the Persian Gulf and the CAR.

Further on, in its chapter on "International Challenges facing U.S. Policy in the Gulf", the Study Group writes: "India, Pakistan, Russia and Central Asian countries are becoming more active in trade and investment in the Gulf region. This may eventually bring about new *regional coalitions*. The construction of an important railway between Iran and Central Asia in 1996 [i.e., the Mashhad-Tajan link] may significantly increase economic links with Central Asia. The strategy of isolating Iraq and Iran has pushed both states toward Russia, which seeks repayment on Baghdad's substantial debt and which, despite U.S. objections, has moved to conclude financially lucrative nuclear reactor deals with Iran."

In point of fact, the "new regional coalitions" have been coming into being, in institutional form, over the past two years. Not only has the Economic Cooperation Organization, originally made of Turkey, Iran, and Pakistan, expanded to include all CAR, and Afghanistan and Azerbaijan, but a new grouping, the Developing 8 (D-8), of Muslim countries in Asia, the Gulf, and Africa, was created on Turkish initiative in 1997, also as a means to enhance economic cooperation. In addition, Iran has started to associate with the subcontinent's trade and economic cooperation institutions. Iranian Foreign Minister Dr. Ali Akbar Velayati spelled out in a Crans Montana Forum address in Switzerland in June 1996, that Iran would aggressively seek greater coordination with regional groupings, such as ECO, the Caspian Sea Cooperation Council, the Association for Regional Cooperation, and others.

Thus, the CFR Study Group's worry that disagreement among the United States and its allies on Iran policy, "provides opportunities for others such as China and Russia to expand relations with Iran", is no paranoid fantasy. Both countries have finalized important agreements with Iran—and Iraq—for energy development and supply. The CFR authors even moot the possibility of "strategic cooperation" between Iran and Iraq, which might find "common cause" in facing hostility toward them. The same fear is expressed by Fuller and Lesser, who say continued containment "might even pull off the extraordinary trick of driving archrivals Iran and Iraq into a tactical alliance." In the light of recent steps taken by Baghdad and Teheran over the last 12 months, to relax tensions and lay the groundwork for eventual rapprochement, the idea of such a tactical alliance is anything but absurd.

The CFR's response to the new institutions among regional coalitions is to propose its own counterinstitutions, as if to say, "You want a club? Fine. We'll start a club, and you can join." Fuller and Lesser assert, "Sooner or later, U.S. policy will have to acknowledge that Iran and Iraq are the two biggest players in regional security issues and take steps to anticipate their eventual integration into a security architecture." What the authors lay out, concretely, is a new security institution, through which to control the area: "The international community, working through the United Nations or by other agreement, should consider according the region *special international status*. Violation of the country's borders,

unacceptable anywhere, should be viewed as particularly reprehensible here. Such international status would help deter adventurism by Iraq, Iran, or even Saudi Arabia against their small neighbors." The United States, they continue, should consult with its allies, to reach agreement on a "regional security forum" modelled on the Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe. The effect of a coordinated transatlantic or G-7, approach on the behavior of Iran or Iraq could emerge as soon as the "status of Iran and Iraq is normalized."

Further details on how this regional security arrangement should work are not provided. However, the mere reference to according "special international status" there should raise goose pimples. It is important to note that one of the authors, Fuller, travelled to London last year and reportedly met with members of the British defense establishment, including Defense Minister Malcolm Rifkind. Rifkind took the idea of a "regional security forum" to the Middle East on his trip there later. This would be a security arrangement controlled by the British, who have vastly upgraded their military cooperation with the United Arab Emirates and others. Presumably, what Fuller and Lesser are talking about is a British-policed regional order, in which Iran and Iraq are forced to become complicit partners.

One of the features of the security arrangement would definitely be a control over the members' access to nuclear technology. Not out of any military consideration that Iran or Iraq would seek to develop and use atomic weapons against others in the region, but out of concern that development of nuclear energy for either, or both, would signify for them crossing the threshold into full industrialization. And that, according to the parameters laid out in Kissinger's 1974 NSSM 200 document, is what must be prevented, from their Malthusian standpoint.

Thus, in all CFR pieces it is highly "recommended" that Iran, and also Iraq, be kept far away from this technology. The emphasis is less on Iraq because that country's nuclear research facilities, including its scientists, have been subjected to consistent harassment and dismantling since Operation Desert Shield. Iran is a different kettle of fish.

Brzezinski and Scowcroft write: "There seems little justification for the treatment the United States currently accords Iran because of its nuclear program. Instead of simply punishing the country, the United States should consider whether a tradeoff might be feasible in return for Iran's acceptance of restrictions on its *civilian nuclear program* or intrusive inspections by the International Atomic Energy Agency of its nuclear facilities." The authors offer this extraordinary explanation: "Since the rationale for nuclear power has diminished in recent years, it may be possible to get Iran to limit its civilian nuclear energy program enough to give outsiders reasonable confidence that further military progress is not being made." They add, significantly: "Such an outcome, possibly arranged with Chinese or Russian support, would leave both the United States and Iran better off and significantly ease tensions in the region." In other words, this would kill Iran's civilian nuclear program and end cooperation on it with Russia and China.

A SANE FOREIGN POLICY APPROACH

The mere fact that the CFR has gone to such great lengths to launch a grand debate within policymaking circles in the United States demonstrates that the British geopolitical strategists are up a tree. On the one hand, they acknowledge that their "dual containment" policy based on punitive actions has been inconsequential, if not outright counterproductive; on the other, they see, with growing alarm, the emergence of a coalition which threatens to include all those nations and economies which they had targeted for containment or destruction.

They see, most importantly, a U.S. President who is moving, not to thwart, but rather to encourage such developments. For example, not only has President Clinton continued to resist the China-bashing campaign, which aimed at breaking Washington's dialogue with Beijing, but he has gone forward to prolong Most Favored Nation status for China for another year. Not only did Clinton elude the trap laid for him by British press outlets, which sought to present the Chinese-Russian summit talks as "anti-United States", but he wisely endorsed the groundbreaking agreements made by President Jiang Zemin and President Boris Yeltsin in Moscow.

[H: Don't let it slip by your attention, now, that Yeltsin is now a fully-accepted member of the Industrial group G-7, which I suppose makes it now a political-8 groupie. This is very important as you watch players pushing from every direction of the globe and political stance to gain position.]

Regarding Iran and Iraq, the President has not yet made any major policy statements in his second term. It is, however, widely reported that persons inside the administration have been commissioned to review policy for the region. The CFR, knowing this, has therefore decided to jump the gun and throw *its* policy recommendations onto the floor of the debate.

One very significant intervention has been made by a former member of the Clinton Administration, urging a serious approach to dialogue with Iran. Former Assistant Secretary of State Robert H. Pelletreau, Jr., who had lamented in a speech to the CFR in May 1996 that Iran seemed not willing to enter dialogue with Washington, presented a very bold proposal to encourage progress on this front in a speech to the International Petroleum Forum, on April 8, 1997.

In it, Pelletreau outlined a "utopian" vision, for the year 2010, in which the Persian Gulf region would be characterized by stability and peaceful relations, including the full rehabilitation of Iran and Iraq. He said, "We would like to see a secure and stable Gulf peacefully pumping more oil to meet growing world energy demand, and we would like to see U.S. companies participating fully in this process with no country limitations or restrictions" (i.e., no embargoes). He continued: "We would like to see market economies developing freely in the region and in global trade as members of the World Trade Organization and we would like to see the central Asian states growing and prospering with multiple export routes available for their oil and gas resources. We would like to see governments in the region responsive to the aspirations of their citizens and resolving their differences across the conference table rather than by force of arms."

Reviewing the effects of containment on Iran, Pelletreau made the following observation: "It has also had the effect, some would argue, of stifling the central Asian states and hindering their development and, in terms of long-term global energy security, prevented investments in the Iranian oil and gas sector *which should be being made now* to meet the foreseeable increases in demand early in the next century." He continued with the rather startling proposal: "The United States has, from time to time, expressed willingness to hold an authorized dialogue with the government of Iran in which the policies about which it complains could be discussed face to face. This has been put forward in a rather passive and dismissive way, and it is not surprising that there has been no serious reaction or response from the Iranian side. The

door should be opened wider. The United States should not shrink from a full agenda dialogue with Iran. It should welcome it."

Pelletreau filled out his idea as follows: "The United States should make clear that it recognizes the fact of the Iranian revolution and is not trying to overthrow the existing Iranian government. It should not hesitate to deny rumors and unfounded reports to the contrary." Furthermore, "existing informal or Track II contacts" should be broadened, to "attract prominent members of both societies to participate in this dialogue and thicken its agenda," as similar talks helped improve U.S.-U.S.S.R. relations in the 1980s. Pelletreau proposes the Iranians do likewise, specifically that "Iranian leaders should make clear repeatedly and publicly what individual Iranians have said or hinted from time to time," renouncing support for terrorism, nuclear weapons proliferation, and aggression in the region. He added: Iran should recognize that the "Arabs and the Israelis are the primary parties" to the Middle East peace process, and simply stay out of it.

Although Pelletreau ended his remarks with a caveat, that the United States should respond otherwise if Iran were found responsible for terrorist acts, nonetheless, the approach he has outlined is laudable. Although the audience Pelletreau was addressing, of petroleum executives, has its vested interests in improving relations with oil-producing countries of the region, it does not appear in his remarks that sheer exploitation of those countries were at the top of his agenda. What is particularly worthy of merit in Pelletreau's speech is his offer of an open-ended dialogue, with no stringent preconditions, and his declared respect for the sovereignty of Iran.

The question Pelletreau does not address, is: What would such a full agenda include? In other words, what should a sane foreign policy approach look like, toward the area of Eurasia, of which Iran has become such an important economic and political component?

[END OF QUOTING]

And so, readers, as the world turns, this is one of the more important topics which you had best SOON address for the people under such stress are not going to wait for some nice peaceful settlement while their children are starving and their population is being decimated.

I would close now on a note of consideration for the changing events in your world. It is difficult to keep up with that which is important and *really important*. This is important! Good morning and may the life you save be your own.

CHAPTER 3

REC #1 HATONN

TUE., JUN. 24, 1997 6:42 A.M. YR. 10, DAY 312

TUE., JUN. 24, 1997

MOVE FOOT BEFORE SHOOTING

There are a lot of things on display in the heavens right now which are interesting, at the least, in the explanations given forth by the Pentagon and Governmental Scientists. Insanity must be a genetic alteration in your species.

The people of the U.S.A., for instance, are going to find that the embargos against Libya and/or Iraq, etc., were NEVER LAWFULLY AND CONSTITUTIONALLY VALIDATED IN THE U.S., SO EMBARGOGATE WILL PROBABLY SWING OPEN ANY DAY NOW.

If each of us were perfect we would BE GOD and some of us have yet a way to go. Dharma just stopped as I caused her to look around at this one room and she said "Oh God…" and NOT, "I'm God!" The tiny pathway to the doorway out of the jungle of debris, books, mailings, boxes of everything from the China Syndrome, to how to grow tomatoes, is overwhelming. So, "God of what?" is usually the realization and next comes, "Thank God there are others to help, even if they don't suit me to my ideal of perfection."

Many people are still in the Hippy/Flower Child mentality of having somebody else somehow owe them for existing. No thank you. There are NO free lunches in reality nor in "right"ness. We must each contribute TO THE SAME CAUSE in some manner or go find another "cause". Whatever YOU might not have contributed—someone had to pay the piper for each error, each action and every circumstance. So please, do not assume the bed of roses for another just because YOU were not there to do your part at the given time of experience. But no, we do not overproject what I WOULD OR WOULD NOT DO, please.

The pretty good sage advice of the day is "Get a life." And you know what, it is good advice for if you try to arrange everyone else's life to suit your own position—it is usually not good and the "others" around simply end up wanting you to end your own life to give them a bit of peace and quiet.

Perhaps we should await the camel's arrival with its load before we break its back before the starting run. We are all but children sorting our way and chopping our way through the jungle of life's happenings while our plans are being laid. So, TRY LIVING a bit of that which comes along, lest you pass this whole way without seeing or expressing a damned thing of importance.

HOW ARE YOU DOING?

You must always look to where you were when we came along and into your attention. Then, study

carefully where you might have been headed when we came along. Then, always study your own mistakes to become more tolerant of another's and, ALWAYS, REMEMBER WELL: IT TAKES TWO TO TANGO. This means that whatever you perceive happened to you in a negative manner—YOU PAR-TICIPATED! And, if you consider it now to be an error or ill-judgement, how come you to think your wisdom is so perfect as to tell the rest of us how to function? Just some thoughts for the day. Remember also that every action you take reflects on others and brings a lot of pain sometimes.

I have to also remind you that I write for some 7 billion people, so don't assume yourself to be somehow a whipping boy. If I specify something or someone, there are always wrong assumptions and I weary of it. Stop wearing another's shoes which pinch. We have people here, and V.K. is one, who "assumed we had already funded 'her' contract and are withholding funds from her". Wow, that went over really big since Ekkers have supported her personally, and alone, for many months. The brain is made for thinking and some just don't use it except to expand the head. Stubborn ego has lost more worlds than all the wars of mankind merged into one accounting. Living in truth and integrity at ALL times is truly a somewhat lonely place to be. Oh, ones rush in and out and around and come back to plague you with their further insights and apologies—when they smell the money. It is like an invisible call to the wild for the wolves to gather. No thank you for we are securing the chicks, and no more wolves or foxes are welcome in our chicken pens. Don't you often wonder how in the devil the devil knows? Moreover, they bring honey dripping from their hands and lips while the hand is ever open for more and more of your own blood.

Once burned there is sympathy for you, twice burned and you may get some bit of sympathy—thrice burned, shame on you, for you are far too slow a student to be entrusted with great things. In other words, too long in the burning ovens cooks your goose.

By the way, as I have the minutes with my own closest team, I find squirming and discomfort at the topics chosen. Why would that be? I am not a stand-up comic of some kind. I am the closest breath of life to you who work with me and I will share with my scribe and speaker every opportunity that our schedule allows for; for every action there is a reaction and it often is painful and heavy to the point of being, if allowed to brood, a flock of birthed ideas even more painful. Everyone else around here can flounder and fragment—but she is not allowed the privilege, so I take the time to discuss these things in order that understanding prevail and not the urge to toss the towel onto the ropes and climb out of the ring rather than face one more confronter.

But YOU don't blame her? Don't you? So far everyone who doesn't like what I write or say—DOES so at one time or another. Well, I like to respond, in times like that, that if Doris bears such wisdom—it is not a bad idea to tromp along after her and not consider alternatives for we are going to get to the successful top of the ladder, or mountain, TOGETHER, she and me—and welcome along if the heat doesn't chase you from the kitchen cookstove. What anyone thinks of us is NONE OF OUR BUSINESS. And, what we think of you is none of yours! It is a thin line to walk, but at some point along our paths we must learn to walk that tightwire without twitching, stopping or, hopefully, falling off.

DO YOU KNOW YOUR TEACHER?

How can some do it and others can't, or won't? Well, wouldn't you consider it wiser to go with the TEACHER of tightwire walking than the kibitzer on the ground who doesn't know a tightwire from the

hole in his ear? Speculators are a dime a dozen, while learned teachers are priceless. However, if you are 300 feet off the ground with no catch-net, you are going to break your nose or something more important if you don't know what you are doing or assume the kibitzer is correct and your teacher is just boring, or worse. Neither do you pile too many stems of straw onto the camel lest he bolt or break.

Remember that teachers and speakers will often test you sorely. Clear your spaces, and when personal suggestions that challenge another compatriot pop through—be careful indeed. These are pearls of wisdom, not discipline or nagging. When the personality regarding problems or thoughts of the moment is focused on that which changes a plan—be extra careful for sharing is fine but realization of possible misinformation is more often the call of the moment. We are not playing a game of hop-scotch—we are dealing with lives of living human people and life expressions of all kinds and we may NOT govern our actions by the whims or druthers of a moment of remorse or revenge. God will have His day of vengeance with each individual—and you don't have to concern about it. And when you decide that your wisdom is greater than God's, BEWARE. Why? Because you are within the illusion and reality strikes like a major-sized two-by-four across your own realization, sooner or later.

You don't like or want any goody-two-shoes lectures? Tough! What you see is what you get—from me. If you don't like my game, anyone who cares to read this, get out of my game! But consider what you might have been doing that was so all-fired important and worthy of your greater self. What could you possibly have been doing that was either more interesting or more important than that which we do now which borders on the absurd, miraculous and yes, magical?

But what do you tell people about this absurdity? Nothing; you present what you have to offer, miraculous or otherwise accepted in perception, and you don't bring up the absurd or difficult to confront. You don't or can't speak of me because I am invisible or not "proven"? How many of you believe in a being called God, and how many times have you seen a likeness of God revealed in human form? If you cannot believe in that which is greater than self, then you have limited self to the prison of containment in limitation and bindings.

THE REAL DIFFERENCE

We either create the reality of the dreams we dare to make or we forever live in the lack of that which is wondrous by the allowance of the limitations of manipulation to control our beings. If we cannot grow beyond simple manipulation of others and their "things", we fail to focus on the reality of abilities to create from that which is Universally available to each and all of us. WE CREATE—you do what you will, whoever you are. WE CREATE REALITY IN REALITY. WHAT WE CREATE THEN "BECOMES" AND, WHEN MANIFEST—AH THE WONDER OF IT ALL! WILL <u>YOU</u> CREATE A PLACE FOR GOD? And no, to you who consider this a silly thought—what will YOU do, talk about God and reality or LIVE IT? And furthermore, who better to teach the possibilities to those who seemingly come after you, than you who have experienced and *should* KNOW? Do you toss around your "laws" because you are bigger, older, you say so, or what? Or, do you always think and act in WISDOM so that your reality of righteousness is not in question?

You, further, cannot, or may not at least, put down another because they CANNOT measure up to your levels of expectation unless YOU YOURSELF gave every opportunity to that "other" to become the

identical person to yourself. You cannot complain of another's lack when YOU failed to supply that which would bring that other to your position or level of achievement in a totally equal and valid environment. If a man is stupid in your eyes—WHY? Because he is not you? Wow, get with the reality of the truth of it—if you are judging, you are on the wrong side of the observation post for that other is only a reflection OF YOUR THOUGHT PROCESSES and not the reality of your perceptions of biased or bigoted non-ability to see or know much of anything.

People constantly die in loneliness because they have only seen others in their limited mirror of misperceptions, and nobody wants to be around such limitation and lack of acceptance. The ultimate put-down is then in the fact that if you never are pleased or make an effort to "stroke positively in appreciation" another—expect that other to get as far away from you, when possible, as is possible. This is a universal truth which runs from birth to death of physical expression. How often do you express beauty and appreciation and LOVE to those surrounding you, versus the times you find displeasure, non-appreciation and/or negative nastiness? Do you deserve that which happens? Of course, so if you don't like what is coming down the pike upon you—CONSIDER CHANGING YOURSELF FOR YOU CAN'T CHANGE THAT "OTHER" TO YOUR MOLD. IF YOU FORCE THAT CAPITULATION, YOU ONLY BUILD SI-LENT HATRED, OR NOISY, AS THE CASE MAY WELL BE, AND A BUILDING OF RESENT-MENT TO CHOKE A HORSE, MUCH LESS THE "OTHER" PERSON. If you unfairly kick a dog enough times, he will eventually bite hell out of you the first chance he gets. Pride always goes before the FALL, my friends.

I find dozens in my every day experiences who certainly expound on the fact that they know better than me about this or that or the other—IN MY OWN PROGRAM. Why don't you who have such insight into MY BUSINESS find a way to attend your own to perfection and wealth? Ah HA! If you always think your way the best way, watch out lest you fail to accept THE WAY. A lot of people have passed MY WAY and right on out the other door of the abundance bank through their opinions of either myself or my people, OR SIMPLY THAT THEY THINK THEY KNOW IT ALL. If you think you know it all—remember this: YOU DO NOT.

And if you put down me or my people—why are you here and what are you about? You are in my PLAY and what are you doing here in my screenplay while you perceive yours to be better? It is because you KNOW BETTER. And, why do people pick at Dharma and E.J.? Because they have done things no other humans have been able to accomplish and they did it from minus nothing. The major impact of such realization is to destroy them because they bring discomfort to the false people, liars and cheats—because they have accomplished in integrity and TRUTH. Even the worst of their enemies will NOT GO AWAY; they hang and hang and try to tear down while they only accomplish their own demise. It is simply the way it is/and it is good to look it at it exactly as it is because you have false and wrong images which can break down your very selves in the jealous twangs of discontent and perceived "unfairness" of God or whoever you choose as your invisible asset. And if you have beat upon them with your whips and arrows, why think ye that you shall benefit in good things or thoughts from them in their successful times? Be smarter than that, you who would just wait for wealth to flow about you in this little valley, for the piper will be paid and that will come regardless of the druthers of those upon whom you take and wait. I don't even need to go outside this tiny valley for observations about this circumstance.

It comes soon within the reality of realization that if "they" don't like the owner of the store—they will

simply buy the store and fire the owner. Yes indeed, money does have a lot of merit, and used PROP-ERLY for the right purposes, can fuel the revolvement of nations, and not an ounce of gold needs exchange—you use the big bad wolf's own imaginary image of wealth, cards, wires and banking exchanges sans currency actually exchanging between anyone or anything.

GOD, TOO, HAS POWER

But doesn't this kind of power corrupt absolutely? Yes, it can—but NO, IT WILL NOT in this instance of example. The power of God can always overcome the intent of deceit, liars, cheats and criminal minds. But you don't like the thought that God walks with these people? So be it, go your way in peace and envy and JUST WATCH! If YOU have pulled others away from THIS truth, then I suggest you get ready to run like hell because those you pulled off this track are going to come at you like a locomotive out of control for you will have caused them to miss their ship of State and abundance. Wow, get on your running shoes, you who know who you are, for the day is at hand for the run to begin. You who chose to destroy me and mine—will surely lack that which you have tried so hard to steal. Is this revenge on our parts? How so? We have DONE NOTHING unto these negative energies—all we have to do is watch the rewards of like-kind flow over these adversaries but you know what, we won't even waste a moment in time to see and hear them as they fall and cry out for the saving and the wailing of "I changed my mind." Well, when you change your soul intent, then and only then, will you be heard in the halls of God. God won't go anywhere but HE only deals in INTENT of meaning and not in the druthers of a moment in physical experience.

How can you judge possible realizations? Well, let us begin with the fact that there is only ONE. If, for instance, that means there is only ONE God, only ONE you, and only ONE realization—WHO EX-PRESSES THE <u>ONE TRUTH</u>? You must understand that in expression there are as many truths as there are individual thinking brains. So, who might be THE speaker of representation of a given direction? Well, it pays to listen to the screenwriter who has written YOUR PLAY. How do you discern who that ONE might be? Ah, the great and mysterious ways of life. You must study hard ALL YOUR LESSONS and ALL YOUR BOOKS OF KNOWLEDGE and then discernment is easy and so, too, is judgement of that which is called action. And then there is discretion in presentation of all things—be discreet lest you blow your own cover and shelter right off the foundation. You who are so filled to runover with advice about that which you are ill-geared to present to self, and much the less to another, on gossip or silly perceptions of media blitz, had best learn to STUDY FACTS prior to giving out all your bad advice because bad advice on the face is even worse than dried egg or mud. But, if you ask advice or input to then turn upon the responder is even in worse taste because if you are going with your own opinion untouched by conference—then you had no intent of listening in the first place and again you look quite untidy with the "stuff" on your face.

Do NOT come to my conferences without solutions of possible input to certain problems or choices. How dare you go forth and blast our ideas and decisions after failing to give input or insight when asked but wait to have retrospective "wisdom"—well, foxes, everyone has good hindsight if you pay attention but it is daring do-ers who push ahead in the face of the unknown demons waiting to devour you at every turn. And, as to different ideas? Well, if your old ideas were so damned good WHY ARE YOU AS A WORLD AND POPULATION IN SUCH TERRIBLE CIRCUMSTANCES AS TO YOUR VERY SURVIVAL?

You, who will, just keep right on keeping on with your knocking of our approaches and our work—and see WHO prevails after the fog clears. If you think you are so all-fired smart and worthy above God and Hosts—fine, let us just witness and see who stands and who can't make it. REMEMBER: God wins! Oh, but you can't figure out if God really is here or there or anywhere? Then you haven't studied your lessons so freely offered—HAVE YOU? You can go right on flipping like the hotcake BUT, the ones who prevail are the ones who KNOW WHEN THE CAKE IS DONE TO PERFECTION. My scribe, for instance, has NO PROBLEM AT ALL with recognition of ME, MYSELF, OR MY TRUTH—it ends a lot of flopping and flipping—and speculation. We don't waste time on IF IT WILL—we spend time on HOW TO MANAGE IT WHEN! Are you so fortunate? Are YOU fortunate enough to have a cause of which you are so knowing as to have no other focus before you as is this reality? Then you are most unfortunate for when any "man" stands larger than God, there is error in perception. Opinions are of "man"—TRUTH is God for God is only TRUTH. Opinions may run into infinity of the living processes of physical expression but STOP at the door to higher dimensions of reality.

STRONG LESSONS

E.J., please turn this into a paper which can be shared for I moved from personal into teaching and you all need it for I observe so many myriads of "opinions" and "thoughts" and no, it is not *wrong* to consider moves for self as pertain to self and personal attitudes and actions. Enjoy that which is abundant in your activities and possibilities for remember that in the thought process is the CREATION and without attending the personal how can ye expect to create that which is individual and personal? That is why I suggest that a couple—or a family—divide up that which is worthy unto EACH so that one does not impinge on the creative joys of the other. Do you have no right to force your attitudes on the other lest you spoil the independent rewards of service of self. A couple does NOT become ONE by anything and especially that which is called "marriage". Trying to force such a thing is stupid and of evil thought force. If E.J. wishes to give unto his children an abundance lesser or more than wished by the spouse—then trouble erupts, and likewise is his oppression upon the other worthy of his, or her, attention.

Believe me, HAVING is often far more damaging than having NOTHING for decisions are not confronting in the "nothing" as to gifts and choices. I suggest always be fair and equal and then let the children make their own errors for you weren't so confounded smart at their age and blew most of your opportunities or else you would not be to HERE experiencing that which is wisdom and gain. Sometimes it is "give abundantly and err abundantly" but the conscience is quite clear and guilt is not found lurking in your own spirit. Do I expect any one of you to approve the other's actions? NEVER. So mind your business as if you had no input save as another person-and keep out of the other's realization. Give it all or give NONE-but save your opinions to your own business-do we all understand one another? This is WHY familiarity breeds contempt. If you hire a man you do not know-he can be anything-UNTIL you find that he is a drunk or a thief or a bum. You have advantage to know your family and acquaintances? No, not usually, for you treat them according to your OPINION and that is usually about as WRONG as anyone can get in his own right. And learning from your errors is not, after all, the best method of treating another, for your own errors exceed, almost always, those of the offspring until you force yours upon them. In maturity of years you lose your ability to demand of the children for you are stuck with your right or wrong lessons and to disallow one to have more to "get even" is a more damaging thing to soul and heart of the less favored than anything parents or spouses can place upon the backs of the other. Children and spouses (if left to themselves) are but reflections of your own teachings and examples, whether or not you like it, and usually YOU DO NOT and that is why one is favored above another.

<u>WINGS</u>

Am I somehow a long way off the target for the day? No indeed—it is upon you to confront these very things right here at this keyboard and within the eyes and ears who attend my work. And each of you will confront on YOUR OWN terms that with which you consider to be more attached to YOU than to the other. The "having" can be a joy but the controlling of what another has is a boring sure-fire way of forming total resentments and breaking of, what WERE, friendships. And above and beyond all—PRIVACY IS THE WORD OF THE MOMENT AND THE DAY—if you don't dig in another's garden you don't know whether or not his carrots are stringy or crisp. And, it is none of YOUR BUSINESS EITHER WAY!

Now, in addition, I have told you from upstart that we will have "nepotism". Why would we train our children and our relatives and share that kind of association and not abundantly utilize that which was and is reasonable. Just don't go trying to start up something THAT NEVER EXISTED out of the puffed up chest of success for them to witness and grovel at your feet for a portion of a crumb to your ego satisfaction. Leave well enough alone and let things evolve for you will destroy the very thing for which you search by gathering all the birds back into the nest and under your feet and care. The very point of abundance is to allow each to flourish IN HIS OWN NEST AND FLIGHT LOCATIONS—NOT AGAIN UNDER YOUR WINGS OF CONTROL OR BURDEN.

And always: LET THE ONE WITHOUT ERROR EVER BE THE ONE TO THROW THE FIRST STONE! EVEN GOD DOES NOT DEMAND HIS PERFECTION FROM YOU.

Are my lessons strange and pointed and seemingly untimely? Well, they are NOT and you have to learn to receive as well as to give—and it is often more difficult in its reality of practice. If "I" judged you on all your actions over these many years and lifetimes, I might well consider that you don't deserve a farthing, or more than stripes from the cat-o-tails, so be a bit forgiving of others who no longer are other than your peers and that conception is yet to be discovered by most of you experiencing individuals who assume a pecking order of perceptions.

This has turned into an "anthem" instead of a "tune", so I will withdraw and let's see what wondrous things can be created today as the heart releases and allows the mind to have freedom. Take your "opinions" and shove them, if they impact others. When you ALLOW chicks and birds freedom you actually give them the roots no amount of pressure could produce. What unlikely opportunities are offered unto you who benefit from our realization of creating. Be generous unto your own lest the tendency is to give to those who will adore and idolize YOU. Herein is the secret kept from all—the choices when right vs. ability to control are confronted.

How many of you will make it through in perfection to the end of the journey? We will see, will we not? How many of you who will read this can even perceive a vision beyond this moment—of any kind? Again, WHOSE lessons are you trying to learn, yours or those you would foist upon with your opinions? My, my, are the choices never ending? YES, they are without end! But most individuals will prevent themselves from succeeding in abundance because they will not confront that success and stand forth and attend it well—it is far easier to fall short and fail. And always: CHECK OUT WHAT YOU OFFER BACK TO GOD FROM GENUINE INTENT! In this you need not look to another or <u>any</u> other—THIS IS YOUR LIFE!

Salu and good morning.

CHAPTER 4

REC #1 HATONN

SUN., JUN. 29, 1997 8:31 A.M. YR. 10, DAY 317

SUN., JUN. 29, 1997

TOO MUCH

We sit to write and the myriad of material on various topics is too much to sort as to importance. We have lists of subjects demanding comment from me and there is such a diversity of happenings which each own rights to full papers and not just a few lines in a comment section.

You have the Bilderbergers, Kissinger and Rockefeller demanding that "we" arm Red China. Aren't the implications of survival failure of places such as Taiwan already enough to frighten a world? How is it that we find the same characters inserting themselves into EVERYTHING and everywhere? Well, yes indeed, there are some people THEY DO NOT CONTROL. Unfortunately, those few wealthy and stronger people are disallowed the full extent of recognized valid information.

How soon can you expect a meltdown of the international money system? Obviously, soon, but does that mean YOU have to go with it? I don't see how you can keep from being affected by such happenings because in chaos, the world turns but the gears are locked in various important areas disallowing a smooth turning. But you can tell what is happening if you just watch the tidbits from around the world as they seep through in media and press.

Do you, for instance, think the only thing taking place in the world is China's recovery of Hong Kong and what that might mean in the financial world of outrageous destiny in that great city of material focus? No, China is EVERYWHERE now and diligently getting aligned with myriads of working ideas and agreements. In May, for instance, China and Iran reached agreements on oil cooperation. Meanwhile Australia and China become closer working partners, and now the Bilderbergers have made a decision to see to it that "we" arm the Red Chinese. Come now, the Chinese are arming all sorts of unapproved (by the Bilderbergers, CFR, and the Arab world) entities.

AND OF COURSE, THE OIL FLOW

Have you noticed that if it isn't gold as focus, it is oil? As we write, major things are taking place over oil flow, pipelines and delivery resources for oil from Alaska to Kazakhstan. And no, I don't jest. When supplies are denied some locations, and whole countries are closed out of ability to survive over pipeline routings, you have serious consequences coming down those pipelines.

In May, in Moscow, members of the Caspian Pipeline Consortium (CPC) finalized financing for a 1,500kilometer pipeline to transport oil from the Tengiz field in Kazakhstan, to the Russian Black Sea port of Novorossiysk. Participants included Russia, Kazakhstan and Oman, plus the international firms party to the CPC (share ownership breakdown: Russia 24%, Kazakhstan 19%, Oman 7%, Chevron Oil 15%, Mobil Oil 7.5%, Oryx 1.75%, the *LukARCO* joint venture 12.5%, British Gas and Agip 2% each, and Kazakhstan Pipeline 1.75%).

According to Kazakhstan President Nursultan Nazarbayev the pipeline will carry 65 million tons of oil a year. Kazakhstan currently produces 25 million tons, and is planning for 100 million tons by the year 2000, 140 million tons by 2005, and 170 million tons by 2012.

Kazakhstan already swaps oil with Iran and ships small quantities through Azerbaijan and Georgia.

Kazakhstan is also working on a project to export oil by rail to northern China and to build a gas pipeline east to its border with China. Ah, and is that all? No, there is already agreement in place and ready to be signed as we write, to begin construction of a pipeline on the Caspian Sea bed, to bring Tengiz oil to Baku, for transshipment through the Transcaucasus pipelines (on one of the much-debated routes, to Russia, Georgia, or Turkey).

Why is this even important enough to use as paper "*filler*"? Because what would happen, do you suppose, if oil swamped the world and there was not a soul left to use it—or NO NEED FOR IT? Again, no, I do not jest. Suppose some far-sighted (and some short-term lookers) came to realize that the answer to the oil crunch, and power it brings, is not necessary at all? The biggest one lie and farce in your world today is the oil lie. You are caused by the power-brokers to focus on the big lie, oil and energy needs of a world. BUT THE FACTS ARE, YOU HAVE ALREADY GOT NON-FOSSIL POWER PRODUC-TION CAPABILITIES. Oil is only an illusion as to need—you simply no longer need the oil as it is produced except for political power.

Do I think oil will just drop off the map? No, and all of you need ability to integrate systems to allow for a lessening need for crude and more time to merge directions.

Another lie is the "shortage of oil". B.S., don't you yet realize that oil is a fully RENEWABLE resource? The problem is that it is so costly in every fragment of a living society, yea even unto pollution and physical damage, as to merit being banned for use other than as underground filler.

People who have great wealth and wish to do some humanitarian GOOD in this old tired world, while gaining power over the now fuel-driven brokers of such as a New World Order, based upon gathering up all the mineral assets and properties in the world, would turn to backing our own movements forward in our small and tiny efforts to salvage a vestige of food supplies and power production without oil as the world recognizes the New World Order's black control over a world. LIGHT will rule the world and oil will go back to its dank underground, leaving huge behemoths in skeletal remains all over your beautiful globe and requiring untold years of reclamation to be able to utilize those areas of landmass.

Am I suggesting the world turn totally to such as nuclear power production? No, and what would that gain? You drive around in perfectly terrible machines gulping gasoline and crude and producing incredible pollution to everything in range of the spewing defecation systems.

Those who would buy up the fuel companies in order to stop the great dragons would better and intelligently focus on the obvious: the new technology, if permitted to gradually emerge from its enforced hiding places.

Yesterday I wrote privately on this very topic. I spoke of many opportunities and then spoke about the TVA (Tennessee Valley Authority) and was entertained by the reception as if we would tackle the biggest "Authority" in the world, the scam operation of the Tennessee Valley Authority. No, I don't war with anyone such as one corrupt power company or another. I was amused, however, when less than 24 hours later Dharma plowed right through the new entropy debris to find a current and small item which reads:

[QUOTING:]

TVA BUDGET CUTS REACH NEW LOW IN ABSURDITY

[H: This is just taken from the national news so I don't give a particular reference. The IMPORTANCE is that it does come right out of the news.]

At the beginning of this year, Craven Crowell, chairman of the Tennessee Valley Authority—the largest electricity producer in the United States—announced that the TVA would forgo \$106 million in annual appropriations from the Federal budget. According to the June 6 *Wall Street Journal*, Crowell was attempting to deflect criticism from privately owned electric utilities, with whom TVA would have to *compete* under *deregulation*, that it is government "subsidized". The funds were for non-power-related expenditures, such as land management and flood control. **[H: Very interesting!]**

But, at hearings before the House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee's Subcommittee on Water Resources on June 5, Crowell was roundly criticized for summarily announcing the TVA would forgo Federal monies, without even consulting with the TVA Caucus, made up of representatives from the seven states served by TVA. **[H: What do you suppose this measure prevents coming to the light of public sight?]** Worse yet, Crowell's proposal did not even stipulate who would run the non-power projects TVA would be dumping. Crowell said he believed the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers could do so; but committee members pointed out that this would not obviate the need for FEDERAL FUNDS, just shift them around. **[H: This is the old "shell game" in full flower.]**

Rep. Bob Clement (D-Tenn.) a former TVA board member, in response to Crowell, asked, "Do your realize the significance of what you did?" According to the *Journal* Clement explained that Congressional opponents of the TVA have used Crowell's proposal, to further their arguments that it should be completely privatized. In response to the criticism, Crowell said that there would have to be some compromise on his proposal, but he was not withdrawing it. Crowell has also implemented manpower and other cuts at the TVA, trying to prove how "efficient" the authority is.

[END OF QUOTING]

UTILITY "DEREGULATION", MORE CHAOS

So, what is all this "deregulation" stuff? Well, a farce as usual but interesting to say the least. Let us look

at California for instance. In some instances 50% of fossil-fuel generation systems will have to be divested by the reigning utility companies.

And oh, by the way, inquiring minds who return in memory to our discussion of yesterday: The way you pay off debt by mothballing fuel-burning facilities is TO PURCHASE CHEAPER POWER FROM COAL BURNING OPERATORS SUCH AS FOUND IN UTAH. Remember, the game is MONEY, not effective ways to better power a society. So be it. If you hold the power distribution network, you can bypass any producer of electricity for cheaper electricity and run everyone else out of business unless they have an even cheaper way to produce. And therein lies the magic and mystery of how to solve problems of this type. I would suggest Mr. Martin begin to make some inroads on introduction of myself to some extent when he speaks on these matters and YES, indeed, he WILL SPEAK ABOUT THIS TOPIC VERY SOON NOW. I don't believe, however, it is going to be comfortable for him and I can handle it nicely—even without meetings. He will not get egg-on-face-syndrome—these people with whom he now speaks are intelligent and have intelligence capabilities and they will FIND ME IN CATEGORY A-6 OF ABOVE-TOP-SECRET FILES EXCEPT THAT I HAVE BEEN PROMOTED TO AN EVEN HIGHER SECURITY LEVELAS THAT INFORMATION BECAME PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE.

So, am I a Little Gray Alien? No, I am a very tall and normal-looking alien, utilizing the definition YOU USE for both "alien" and "normal".

And no, I do NOT play around in UFOs of any kind. My transportation systems are QUITE EASILY *IDENTIFIED*!

Am I serious about cleaning up your playpen? Yes indeed. Your "playpen" is NOT YOURS; it is Creator's and you were allowed to use it to secure your growth years in ability to function in the universal arena. YOU HAVE FAILED THE COURSE AND BLEW YOUR EXAMINATION FOR GRADUATION. You are now dealing with two commodities in possible recovery use, one is without any color so is BLACK in both appearance and negative presentation—FOSSIL STUFF! The other is the epitome of all light—LIGHT—which is unlimited unless you blow up your world and produce a dark shroud from your other black products.

Ah, but you just can't bring self to believe I might be "real"? Do you believe in God? Hummnn, how many times have you met the physical expression of GOD? Could it be YOU don't know everything there is to know? You can only know what you have been trained to believe, NOT KNOW.

And, if money is your only game, there will be zillions of \$\$\$ to be harvested through the little period of transition into better methods of production. Cheaper power, electricity, still needs transportation through that network of power lines and delivery systems—at the least, during the remainder of the life expectancy of power lines and meters. Your population of citizens also continues to need jobs and income, so you don't want to destroy the very balance mandated for a healthy society. People, ANARCHY is the worst outcome of good intentioned patriots.

What about alternative energy production such as windmills and solar systems? Fine, but guess what, a windmill at best has only some 15 years maximum of capability of machinery function. In wind parks all over there are now dead machines dotting the high country. And, the power purchase by the utilities is not

paying for the replacement or repairs to these old, dying machines. If the utilities as recognized can't afford their own production costs—then you have to be prepared to demand less income if you take over one of the crippled systems. Deregulation ALWAYS comes when the equipment and systems are totally bank-rupt in every way you can fathom.

How long can underselling electricity manage to keep the market down? As long as required to own the entire system. No indeed, to the wealthy of the globe—you do NOT need to buy oil companies to gain control, but I am not going to speak of it further, here. Sometimes opportunities come along and are for the very purpose of sucking in major players and distracting them long enough to cause them to lose their status in the game. BE CAUTIOUS and make sure this gets to appropriate parties, please. Perhaps a mid-way meeting place could be considered by players in alternative games, say a nice respite or vacation weekend or weekday in Las Vegas where some players can visit their money as well, in the

Dharma says she wants some of those nine-foot guards from the Nation of Islam who guarded Cochran and Simpson. Why? You have nine-and-a-half-foot guards on duty around the clock! Furthermore, we don't just keep you safe—we demand that you use your head, stay within the law of either side, and pay attention.

security of "guiltcity". Why don't you nice people ever take time to smell those roses along your pathway?

I want you nice students to THINK. Those old fossil-fueled generation plants are like the proverbial "albatross" about thine necks. So, you have to be a bit creative in your approach to such acquisitions for, as is, they are NOT worthy of much attention. Utilized properly they are the proverbial goldmine. You can out-smart the adversary, but don't try to just outshrewd and outclever the old boys. Are the big guys going to lie to you about the plants? Which "big guys"? If you are talking about utility companies and government agencies—OF COURSE. But, to make inroads in acceptable locations, and then utilize the technology, makes a lot of sense. Let us say Taiwan, with all its problems with China, could, if they chose, set forth an entire direction for and of energy supply and utilize intelligent acquisition of facilities for cheap output of power. Taiwan, for instance, is already under heavy threat from China, and when China is even stronger through the Bankster's backing, it will fall for it will have nothing to sustain it. A new power resource other than oil could save it, as well as the world as a whole, before the "battle" is over. Who do YOU know in Taiwan? It is a very good and valid question that should not be overlooked by anyone wishing humanitarian service.

So, what of the gold such as in Swiss banks? Do you mean that LIE? Oh well, people, perhaps tomorrow we will reference that little game of charades while the Bank of International Settlements folds. The Swiss bankers don't have to accept this guff from anyone—if they would just utilize that which is available for their use. When D'Amato and Bronfman can rule the world and turn nothing into billions of \$\$, you have problems far bigger than a paragraph of commenting. Are these my favorite subjects? No, but I find they are most important to you-the-people to stop your misperceptions and foolish actions.

THE TRUMPET TREE

So, what would I rather speak about? Oh, things like decoctions of trumpet tree leaves as an instant treatment for rheumatism AND ASTHMA. There is gold (literally) in them-thar trees. You can find these special trees in places like French Guiana where they are called *Bois cannon* ("cannon wood"). It also

grows in Jamaica and Martinique.

How interesting that even the U.S. Department of Agriculture in its more hidden library states:

The decoction of trumpet tree leaves is a magnificent anti-rheumatic which always results in a happy solution of that most difficult disease. A few days of use are ordinarily enough to achieve a complete cure, almost always free from relapse.

Ah, but what about asthma? Well, people, asthma and rheumatism are far more alike than you might at first consider. What is "rheumatism"? Well, listen to the description of "asthma": Asthma occurs when linings of lungs' bronchial airways *become inflamed* OR SWOLLEN, usually due to allergies, illness or cold weather. These airways carry oxygen to the blood. Newer drugs that treat the attacks are designed to open the airways and exit the body—leaving fewer side effects.

Four main ways asthma attacks block airways:

Mucus secretion increase.

Muscles "twitch".

Blood vessels widen in allergic reactions.

Airways become *inflamed*.

After an asthma attack it is noted that the party with the asthma will have complaints of stiff necks, sore neck and shoulder, as well as breathing muscles, aching in the joints and overall lack of oxygen distribution. There will be muscle cramps, blue fingernails and lips, and coughing spasms as the lungs try to clear themselves. It is certainly frightening if nothing else.

What brings on "chronic asthmatic" attacks? Many things, but one is suffering the bite of a very offending bee or bug. In our own experience, the bites of a couple of Cone-Nosed Beetles reward the victim with ongoing attacks of allergen surges and this will actually last a lifetime. The interesting thing about these common bug bites is that some people show no reaction particularly annoying, while others might well die on the spot. It is not typical injection of such as bee-sting but is quite different in its makeup and causes a terrible INSIDE reaction along nerves and can only be countered by immediate antihistamine treatment.

What happens is that, however, as time passes, the lungs are compromised as well as the heart muscle as the nerves respond to various bits of toxic residuals. Hands and limbs may well "tingle" annoyingly, and cough reflexes are constantly irritated. Is this SERIOUS? Yes, extremely serious and lots of people who have "asthma" as they simply refer to it—are suffering a lot more complicated reactions to other component irritants. Disease of microbe cause are then very, very serious for the system is already compromised and presents a good place for a microbe nursery.

Colloids are your "miracle" substance of choice and I suggest you just keep at the long-and-trying duration of the symptoms. Especially use some GOLD COLLOID in your cup because, as with the Trumpet Tree—gold is the prize.

Do you just "live with" this problem? Yes, but it is wise to take whatever makes you FEEL better. You will note in non-typical asthma attacks, the mucous production is around, predominantly, the cough reflex areas. This alone is debilitating and most irritating.

Do we have access to such Trumpet Tree Leaves? I suppose, but a funny thing has happened on the way to the forum: People stop taking that which heals after they become bored with it. Colloids are a mandatory item and yet we note a major decrease in all products movement. You can't get the drias and drianas anywhere else, and yet that too is a dwindling use commodity. That is fine because we have never been in competition, really, with anyone in the incredible and foolish world of the health-care INDUSTRY. Will we get more involved? Yes, but not until a lot of garbage has been collected from our plates.

Can I get our team to create a decoction of this product? Yes, if you want it, but we are weary of creating and then only facing the myriads of enemy attacks. Your health, good or bad, is your business and I can only offer assistance. I find that when speaking of health that even the term is misused. You can have good health or bad health or anything in between—but to pray for "health" is so non-specific that it is often recognized that intent within is actually for "poor" health. People emotionally control others and produce a kind of tyranny through their "helplessness" of "poor" health. God is certainly not going to spoil your game of "getcha" by taking away your only tool to attention getting.

The next thing that happens is the never-ending things a surgeon can find to remove from a body, and you come back afterwards wondering why you can't get well, or you develop some "other" malady. People: once, for instance, the kidneys are removed, you don't have adrenal glands or ability to handle waste and urea buildup. If GOD PUT IT THERE—it is a necessary part of your body, and without "it" the old machine is compromised!

But yes, I will ask our research team to get some stuff and conjure a pot of brewed decoction and we have several parties upon which to test it adequately and perhaps make it available for your use. With bubonic plague and Hantavirus on the upsurge again this summer, you need something badly and quickly if you are to ward off the attackers.

I again suggest you get netted covers, especially for babies, and netted patio Sun shelters, and USE THEM. I even suggest for you more vulnerable people—get "No-see-'em" suits, and when you go out camping or patio-ing, USE THEM. Mosquitos have capability of carrying almost all known microbes and cross-infect with every known disease, especially blood diseases. But you feel silly? God forbid you live and be considered "silly". Macho is not the consideration here—stayin' alive is the focus.

Can we get a resource for the "no-see-'em" suits? Yes, but it would take investigation and you could help by doing that research and informing our readers of what you find. I fully expect the "no-see-'em" variety of netting because most net is simply not small enough to keep the real army of insects of near-microbe size—OUT. Did you ever consider that those "space suits" depicted in olden times might well have been bug-repellant protection gear? If you can get a swarm of flying blood-suckers infected, you can wipe out a world. That "wipe-out" is no longer in foreign jungles—those critters now infest your very back patio and can come right through most of your screens. Netting, however, is effective in most instances, so make your canopies netted and not just Sun shades. If you camp or RV travel, get a couple of these canopies and USE THEM. You need shelter from the Sun AND shelter from the insects. If you lay a floor of some kind and berm the sides and entry, you will be ok. I have spoken of this for several years now and I note all you who went ape to get screened shelters, covers, and tents have packed them away and just get more citronella, etc. No-see-'ems carry far more annoyance and trouble than mosquitos and they love citronella. They are, in fact, in some resistant areas, attracted to citronella.

I'm sorry, World. I didn't produce the dastardly things—YOU DID.

OTHER DEFENSES

When we can fund projects one of the product lines will be to carry these things I recommend at the best possible cost available—this, from tents with netting, to suits of the proper-sized netting. If you have easily set-up canopies without need of tent-stakes, it only takes a minute or two to get them up and secure them. If you are just having lunch, then you don't need all the extras for it takes a while for the insects to locate their meal of blood-sucking variety upon which to feast. But if you are going to be out for much longer than half an hour, utilize some method of plugging entry ways. Sometimes around the bottom, instead of berming, just put a layer of netting secured with clothes pins. No big deal, but an ounce of prevention is far, far wiser these days than all that pound of cure you ask for.

If you are working in the fields, you are going to be annoyed by insects, but they usually are more bothersome at evening time, etc. However, some net covering for the head and face, especially the moist eyes, is extremely useful and gives comfort from gnats and other moisture-hunting buggers. This becomes especially important as the yellow jackets and bees get more and more aggressive.

Can we rid the fields of such bothers? Yes, but it is going to come along with frequency devices which repel the nasty insects, while allowing the bees to go about their work in happiness. You want HAPPY bees, my friends, but you are breeding aggressive insects.

This is just too much of a bother? Fine, but you want "bother"? Just get Hantavirus—that usually is a real bother; but, the time of bother is usually very short—like some 24 hours at worst.

I note that there are even netting overlays for patio table umbrellas so that, at the least, if you are cooking out or dining out—you CAN get shelter, even over the cook at the grill. Don't be foolish and DARE MOTHER NATURE for it is not too wise most of the time.

If, in addition, you find the suits of which I speak—get them larger than you expect to "fit" for you want the netting AWAY from the skin or the little nasties will simply put their proboscis right through the netting and set up the feasting. In addition, shift the netting frequently to disturb any early diners. You might well wish to spray the netting itself with repellant.

I certainly did not intend to take the time for these somewhat seemingly trivial matters, but if we don't attend some of the trivial aspects of living—there won't be any people left to experience living.

Thank you for the morning and may we all live long enough to get to use our growing knowledge and wisdom. Salu.

CHAPTER 5

REC #1 HATONN

MON., JUN. 30, 1997 7:31 A.M. YR. 10, DAY 318

MON., JUN. 30, 1997

JUST ANOTHER DAY OF INFAMY HONG KONG SURPRISES

As we watch a world watch unfolding events there are so many rebounding images as to boggle minds which are ordinarily in quite good working order.

What would be my overall advice, however, about the Chinese reabsorption of Hong Kong? Hang on to your seats, fasten your safety belts, and get ready for a very unexpected ride.

I have no intention of acting as a fortune teller, readers, and my writer is not psychic but the handwriting is on the walls of your international bubble.

While your media and Khazarian representatives of the U.S. and U.N. are standing around trying to hold to assets in Hong Kong, the world goes right on turning and days clicking off. Have you any idea how you are laughed at in the great Chinese halls of planning? And do you watch your media spouters trying to tell the Chinese how to handle this turnover? I find it fascinating that with 7,000 troops and armored vehicles coming into Hong Kong today that you really, and actually claim to, believe the Communist Red Machine will just move in and let you go about business as usual. Some business as usual needs to be blown away—but do you really think it will stop with the corrupted?

I find you so blind to history, readers, that I realize you don't even have a real idea of geographical locations or what has happened in the past that can give you reason to be cautious. I now speak DI-RECTLY to people who do business or live, or hope to survive, in those areas near China. And, are the "Reds" so bad? It is all in perspective, isn't it? They are not "*communists*" as defined properly so they must be now a political entity of great power and size as find themselves in general control. Do they want money and wealth? Of course, for how else can you measure your power? Enslavement of people and garnering the wealth while controlling through force is the mode of operation of governments who have enough power to sweep over the people and land masses.

<u>TAIWAN</u>

I wonder how many of you REMEMBER the bad old days when the leadership of China was deposed and basically exiled? Can you possibly rethink the things that happened and say a prayer that you can remember well enough to act prudently? China plans to swallow Taiwan just as soon as is prudent on the world agenda. Will the U.S. step in and defend from the great dragon? OF COURSE NOT. Remember Hungary? Remember CyprUs? The U.S. actually goaded the local citizens of those places to take up arms, start a war and, with promises of BACK-UP and intervention—turned coat and left the people to die and the enemy to become even stronger—the COMMUNIST enemy! Ah, but those "enemies" were not actually *communists*, either, were they?

So, what would I then suggest as to what to do if you are a citizen or business person with great stores in the banks of, say, Taiwan? Move it ASAP and get your stored off-shore banking off and onto another shore. The whole agenda is to capture the pawns and the property and it will make Swiss account-scavenging look like debris from a very small peanut cleaner factory.

What would I further suggest? That you place that funding—backed by contracts—into every available and goodly humanitarian project you can beg, borrow or buy, except that you will NOT want to "buy" and "own" any of it if you are a notable entity who would be targeted for take-out or -down.

Right here is where the holders of wealth could invest in projects worldwide, help the people of nations downtrodden, and hold the contracts (Treasury notes or bonds or equivalents) of any major industrial nation (like the U.S.) and get them safely into locations out of Taiwan ASAP. They will be your tickets to security in the not-too-distant future. You may well go to war—I WILL NOT.

You think you are in danger in the U.S. of somehow being taken over by the communist this or that? Well, you have already been TAKEN OVER by those factions. I repeat that communism is not what the Communist Party of "Red" repute IS.

It has been said that when the Chinese have 200 million available troops armed and there is capability of walking across the Euphrates River—beware, for the end might well be near. So, you have now a count of OVER 500 million armed men and all you have to do is turn off the water in the dams and the whole bunch can cross that river on dry land!

Most favored nation status given to China is a silly show of charade-playing. The whole game is set and planned and well orchestrated to hold big business together in some manner worked against this very day of pulling those major corporations into the shelter of the BIGGER BOYS. Hong Kong will become the Sodom and/or Gomorrah of today. But for the nationalists of such places as Taiwan the days are numbered, for already the dragon breathes its hot breath upon that tiny isle of freedom and huffs and puffs, and THEY WILL BLOW AWAY THE HOUSE AND, NO, THE U.S. WILL NOT EVEN WITHDRAW SUPPORT OR FAVORED STATUS FROM THE DRAGON.

The bases already under control of the Chinese in the U.S. will become open hubs of activities and the ones under pressure will suddenly flourish as the citizens are put down or aside and the work planned is accomplished any way necessary.

The Chinese will have to also absorb such as the Koreas because North Korea is already in a famine circumstance that has brought the nationalist regime to its knees—and that, readers, was the planned scheme now working to perfection.

So what of South Korea? What about it? So much wealth has been taken out of South Korea that I

would suggest that money be also INVESTED in something such as Treasury contracts and put to work because confiscation is going to be the rule of each day until all loose assets which are thought to be sheltered will be gathered in by the now-out-of-control Dragon people. You are now entering "THE BIG ONE", world, and it will be most interesting to see which way you choose for your execution.

I repeat, however, for you inquiring minds—begin to get out of Taiwan, as a wealth shelter, RIGHT NOW, while the chaos is upon the area systems. But you are going to have to place that wealth into projects lest you be caught somewhere holding empty bank accounts *guaranteed* to be safe. Look at the Swiss banks wherein the most staid bank in the world now claims immediately imminent destruction of the system, the Bank of International Settlements. There ARE, however, possibilities of utilizing other banks in Switzer-land for some measure of stored vaulting. But, note that the "Holocaust" "victims" can come in and wipe out sums of great magnitude when they are not even involved is a sign of the times, my friends.

And what of the Chinese power already in places like the U.S.? Well, it will increase in all aspects, of course. The Asian gangs are much more feared than any Black gangs in Watts, silly people. They are totally under control and devastating in their approaches to everything undertaken—and will team up with the Soviet gangs (mafia) already present. Can you fight this wave of tidal proportions already upon you? No, therefore your best mode of action is to keep every law as given, stay small in myriads of projects, make your guns into plows and keep your brains and minds clear and functional. You, at present, must get along pretty well with the Kissingers and Rockefellers and Bushs of the world arenas. Not because they are loved or wondrous but because they are going to also confront the big dragon and you don't want to be at cross-odds with them or the dragon.

But what is Clinton doing about this? What CAN Clinton do about a world takeover? He can do NOTHING about it, dreaming victims of ignorance. So, I repeat, STAY SMALL in little endeavors ALL OVER EVERYWHERE and do what you can to push through as best you can under these pressures and the enemy will actually HELP YOU because you are not the THREAT politically and everyone has to EAT!

Yes, I am writing this specifically with a focus in mind and I certainly hope my own team realizes it and takes appropriate actions to make sure the information reaches proper eyes and ears.

So, what will happen TODAY? Probably nothing of visible measure except hype and fanfare, marching and possibly a few peasants will be shot or over-run, but the overall plan is to wait until you are not suspecting anything and methodically eat up the world while actually swallowing up that New World Order bunch of misfits. The needs of the Orientals are not money or things of Khazarians as you recognize them to be—but domination of everything. Note the "knighting" taking place in almost panic measure (stupid on the part of the knighted) of the British and international citizens of Hong Kong. Well, tomorrow there will be NO British citizens, as such, in Hong Kong and the Brits have already said that they will NOT take in those British citizens ANYWAY. Please remember the lessons: the Khazars are of descent of Mongol, Russ, and Nordic lineage but are those casually referred to as the 13th tribe of Israel. They are aliens, to say the very least, and they are atheistic by all measures. The false Christians will be allowed to flourish in chaos for a while as the people who know TRUTH will be left mostly alone or ridiculed as crazies. But then will come a great purging of all the silly indoctrinated masses who call themselves Christians but are nothing more than indoctrinated puppets.

In closing this writing today as regards China and MFN (most favored nation trading status) let us look at an opinion which I respect as pretty observant by William Norman Grigg:

[QUOTING:]

MFN AND CORPORATE WELFARE

In the debate over renewal of most favored nation (MFN) trading status for Communist China, a regime that runs over its citizens with tanks and requires mothers to abort their babies **[H: Of course, in the U.S. you don't have that nasty abortion rule, you just kill the babes openly and the young mothers help you.]**, one crucial fact has been ignored altogether; MFN for China is not about "free trade" between nations, or a policy of "engagement" that will eventually liberalize the regime's human rights policies. It is the key component of a system of transnational corporate welfare that leeches off the U.S. taxpayer and enhances the infrastructure and industrial base of a potential adversary.

The term "most favored nation" is somewhat misleading; most nations of the world enjoy MFN status, which simply means that they qualify for the lowest tariff rate on the products they export to the United States. However, under the Trade Act of 1974, revocation of MFN status would choke off access to "programs of credits, credit guarantees, [and] investment guarantees" for "nonmarket economy countries" such as Communist China, and for the U.S.-based transnational corporations seeking to undertake subsidized ventures in such countries. The major artery of such taxpayer subsidies is the Export-Import Bank (Ex-Im). The list of Ex-Im's customers for China ventures could serve as a roster of the U.S.-based transnationals who compose the Red China Lobby.

INTERNATIONAL CORPORATISM

According to an Ex-Im fact sheet, the institution "exists to support U.S. exporters in making sales to foreign buyers. It does this by filling the gap where private sector export financing is inadequate or unavailable." That is, Ex-Im conscripts the wealth of U.S. taxpayers to underwrite business ventures that private financial institutions subject to the discipline of the free market simply wouldn't touch. Congress appropriated \$726 million in taxpayer funds for Ex-Im for fiscal 1997, not a penny of which was authorized by the *Constitution*. A large portion of that money was used to finance corporate deals in China, which Ex-Im describes as its "largest market in Asia". From June 1996 to April 1997, Ex-Im provided more than \$2 billion in subsidies for corporate ventures in China—subsidies that would not have been possible had MFN not been renewed last summer.

Among the most lucrative Ex-Im subsidies during that period were "direct loans" of \$408.8 million for New Jersey's Foster Wheeler Energy Corporation and \$383.1 million to underwrite purchases from Overseas Bechtel Inc./China Bechtel Inc. Other direct loans included \$206.1 million to General Electric, \$55.8 million for Siemens Corporation, and \$36.3 million to Westinghouse. Those loans were sent to state-run Chinese banks to purchase goods and services from the American transnationals.

Ex-Im also provided loan guarantees of \$100 million and \$332.7 million to McDonnell-Douglas and Boeing, respectively, for the sale of aircraft. By extending those guarantees Ex-Im assumes "all of the political and commercial risks of non-payment"—by extorting the necessary funds from the U.S. taxpayer

should the loans go bad. In such arrangements, the profits are private, the investments are subsidized, and the losses are socialized; it is international corporatism, not free trade.

Several of the largest beneficiaries of Ex-Im subsidies are identifiable members of the Red China Lobby. Foster Wheeler Energy Corporation is a member of the U.S.-China Business Council, as are McDonnell-Douglas, General Electric, Texaco (\$20 million in Ex-Im subsidies), and Westinghouse (\$36.3 million). General Electric also belongs to the U.S-China Educational Foundation, and Westinghouse participates in the Business Coalition for U.S.-China Trade. Bechtel is a member of USA-ENGAGE, which describes MFN renewal for China as "a means of encouraging positive change in China and ensuring freedom for Hong Kong". Boeing is arguably the corporate "Friend of China" nonpareil. The Seattle-based aerospace firm is the leader of the Business Coalition for U.S.-China Trade, and a member of the U.S-China Educational Foundation, the Business Coalition for U.S.-China Trade, and the U.S.-China Business Council.

SELECTIVE CONDEMNATION

There is certainly nothing novel about taxpayer-subsidized sales of technology to communist powers. Indeed, today's contemporary Red China Lobby in many ways is an institutional continuation of yesterday's Soviet lobby. For example, Donald Staheli, outgoing chairman of the U.S.-China Business Council (which represents over 300 firms) and a former director of both the National Committee on United States-China Relations and the America-China Society, is also a former director of the U.S.-Russian Trade Council. Staheli was also CEO of the New York City-based Continental Grain Company, which for decades was a leader in subsidized grain sales to the Soviet Union.

Curiously, this continuity is lost on some conservative congressmen who had been outspoken opponents of subsidized trade with the Soviet bloc. In an April 12, 1984 letter, one such congressman wrote that "we can no longer finance the inhuman and reprehensible activities of … communist countries with aid and loans from our lending institutions and governmental agencies." "It is my belief that our government must not permit trade with a regime actively participating in the genocide of its own people," he stated in a February 11, 1988 letter. On December 7, 1988, he informed yet another correspondent that "I have introduced legislation which would prohibit all extensions of credit, credit guarantees, investment guarantees, or grants by any agency of the U.S. government to any communist country."

The author of that sound and commendable legislation was Illinois Republican Phil Crane—who has **supported China's MFN status in every vote since 1990**. As it happens, Motorola, the transnational which is the largest employer in Crane's district, has \$1.2 BILLION invested in China. Motorola, predictably, belongs to several Red China Lobby groups, and Garth Milne, Motorola's senior vice president and treasurer, sits on the Ex-Im Bank's Advisory Committee.

[END OF QUOTING]

Please note the date of introduced legislation and see that it is a decade old. Do you see how the players work while you sleep and take in the lies like so much junk food to which you are totally addicted? So be it, readers, and may the world continue to turn while you flip-flop about in your cocoons of illusion (cloud material). "Illusion" is a veil material used in such as wedding veils and other fashionable attire in which

"illusion" is your target.

Good morning and good luck! Salu.

CHAPTER 6

REC #1 HATONN

MON., JUL. 7, 1997 10:43 A.M. YR. 10, DAY 325

MON., JUL. 7, 1997

GET SOMEBODY ELSE TO---

Isn't it amazing that there is an unlimited number of things and actions to be taken—by someone else?

Every day we have a plethora of suggestions made and even demanded actions to be taken by, say, "us" or people here or "Well, somebody ought to——".

Thank you but *no thank you!* And, when someone tells you that you must be prepared to go to jail for your cause—look carefully at what THAT ONE is doing or NOT doing. The point, citizens, is to NOT GET INTO JAIL—not become a martyr for someone's fancy just because that one claims to be a patriot or a truthbringer or whatever. Pay attention and DO NOT BITE on such charades. NOTHING I EVER ADVOCATE WILL BRING YOU TO JAIL, INNOCENTLY OR OTHERWISE—UNDER THE LAWS OF GOD OR MAN.

You might well "have a case" of some kind and in so having that "case" might well merit a hearing of some kind—but if you bring that case to court with an AK-47 in front of you, loaded and triggered, you are going to get in trouble. Even bringing your "flag of peace" wrongly presented will land you in jail, so don't take such silly actions.

I agree with Thomas Jefferson on some of his observations and it is too bad that Mr. Jefferson did not practice what he preached. But remember, Mr. Jefferson was a product, just as were all your Founding Fathers (wherever you founded anything), of corruption, organized orders [*such as belonging to the Masons*] and thus and so. At any rate Jefferson said, "Those who give up freedom in order to gain security, will not have, nor do they deserve, either one." Well, this is so BUT, when you moved from a republic into a mandated "*democracy*"—you negated any ability to control your FREEDOM. Obviously, in a *democracy* you will maintain, always, the rule of the Elite for the very fundamental structures of the very vote-counting devices are "fixed" well in advance of any "free election". Don't continue to fool selves. You have to consider ways to allow the ability of free expression to rise up and through what IS so that it shows forth as the *better way to do something*. One person's tyranny is no better than another's tyranny—only possibly a bit different in make-up, but actually no different at all IF FORCE IS THE MANDATING ELEMENT.

You are continually at the mercy of the power-brokers who tell you one thing, even structure budgets and false documents to fool you, and all the while the debts get greater and the ability to balance anything lessens.

Here is one to look at this morning:

The Orlando Sentinel, July 1, 1997

[QUOTING:]

U.S. SINKS DEEPER INTO DEBT

The United States sank deeper as the *world's biggest debtor* last year as foreign investors gobbled up record amounts of Treasury securities and corporate bonds. In its annual look at America's international balance sheet, the Commerce Department said Monday that the United States' net debtor position rose 27 percent to \$871 billion. The net debtor position is the shortfall between the \$4.59 trillion foreigners owned at the end of 1996 in U.S. assets and the \$3.72 trillion Americans owned in overseas assets. About an eighth of the increase can be attributed to adjustments in currency values.

[END OF QUOTING]

Let me example further as to just how these debts and things happen, which is such a marvelous shell game as to make the magicians squirm. The U.S., as a for instance, makes laws and orders of one sort or another to publicly cover the REAL actions and decisions. Let us look at new games with Turkey for military equipment and see how all this works. You will note that there is a freeze on transfers of military stuff to Turkey—but nothing stops Turkey, or anyone else in the Elite circles, from doing whatever they choose to do. All they have to do is simply bring the products in from established producers in, say, China or Russia or wherever there are NO RESTRICTIONS ON BUSINESS. Look again: There is no reason you or anyone can't buy oil from, say, Nigeria—BUT you can't buy or sell to Libya. Well, Libya can sell to Nigeria, and through Algeria, ship all the oil they want to, and oil is oil—if it comes originally from Libya, so be it. And, you may not be able to even play in that playpen BUT the corporations can pretend to be Associations, Foundations, International Corporations, etc., and go forth and do all the business desired under the sheltering arms of legal procedures. It appears that, any more in this current day of corruption through law, a "corporation", even with that term in its title, doesn't even get registered or set forth as *actually* a corporation.

So, back to the article I will share on Turkey and arms and you see how you analyze the capabilities of the big boys to find their nice, safe and legal loopholes in the INTENT (at least as stated publicly) to avoid (not evade) the edicts.

[QUOTING, Aviation Week & Space Technology, 6/30/97:]

TURKISH BID OPEN TO U.S. COMPANIES

[H: By the way, before we even write on this topic, how many of you even remembered that there are, or were, restrictions in the first place?]

Ankara: Turkey has solicited bids for a multibillion dollar attack helicopter project from a group of seven manufacturers, including three U.S. companies, *despite a prior Washington freeze on arms transfers to Ankara*.

Bids are due Oct. 29 for 50 attack helicopters that would be part of a planned total of 145, valued at

\$3.5 billion. Over the long term, Turkey hopes to garner a fleet of 750 assault and general purpose helicopters, with as many as possible produced in its own facilities with maximum domestic content.

Urging candidate companies to provide full technology transfer, source codes and export licenses, Turkey has requested proposals for:

* The A-129 Mangusta, built by Italy's Agusta.

* The French-German Eurocopter Tiger.

* Russia's Mil Mi-28A and Mi-24, and Kamov Ka-50 and Ka-52.

* Three U.S. makes—a Bell Helicopter Textron *DERIVATIVE* of the AH-1W, called the King Cobra; the McDonnell Douglas AH-64D Longbow Apache, and the Boeing/Sikorsky RAH-55 Comanche. [H: Remember that for a while Boeing actually got no contracts issued, and all but SHUT DOWN in the U.S. to move its operations to where? Ah, indeed, CHINA.]

Turkey plans to whittle the contestants down to four by the end of the year, and name the winner at an unspecified time in 1998. **[H: How very convenient for the insider players.]** The helicopters would be built at the facilities of **Turkish Aerospace Industries** (TAI), *which also produces Turkey's Lockheed Martin F-16 fighter aircraft at Lockheed's plant near Ankara*. Turkish firms, such as the Aselsan military electronics company, would be considered for participation in the project.

The three U.S. companies invited to bid are subject to the same technology transfer, source code and export license requirements as the others. Turkey wants to avoid further conflict with Washington if a U.S. company wins the contract.

The U.S. and Turkey have been at odds for more than a year over the former's decision to freeze the shipment of Super Cobra and Sea Hawk helicopters and three frigates to its fellow NATO ally. The U.S. cited Turkish human rights violations. Turkey ordered 10 Super Cobras in mid-1995. Angry at Washington's delays, Ankara canceled the order last December.

Turkey is considering alternative approaches to its long-range plan for raising a 750-helicopter fleet, which is slated for deployment in the early 2000s. One option is to utilize an overseas manufacturer, with as much Turkish content as possible. Or Turkey might arrange for joint production of a new "third-generation" helicopter with the selected company. In the meantime, Ankara intends to meet its attack helicopter needs by buying aircraft from the company that wins the bid.

The Turkish armed forces are projected to need \$150 billion in the next 25 years for arms and operations. Of that total, the air force has a \$65-billion requirement for arms and equipment.

[END OF QUOTING]

Far fetched, this above information? No, in fact it is only the very tip of a very, very DEEP iceberg and you may as well face it now and act accordingly. You have some genocide holocausting taking place in several places around the globe, growing alliances between such as Nation of Islam and the Moslems of Mohammed,

and that is right in the U.S.A. But mainly the urgency of China now having Hong Kong and making international announcements that they will now take back Taiwan. The North Koreans are totally doomed as they ARE, for there is no food AT ALL remaining and no one coming to their defense or assistance. Meanwhile, there are billions of dollars, which were skived off from South Korea, which will be rerouted into a "New" Manila, Philippines.

In all of this confusion can you name the Allies vs. the Axis Powers? Is this the New World Order or what? And where do "WE" fit into this picture? Perhaps we are, after all, the only really middle-of-the-road sitters. We do not plan to SAVE something or other, for either side is incorrect and neither side is on God's side except through the chewed-and-spitted fodder of the would-be kings (BOTH SIDES).

WE DON'T WANT TO GAIN THE WORLDLY WEALTH TO MAKE A BIG SHOW-AND-TELL. WE WOULD BE MOST HAPPY IN ANY CIRCUMSTANCE TO RECEIVE SOME ASSISTANCE AND BURY THE TRANSACTIONS FOREVER IN THE SILENCE OF THE AGES. COULD THIS BE GODLY? OF COURSE—FOR WHAT ELSE MIGHT EVEN REMOTELY BE CONSIDERED GODLY? THE WORD WILL COME FORTH AS PROMISED, AND THEREIN LAY THE FACTS OF IT. NOBODY NEED PARTAKE OF ANYTHING, FOR YOU HAVE FREE-WILL CHOICES IN EVERY DETERMINATION.

In referencing the above question regarding Allies vs. Axis Powers, perhaps we can just share some rather startling perceptions of this situation from a notably acceptable speaker/thinker on these topics, Richard Maybury.

In a July (1997) letter to his subscribers (*EARLY WARNING REPORT*: 800 509-5400) Mr. Maybury addresses these issues:

[QUOTING:]

THE NEW AXIS?

Dear reader,

The USG (US Government) maintains a "two-war" strategy. Officials claim to have enough troops and weapons to fight two conflicts at once. If war breaks out in one corner of the world, the USG can get into it without leaving other corners unoccupied.

In the 1930s the British had this same two-war strategy—enough troops and weapons to fight on two fronts.

At their Far East bases they kept enough forces to fight for 70 days. This was the time needed for a fleet of warships to come to the rescue from Britain.

This strategy ignored the fact that Britain had a world-wide empire, which meant it had troops—and enemies—in more than two places.

By December 1941, British forces were spread thin, fighting in the Atlantic, Mediterranean, North

Africa, Iran and elsewhere. They could spare only two large warships for the Orient, the battleship *Prince* of Wales and cruiser *Repulse*. These ships arrived in Singapore on December 2. Eight days later both were on the bottom of the South China Sea. Britain's eastern bases were overrun.

The US Army's web site boasts that the USG now has troops in 100 countries.

The USG also has more than two enemies. In the 5/96 *EWR* I told you of my suspicion that nine of these enemies have secretly formed what I call the New Axis, and they plan to start wars in more than two places. These nine are Iran, Iraq, Syria, Serbia, Libya, Chechnya, China, North Korea and Sudan.

Evidence of the New Axis is piling up. Syria has, for the first time in 15 years, opened its borders with traditional foe Iraq. *Defense News* reports that Iraq's official newspaper, *BABEL*, has called for normalization of relations among old enemies Iran, Iraq and Syria.

Worse, the Taliban in Afghanistan is clearly anti-West, and probably a candidate for membership in the New Axis.

Also, in 1990 the Pakistani regime paid \$658 million for 28 F-16 jet fighters. Clinton refuses to deliver the planes or refund the money, because Pakistan is Moslem and has become nuclear capable. Pakistanis are enraged. On May 20, an official at Pakistan's Ministry of Foreign Affairs made the shocking revelation that China is now "a key ally" of Pakistan.

Pakistan is an ally of the Taliban, too.

So, the New Axis may have 11 members, six of which stretch in an unbroken line from the <u>Mediterranean to the Pacific</u>. Two are nuclear capable (China and Pakistan) and 5 are probably working on it or have bought nukes on the black market (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Syria, North Korea).

If they make the moves I suggested in the 5/97 *EWR*, they will scatter US forces the way the old Axis scattered the British in 1941, and this will give them the oil-rich Persian Gulf. Stay tuned. — *Richard Maybury*

[END OF QUOTING]

By the way, inquiring minds, there is already a blatant confrontation of sanctions against Iraq—BY CHINA. China is going to develop a major oil project WITH IRAQ NORTH OF BAGHDAD! And how is your day?

As the world becomes more and more unstable, from her infrastructure to her human structures, I would urge you to pay attention to the messengers who bring you what information they gather and receive and feel willing to share.

What of speakers and receivers? Go with the message, discern intent, judge actions, and PAY ATTEN-TION, and you will find your guidance. When writers bring rather pointed and miserable possibilities to your attention—stop wasting your time with "if" and "who" and "what" and "how". Listen to your Inner Guidance system kicking in for your personal information. Speakers just announced that there could be MAJOR upheavals by the end of July—but so too did one speaker expect no Mars landing on the Fourth of July. You can't expect to outshrewd the planners who CAN control whether or not a fault slips on a given day or a lander-rover land on a planet when all it takes to discount you is to rearrange timing. And no, Dharma DID NOT receive these messages, nor the one from Aton.

So, who do you believe or disbelieve? You stay prepared for alternative activities and assumptions, and you will be fine. Certainly you of the "Ground Crew" do NOT want to rush off to Tehachapi or anywhere else where we are under fire for the results will likely be a take-out of the entire town JUST TO GET THE GROUND CREW. If THIS leaves you without foundation or direction, then you have not paid attention to prior lessons—and this is for EVERYONE reading this. I find that some just do as they will and then state that my message "was not for me". My message *IS* FOR YOU. This is a most urgently present time of self-independence. We cannot turn one iota of time over to the welfare of people who come or go—period. We are NOT a cult of some kind and you will learn to be very careful before you inform everyone that you are getting YOUR information directly from Hatonn, et al. YOU WILL BE TOTALLY RE-SPONSIBLE FOR THINGS WHICH DO NOT HAPPEN ON TIME AS YOU SPECULATE, DO NOT FEED YOU OR YOURS AS YOU EXPECTED, AND/OR NO PLANS ARE CHANGED HERE TO PROTECT YOU WHO WOULD TAKE-OVER MANAGEMENT.

What do I suggest as to, say, the paper? I don't! The paper needs to continue with every bit of worthy information we can glean and then with as little "spirit" input as possible—move on as an outstanding NEWS resource disallowing for distractions over arguments about invisible beings or specific spiritual RELIGIOUS dogmas.

Can I urge speakers to be more diligent in not suggesting specific actions for specific dates? Yes, but does that simply negate any acceptance of authenticity of the original expressions, especially as relates to urgent warnings? YOU HAVE TO USE YOUR OWN RESOURCES, READERS. Translators do the best they can under pretty difficult circumstances and word meanings are constantly in flux of definition. All you have to do is LOOK AROUND YOU and judge your state of readiness for any contingency which might assail your family or self or befall your property. If you are prepared for the very WORST—then the less-than-worst will be *nothing* save inconvenience along the pathway.

I certainly cannot personally attend EACH ONE OF YOU for that is YOUR responsibility. Neither do I make limits on what my compatriots see fit for your eyes and ears.

By the way to you who write and negate your promises or intentions, and then think you can come through later as you wish it to change, etc. Think again. Neither does it make the lie a truth by sending certified follow-up trash. It does mean that people in charge of various aspects of our "business" make necessary documentation, legal cover by and through declarations, and keep records explicitly up to date in every instance. It may seem trite and a bore, but it is imperative that you don't get caught with your britches down around your ankles. These people get you "later" on "default" grounds, and no matter how ridiculous it may seem—you document everything and DATE it. Have records of discussions and then formalize any conclusions reached in any circumstance. IF you have missed the ounce of prevention along the way—HIT IT HARD WITH THE POUND OF CURE!

Thank you and good morning. Salu.

CHAPTER 7

REC #1 HATONN

WED., JUL. 9, 1997 8:42 A.M. YR. 10, DAY 327

WED., JUL. 9, 1997

IRRADIATION-RADIATION

Having a rather urgent request for input about radiation poisoning, I think it best I take up that topic early this morning. The request for response came by FAX and reads (in part):

"I'm a subscriber-we have not spoken in years....

"We have a colleague with serious radiation poisoning. Which Gaia products are the most powerful for this? We have Lugol's solution and Thyroblock but these are too mild, therefore ineffective, as we're talking about someone's entire blood system which has been contaminated and we need to act fast...".

First of all, we don't consider "powerful" vs. "mild" and if you are searching for a specific item, there aren't any. Further, I don't know how you have come to decide that the thyroid protectors you are using are "too mild". As with any poison or burn circumstance, you rarely get INSTANT anything. Also, nobody has given any details whatsoever, which is totally out of the question for follow-up possibility of responding intelligently. Moreover, HOW DO YOU CONCLUDE THAT THE ENTIRE BLOOD SYSTEM IS CONTAMINATED?

I can address the generalized circumstance from severe to light exposure but I don't feel it appropriate to in any way be specific, and since the letter is addressed to Rick, I don't wish to overstep my own boundaries, but neither would I expect Rick to recommend anything of a medical nature.

The contacting party is in Canada and thereby doubles all problems of even generally discussing this topic when relative to a party undergoing the discomfort. I will generalize but only Medical Doctors are allowed the privilege of medical treatment programs. So, with that in mind, I would comment on what has been utilized generally but has not been published or medically proven.

In this instance there is said to be full blood-system contamination and therefore it is very difficult to speculate about potentially effective treatments for you have two very large problems. If you are unable to use treatment modalities freely and there is no way to get substance directly to the blood itself, we have greater problems for IV injection is out of the question.

There is actually no "treatment" beyond the Lugol's solution and what is already being done. However, there is much you can do to enhance recovery. Whether or not you will be allowed to use the solutions I suggest, is quite another circumstance.

If we had free-use of products I would suggest transfusing the person with a slow drip of NON-DI-LUTED GAIANDRIANA OF AT LEAST A LITER VOLUME, OVER THE PERIOD OF A DAY. TO THE IV DRIP WOULD BE ADDED AN OUNCE OF GOLD COLLOID AND AN OUNCE OF SILVER COLLOID ALONG WITH 1/2 OUNCE OF THE TITANIUM COLLOID. You must have replacement cells for the restructuring and reformation of whole cells, especially bone marrow blood cell production systems AND, to insure no contamination of the solution (which will not be packaged for IV use), add 20 drops of OXYSOL. This adds ability to program DNA cells as well as offering full treatment-purification of the solution of unwanted microbes.

The next problem is the wipeout of the immune system from the radiation which produces a "leukemia" and the person is totally open for overwhelming infection. The colloids would prevent the infections and much of the toxic reaction to the "cellular die-off".

Most urgent and possibly the most important in the event the above is out of the question, and this will probably be the case, I would suggest injections of 2 cc Gaiandriana, 2 cc Silver colloid, 2 cc Gold Colloid and 1 cc Titanium colloid—three times a day. If this can be given through slow IV injection, great; if not, I suggest the same amounts, given in appropriate-sized doses, inter-muscular. This, of course, is suggested only where injections are permitted. The displacement of tissue by the fluid is painful so you might well wish to divide the amount of injection into at least two separate "shots" but given at the same time.

I am not practicing medicine, however, so please realize that this is a typical treatment modality, and for non-medical personnel this is only a general suggestion. And, since no physicians of the M.D. variety have asked input, this is only for discussion purposes. If you have no ability to utilize these treatments, then double the amounts and take orally in one-to-two ounce amounts per intake (whatever the body will accept) orally. This is as often as the body will accept the intake. If and when visible lesions appear—treat liberally with silver colloid, topically, in addition to the oral intake.

MOST IMPORTANT OF ALL, IMMEDIATELY: Get Gaialyte AND some additional electrolyte solution and TAKE AS LIBERALLY AS THE PATIENT CAN ACCEPT THE LIQUID INTAKE. This is very, very important, and in some instances will be enough to allow the body to heal completely. As with any poison or burn, there is total lack of electrolyte balance in the compromised body.

Keeping fluid-electrolyte balance and prevention of infection are the two most important things to accomplish until the body can respond on its own capabilities. This means that you will also have to keep up the mineral-vitamin supplements as well with a heavy leaning toward the antioxidants.

If you have no other method of getting dispersed intake of these vitamins and minerals as supplements take supplement tablets and crush them, then take a vortex-apparatus (and here Gaiandriana can be used as the liquid diluted with electrolyte solution) (Pedialyte is fine) and saturate the solution by vortexing the recipe some 10-to-12 times. Then, again, you can add this to the other solutions for intake or separately in amounts the body will tolerate. Or, get full-spectrum liquid vitamin-mineral supplements and vortex as above-described, only by adding the liquid rather than the crushed tablets.

The vortexing presents you with a homogenizing or colloidalizing effect so that overdosage is not possible. The body will utilize what it needs and excrete the rest. I am not a medical doctor and can only suggest that which is used by non-medical parties as a possible enhancement to a given dis-ease or body insult. For one thing, I have no input as to what offered the radiation or how severe is the extent of radiation. Certainly I make NO CLAIMS to medical treatment of any kind and these ideas might well be totally ineffective at worst, but offer some modicum of disease resistance at best.

I do not, nor do any people here, practice medicine in any way, shape, or manner, so I can only respond to the direct questions asked of us. I understand, however, that Gaiandriana has been used and found to prevent the full shutdown of the bone-marrow system in radiation accidents. It has also been found to help maintain a better feeling of well-being in heavy radiology therapy and chemotherapy treatments of cancers. This modality has been tested with "Chondriana" only, to my knowledge. Orally taken is effective but requires far higher amounts of intake. None of the suggested items are in any way harmful or damaging to the body, healthy or compromised.

I'm sorry we cannot be direct or specific but we are constantly under attack from those who claim we practice medicine or offer inferior products. Our most deliberate problems have been our connections with Canada. With this in mind, please accept our apologies and perhaps it is time to get your laws changed lest you all be gone before you are allowed to attend yourselves. We have no way whatsoever of knowing whether or not this is a valid request or a TRAP of some kind. Well, we assume the latter, with no further information offered on the specific party described, but that assumption is quite ungenerous. You have come a long way into decay when every question, every action, and every person is suspect in every instance.

There are several things WRONG with this inquiry, not the least being only a first name of the contact. Then there is the use of "we" as in "We have a colleague..." We know not who is "we" nor whether the "colleague" has requested anything at all from us. There are so many ASSUMPTIONS from non-know-ing parties represented here that there is no way at all to adequately answer the inquiry.

We are requested to leave a "detailed" response to something that cannot be detailed in any way, shape or form. It would be ludicrous to offer anything more than to keep the person hydrated and as comfortable as possible.

Radiation is something that is so "hot" as a topic that we would, further, be totally remiss in any type of "treatment" of such assumed exposure.

I sense that both the contacting party as well as the "colleague" and the "we" are totally absent knowledge of medical care. This is very dangerous for the parties making this request and more dangerous to anyone responding. We are not in the practice of medicine or anything even remotely related to same.

This response is not to be offensive but rather to remind all of you that we do not knowingly move outside the guidelines or laws of any place, state or profession.

I do suggest you carefully consider the reasons for radiation poisoning to determine if this is medical malpractice or accidental exposure. AND, how do you KNOW? This becomes a legal point of focus and neither are we lawyers in any way, shape or form. Radiation poisoning is not something that "just happens" while skipping through the park one day!

I can only ask that you not request such information or regimens for you jeopardize both self and others. By the way, products useful in this problem are available anywhere and not just from this location.

We must all, each, consider very carefully our requests and our actions that we might always realize security and safety for even the unwitting.

Salu.

CHAPTER 8

REC #1 HATONN

TUE., JUL 15, 1997 8:41 A.M. YR. 10, DAY 333

TUE., JUL. 15, 1997

Well, having lost two hours of work to the computer monster, it is not with festive heart that we proceed. I will trust that E.J. got enough of our message for, all callers who want interviews with Hatonn, to simply give them a negative response.

"CLEVER" ADVERSARIES

Until we get rid of our leeches and blood-sucking groupies, we are not going to do anything public beyond an occasional meeting to have cake and punch. This last round of criminal actions being taken by the Horn, Brent, Abbott and Horton team of attorney scum-suckers is about the limit of my patience, and who knows about the feelings of the rest of you.

About two years ago things were falling apart in the ranks of such as Ence and Cleary, Tuten and Green. On one occasion, while Ence was President of the Phoenix Institute For Research & Education, Ltd., and Cleary was on the Board, a funny thing happened just before they resigned and ran for shelter from their actions. There was a call to Nevada Corporate Headquarters with a request by Ence and Cleary for copies of all the corporations' papers for two corporations, P.I. and one we shall leave unnamed because the important parties know exactly which ones are in point and they have now been tampered and we don't want to spoil the legal evidence.

When they were told this was not ethical nor possible, they went about getting the books. On that following day both men were SEEN going through the corporate records in the Editor's room, behind the partition—hiding.

The next amusing thing was that, as with the Tuten heist of three corporations' records from NCH, the corporate record books were taken. At first this was not noticed as the seals and records were kept separately because they were constantly in use, but the books were held and without cause for use because the records are maintained in files. This did, however, mean that the stock certificates and ledgers were gone.

This has no impact particularly in most instances because the stock is not issued and the books themselves, articles and bylaws are copied and kept in separate records. However, the things happening now, as we are informed, are greatly interesting if nothing else.

Our mystery caller has informed us that, when plans were being made to "pull down" the Ekkers and P.I. and make sure the gold (Overton's) flowed to "them, the planners" it went something like this:

In a conference call in which speakers were at the least, Horn, Jason Brent, Abbott and Horton, and possibly others, they were chortling that they now had "'em and that they had the books and stock" and it would simply be issued to "their" parties and at the time, then, that the gold might be delivered to the Phoenix Institute they would produce the documents proving they owned the Institute and the gold would go directly into their hands. NO THANK YOU.

Books were replaced—DO YOU THINK US TO BE TOTAL FOOLS?

That aside, there is now full implication of, at the least, Fort, Beam, Ence, Cleary, Tuten, Green(s) and those four lawyers. Their "coup" has turned into a "cough-cough" and they haven't even seemed to realize as much. And they have used so much stuff out of the US&PFILES as to suck those poor souls right back into the fray with updated reinstatement of the TIME SEGMENTS for finding involvement in this fraud, criminal intent and action—without expiration of limitation.

They planned to re-incorporate the entities in outside states and in Nevada with VERY SIMILAR but rearranged titles. The plan was to, of course, incorporate and produce records when appropriate in Texas where the case is being considered, or Delaware or Wyoming where rules are quite sheltering. Now aren't we just thrilled to know such upstanding people, former Priests, former claimers of God's work, Godly "seeking and searching" and thus and so? You just never know, do you? Did they get this accomplished? Well, yes indeed, we DO KNOW!

And just who let us in on the subterfuge? One of the judges in Nevada, who we will leave unnamed, who gave us the information IN AND FROM ANOTHER CASE. These judges are beginning to feel that frying pan burn through and onto their assets.

It begins to look very bad for such as Ed Cleary for he is very elderly now and all but an invalid who requires around-the-clock assistance, etc. Will passage in "joy" be possible for such as this one? Of course not but greed causes man to do stupid and criminal things to preserve image among "people" to whom he has already lied.

Are "we" through? Perish the thought! We grow stronger every day and these bits of proven information MAKE OUR DAYS. Truth will always "OUT" when the fools begin to try to cover their own personal and individual indiscretions and prattle and tattle and BRAG ABOUT THEIR CLEVER THIEVERY.

NO MORE CHRISTIAN ACCUSATIONS OR FAR OUT STUFF.

There aren't any more possibilities of taunting and lying and cheating and accusing us of invisible E.T.s who hype commercial ventures or to get distracted off onto as a sideshow. There aren't any silly games to be played—they blew their wad with *EXTRA* and TV programming.

We have a clean bill of health while "they" are still up for prosecution by such as *Extra* if people here choose to legally investigate the culprits who lied to the crews. The crew told the world exactly WHO was behind their unfortunate programming.

And who gains from all this hype and lies? The attorneys and no other.

I would like to share an article sent to us by a dear and long-term reader, PC. It is taken from *AntiShyster* Volume 1, No. 1:

[QUOTING:]

BEATING PLOWSHARES INTO SWORDS by Alfred Adask

AVERAGE ATTORNEY COSTS GNP \$1 MILLION PER YEAR

One-half TRILLION dollars? Lost <u>annually</u> from our Gross National Product as a consequence of our legal system?

That's what the authors of *Black Hole Tariffs and Endogenous Policy Theory* claim. They explain that "each lawyer in the country is draining \$1 million from the nation's economy—many in the quest to acquire the wealth of others." And they aren't talking about legal fees. They are talking about the generally unseen consequences of a legal system that's threatening to destroy our nation's economy and our standard of living. One million dollars. Per year. Per <u>each</u> friendly local attorney.

We bandy such big numbers about in our society that we're sometimes bored rather than astonished by a long string of zeros. Figures like \$500,000,000,000.00 (one-half trillion dollars) seem so remote from everyday life that they are often dismissed as personally irrelevant.

Here's a little perspective: one-half trillion dollars per year is <u>double</u> our worst federal budget deficit. It's nearly <u>three times</u> as much as we recently spent each year to defend Western Europe and NATO from Communism and the Soviet Union.

Or, from another perspective, one million dollars per attorney per year is <u>five times</u> the federal government's estimated "societal cost" of the average drug addict. This suggests <u>the average attorney</u> <u>does five times more harm to this nation than the average drug addict</u>. How's that for personal relevance?

Many of us realize intuitively that "the best legal system in the world" is wreaking incredible damage on individual lives. But until now there's been little authoritative information measuring the aggregate costs of our legal system to the nation as a whole. Authors Magee, Brock, and Young should be applauded. *Black Hole Tariffs and Endogenous Policy Theory* provides the beginning of that information.

The problem is that much of the book is almost unreadable for the average person. The back cover claims "the text is nontechnical and accessible to undergraduate students in the social sciences." Uh-huh.

Since I haven't been an undergrad for nearly twenty-five years, it's hard for me to judge. Still, I'd guesstimate that 20% of the book is calculus and differential equations and that much of the text is almost as desiccated as the title. Perhaps easy reading is necessarily difficult for a book with so much original thought, insight, and new information. Whatever the reason, the book is at least "challenging".

However, according to the index and table of contents, only about 20 pages of the entire work relates directly to attorneys. And those twenty pages are not buried in differential equations; they are "accessible", even to laymen like myself. They are powerful and important. The text and graphs provide the first concrete estimates I've seen of the real economic consequences of our legal system.

More importantly, this is not the work of another individual or group on the "lunatic fringe" of legal reform. *Black Hole Tariffs and Endogenous Policy Theory* is the work of three competent, respected economics professors described as "pioneers of modern political economy". They each hold positions of respect in their universities. The text is based on nearly two decades of research.

The work's credibility is important. Why? Because this book cannot be dismissed by attorneys as mere lawyer-bashing.

If *Black Hole Tariffs and Endogenous Policy Theory* receives enough attention, it may force the various Bar associations to offer counter-arguments defending themselves and their profession as being "not all that bad", or perhaps even beneficial to the nation. For my money, <u>anything</u> that compels open public discussion on our legal system, <u>anything</u> that drives the shysters out from behind their cloaks of immunity, secrecy, and silence, is good for this nation. *Black Hole Tariffs and Endogenous Policy Theory* has that potential.

While *Black Hole Tariffs and Endogenous Policy Theory* won't make the *New York Times* bestseller list, it should validate the visceral anger a lot of people already feel for our legal system. Hopefully, it will also lay the foundation for several more books on legal reform that will reach the best-seller lists. And it may inspire dozens, possibly hundreds of legal reform essays to be written and published in magazines and newspapers across the nation.

If you write books or essays on legal reform, buy a copy of *Hole Tariffs and Endogenous Policy Theory.* It's a foundation text, an essential reference. It's a plowshare waiting to be beaten into swords for assaulting the legal system. So get a copy, fight your way through it, and start hammering on the forge of your typewriter.

[H: Ray, please read this again carefully and you and Nora each get a copy and go to work and let us see if we can't bring our judicial observations to focus in a series of updated material. I don't want to lay a heavier load than is absolutely necessary on you who are holding down the fort with the paper while I am otherwise occupied, but here is a good opportunity for interviews and research.]

If you are merely interested in (or obsessed with) legal reform, buy a copy anyway. Heck, buy two copies and send one to your local legislator to consider before he votes on sunsetting the Bar. If you can, call the publisher and even the authors to tell them you want books, serious books, on our legal system and legal reform. With enough feedback, the authors might focus their next book exclusively on the adverse effects of the legal system. And if they don't, perhaps someone else will.

Black Hole Tariffs and Endogenous Policy Theory may not receive the public recognition it deserves, but this book will play an important role in wrestling control of our government from attorneys and restoring that control to the people. It might not be great literature, but it's great politics. Buy it. ** *Black Hole Tariffs and Endogenous Policy Theory* by Stephan P. Magee (Fred H. Moore Professor of Finance and Economics at the University of Texas at Austin), William A. Brock (F.P. Ramsey Professor of Economics at the University of Wisconsin at Madison) and Leslie Young (V.F. Nehaus Professor of Finance and Economics at the University of Texas at Austin); published by the Cambridge University Press, 110 Midland, Port Chester, NY 10573. \$55.00 hard cover. \$18.00 paperback 9ISBN 0-521-37700-5).

[END OF QUOTING]

Now, please, Editors and Layout team: Please scan into the paper the attached page of print called: *BAG LIMITS ON ATTORNEYS*. You will find that the amusement you feel is actually very sick humor in the pit of your tummies if you have had any dealings directly with attorneys or have been caught within the nightmare system of "get-the-public". By the way, if you have been fortunate enough to avoid all collisions with any courts, congratulations! But don't hold your breath because YOU WILL BE CAUGHT IN THEIR TRAPS ONE OF THESE DAYS.

By the way, it never matters how much money you have been trapped into paying these serpents-they will turn on you and eat your proverbial lunch the first chance they get, in almost all instances. They will tell you it is nothing personal while they strip your bank accounts and gather with the opposition and divulge all the private information which can be used against you while telling you about it in the release documents letting themselves out of your case. The judge will move right along WITH THEM. Oddly enough, they don't seem in the least concerned that their joint ventures are illegal, immoral and unethical, even according to their own rules of ethics. But, the minute anything goes amiss-they will tell on one another like babbling brooks at flood-stage. We are reaping the rewards of this kind of loyalty as we write, as the guilty cluster parties are starting to tell ON EACH OTHER in order to place the blame on the more foolish and ignorant dum-dums, while they keep their ever-driveling noses out of the traps springing right and left on their same noses. Oh indeed, the Betty Tutens and Rod Ences, Clearys and even, yea, the Greens, will pay dearly while they turn evidence and plead innocence and "we were told that by Ms./Mr. So-and-So." How deeply do you expect the unsuspecting people to get sunk in the mire before they wise up and realize their only recourse is to move against the very snakes in the viper pit? Betty and now Ence and Cleary are already in and buried over their heads-with criminal actions now proven. Do they actually think the lawyers will defend them? Not on your hanky-pank-pank. YOU NICE PEOPLE KNEW FROM THE START THAT ABBOTT, FOR INSTANCE, IS A DRUNK AND TELLS EVERYTHING EVER TOLD TO HIM AND BRAGS ABOUT IT DAY AND NIGHT-ESPECIALLY AT THE LOCAL BARS, AT NIGHT. So, may all of you colleagues in crime rest well and have good nights at sleep-or save it for when you can't do anything else with your time.

Have WE learned some good hard lessons? Oh indeed we have and, as we have been HAD royally, we have really LEARNED A UNIVERSITY COURSE FULL OF LESSONS.

I am also asked to, before I leave, comment on possible activities in the middle of August, next month. I am perhaps not the one to ask for input. I am available IF we are not needed elsewhere for other reasons as regards legal attendings or funding needs.

My suggestion is that you might well want to go right ahead and make plans IF (IF) others than Ekkers and

Martin make ALL the arrangements and simply allow us to participate, bring pot luck as others decide, etc. I had hoped that instead of the meeting in Las Vegas that perhaps the Corporations people could spend a couple or three days on the workings of corporations from upstart to ongoing maintaining of records for you will have need to know these things and properly apply your knowledge.

We are flexible and it might be noted that Little Crow has said he would join us at that time on the Saturday or Sunday as would be applicable. This would be a special thing for all of us. I also believe it to be a wonderful time to get your musicians in connection and let us have some fun while we do some work. I do, however, leave this to you. We will be taking the opportunity to celebrate the union of Jeff and Alysia, our most special children, and therefore the persons in our reading audience will want to know that ahead of time. We are grateful to be allowed the sharing as they had a very quiet wedding without causing disruption in the work-load; they will have their day in the sunshine for being so thoughtful and giving in their time load.

I believe that is sufficient for now. Thank you.

CHAPTER 9

REC #1 HATONN

SUN., AUG 3, 1997 9:47 A.M. YR. 10, DAY 351

SUN,, AUG. 3, 1997

Good morning in the Light of the Radiant One. I wish to offer my appreciation to the team that has kept things rolling so well with the paper and other projects with very little-to-no input from me or other writers from this typewriter. We have been extremely busy with items which are less than interesting to the readership and it has been a time of necessary attention to health matters and necessary ongoing legal affairs.

We look forward to mid-August and a good visit with our friends and compatriots. This marks the milestone for such as the Ekkers of a decade since the change of calendar markings. Just as many have come to this area in the past years, so too now, many are leaving to fill roles elsewhere. I can only remind all of you to do that which is always in wisdom and be very careful that you KNOW WHAT YOU DO for the time for turning back or changing minds to suit whims and perceptions of other's somehow knowing more than GOD is over. Please, however, do NOT, and I repeat: DO NOT JUST COME RUNNING OVER HERE TO SOMEHOW THINK YOU ARE CAPTURING YOUR ELUSIVE DREAM, AND ESPECIALLY IF YOU CAN'T FUNCTION *IN THE SYSTEM* AS IS FOR WE <u>ONLY</u> FUNCTION WITHIN THE SYSTEM AS IT IS.

We are working now with several possible resources but none have borne more than the "talking". So, can we "make it"? Of course we can make it but there may well be some very skinny days betwixt now and then so don't go changing plans just because you think us to be on the brink of great wealth—for it won't work like that. It will come in the form of venture capital for specific projects. And, until we clear out the legal fungi eating away at our Institute, we will remain quite poorly presented in status. We are working on the major project dear to our hearts with *TRI STAR*, and established entities seem to take a LOT of time in working out or through anything except placing great and thick hoops through which to jump. And in addition, we plan to never again give our adversaries a shred of information with which to twist their tales and lies.

As example of what I mean: David Horton, "attorney per exceptionale" to Green, etc., can't even be intelligent enough to file his papers and actions with the proper DISTRICT COURT. But, you know what? It doesn't matter because the judges take them, in spite of the evident lack of correct directioning or case in point.

And no, I don't know why our own attorneys don't make hay out of the weeds resulting.

Mr. Horton continues to enter his papers for Judge Griffin, who is in the First District, IN THE NINTH DISTRICT, which is the court of Judges Gamble and Gibbons.

The entire case is now based on the stolen corporation books whereby somehow Horton claims that George Green does somehow own the Institute, and since Green didn't appoint Mr. Elley to represent "*his*" Institute, then therefore Mr. Elley is out of order before the court and the case should be dismissed. Well, readers, REACHING is one of their only talents, it seems.

Well, I think *EXTRA*, of the famous running of the hounds, as in "dogs", is almost ready to run the next series of stories on the intriguing happenings of the Ekkers, et al., at the hands of the corrupt politicians and judicial clowns of the various stages with special focus on these particular "district" slippages and thus and so. They are particularly eager to display the connections of such as Cleary, Tuten, Ence, et al., in the local property case as well as the sloppage over into the US&P matters. There it all is, the conspiracy, in black and white, and in THEIR OWN WORDS AND WRITINGS AND, OF COURSE, ATTORNEY BILL-INGS. *EXTRA* already KNOWS they wrote the WRONG STORY a few months back and therefore have not run follow-on for setting the records clear until we make up our minds what to do about it. The new story is ever so much more pertinent and intriguing than any UFO garbage. Ah yes indeed, lies will always OUT but some take a wee tad longer than others and allow unsuspecting accomplices to render their ignorant aid to the confusion from viewpoints solicited but totally without merit or foundation.

Mr. Cleary is seen coming out of ex-judge Jason Brent's door so we can only assume he is certainly there to try *to get back the corporation books provided to these misfits???* Is AGE going to protect this man? I doubt it because his buddies will blackmail him and dump on him like they do on other unsuspecting participants. It is the way of Earth happenings in these days of chaos. So be it.

Speaking of chaos, I find that you people are very, very derelict in keeping up with who is who in the world's major affairs. This means that you have NO WAY to know the players who control your lives and plan your future. With this mind I think we will be begin with talking about the head of the World Bank. Since May of 1995 this man has been head of the World Bank, was knighted by the Queen of England and is in like glue with the people who run the International Monetary Fund AND the United Nations. Do NOT think that Kofi Anon runs the U.N. simply because he heads it—IT IS RUN BY AND THROUGH AND ACCORDING TO ORDERS OF MAURICE STRONG. It appears to me that some of you, even more than others, need to know this information for it might well make a difference in what you do with other seemingly unimportant things—even yes, to what you continue to DO TO the Ekkers—as quiet exampling. Why? Because a level of access above that of A-6 (intelligence) in the form of a long, tall big boy is right at their right side and it is becoming more and more interesting by the hour as to who is paying attention to whom. Is this interesting or what?

With this in mind let us offer you a writing by Umberto Pascali on:

[QUOTING:]

WHY QUEEN ELIZABETH KNIGHTED WOLFENSOHN Umberto Pascali, Investigator

In May 1995, shortly before James D. Wolfensohn assumed the presidency of the World Bank, Queen Elizabeth II awarded him an Honorary Knighthood. [H: Smacks of Kissinger, Bush, Powell, et al., doesn't it?] It was an official investiture by the head of the British Empire before the "mission". The motivation had nothing to do with economics or finance. The Queen stated that she was knighting the incoming World Bank president for his "contribution to the arts in general and, in particular, to artistic exchange between the United States and Great Britain"—i.e., for strengthening Britain's cultural control over its former colony.

Watch out, America! Wolfensohn's imperial mission is not just to get Third World colonies back into the empire—or better, under the *private property* control of the British Crown; the aim is also to recolonize the first colony that fought and won its independence from London: the United States.

In his speech at the founding conference for "Transparency International Italy", on Jan. 20, <u>1997</u> in Milan, Peter Eigen, the chairman of the board of Transparency International (TI), stated: "Lately we have seen a growing involvement on the side of international institutions and governmental organizations in the crusade against corruption. TI is in contact with many of them and supports their initiatives. For example, James Wolfensohn, president of the World Bank, publicly committed this institution to make of the fight against corruption a central point in the coming years."

Eigen knows the World Bank very well, having worked there for a large part of his life before being deployed to the Transparency project. When Eigen says "lately", he means since June 1, 1995, when Wolfensohn was nominated president of the bank.

At the same meeting, Giuseppe Zampaglione, the director of the World Bank for Southern Europe and a member of Transparency International, pointed out that "the attitude of the bank has changed substantially in recent times, with the recognition of the fight against corruption as one of the priority areas on which to concentrate its action."

A WORLD BANK HIT SQUAD

The World Bank leadership is now trying to demonstrate that the appalling mess they have created in countries they were ostensibly supposed to be helping—the genocide through financial means they have caused in Africa and Ibero-America—is not the result of the usurious mechanisms and austerity conditionalities they have applied. No! They are the result of the "rampant corruption" in those countries! Thus, after having slaughtered the economies of those countries, now it's time for the final assault, destroying whatever remains of national governmental institutions, and political and industrial leadership. This will not be accomplished simply through classical coups d'etat or physical elimination, but rather through "anti-corruption" campaigns.

Suddenly the World Bank discovers corruption. Not the lack of investments, not the monstrous games in the stock market, not the usurious corruption of the British elite, is the problem. The enemy image has to be those leaders who could represent the last defense against the destabilization of their countries and the last obstacle to recolonization.

"In spite of the tens of billions of dollars and decades worth of aid, World Bank officials admit, corruption has been rampant in Africa at the *same time as many of these countries' economies have virtually collapsed*," wrote *Euromoney* magazine, in an article praising the World Bank (Michelle Celalier, "Corruption, the Search for the Smoking Gun", *Euromoney*, Sept. 1996). The analysis comes from Frank Vogl, "a former World Bank executive who is now vice-chairman of Transparency International". He is quoted saying: "There is nothing to show for that aid at all. It was used as part of the Cold War games of winning friends."

The kicker of that article is a sort of manifesto for the new Chairman Mao's Red Book-style of the World Bank: "Watch out! A hit squad of World Bank auditors could be making a surprise visit to a project near you. This is the Bank's first serious attempt, led by president James Wolfensohn, to address corruption head on. But nailing the culprits—some of them dictators and governments—is not easy."

"If we find official corruption in projects in which we are involved, we will cancel the project," stated Wolfensohn, inaugurating a practice of "spot audits" and cancellation of loans according to the unappealable sentence of the World Bank corruption hunters. Of course, the head of the International Monetary Fund, Michel Camdessus, immediately followed suit, stating that the IMF would regard it from now on as its "duty" to press for anti-corruption reforms in countries seeking to borrow. Camdessus had the 181 IMF member countries endorse a statement "against corruption". Any control of sovereign governments over this supranational institution was further undermined. Camdessus boasted: "Now a Ministry of Finance will no longer be able to tell the IMF staff, 'This is none of your business,'" and from now on the IMF bureaucracy will act only "by persuasion".

HITCHHIKING TO HARVARD

But who is James D. Wolfensohn and why did London choose him? Wolfensohn was born in Australia in December 1933, a British Commonwealth subject. He swore allegiance to the British monarchy on many occasions. He served as a Royal Australian Air Force Flying Officer, and then served in the reserve. It is not known whether he has any relation to the Special Air Services (SAS), the British special forces. What is known is that Wolfensohn remained in the Royal Australian Air Force. After graduating from the University of Sydney and working for the law firm of Allen, Allen & Hemsley, he was deployed to the United States. The circumstances are not clear.

This is how Wolfensohn himself, with would-be-oligarchical disregard for both reality and the intelligence of his readers, describes the matter in a recently published book, *Singular Voices*: "It became clear that I couldn't read a balance sheet... I was so embarrassed that I decided to apply immediately [to Harvard Business School]... I started a little company called Catena Investments, which was composed entirely of guys I had met at Harvard. *Catena* means 'link' in Greek. The idea was to have a *chain of people around the world* who could give information and advice on international business. ... It was composed of two Englishmen, a Swiss, a Hong Kong Chinese, an American."

MAURICE STRONG AND THE WORLD BANK

What Wolfensohn apparently forgot was his encounter with the guru of ecologism, the Canadian Maurice Strong, the general secretary of **Earth Summit**, who sits today next to Wolfensohn, as senior adviser to the World Bank president. Strong is, without doubt, the key operative in the plans of the "invisible" British Empire to force through a change of paradigm, from the idea of industrial development, the nation-state, the dignity of the individual, into the hell of pantheism and hatred for the creative faculties of man.

The meeting between the young Harvard graduate Wolfensohn and Maurice Strong took place in the early 1960s. Strong was, at that time, the executive vice-president of Power Corporation, the gigantic Canadian conglomerate that owned power generation facilities and oil and gas companies. Strong was selecting, at that time, his own "kindergarten". According to Elaine Dewer's *Cloak of Green* (Toronto, 1995), "Strong recruited to Power more young men interested in business and politics, many of whom had attended Harvard, the intellectual community he had ties to. He hired James D. Wolfensohn to run the new Australian-based subsidiary called SuperPower International. Wolfensohn went on to a brilliant career on Wall Street, and then created his own firm, James D. Wolfensohn Co., presided over by PAUL VOLCKER, who would, in 1979, *be named Federal Reserve Chairman.* [H: Everybody still with us so far—?]

The influence of Maurice Strong on Wolfensohn's World Bank is pervasive. Not only, as we noted above, is Strong now senior adviser to the World Bank president, but he is also special adviser to the UN secretary general; Wolfensohn himself is member emeritus of the Board of Trustees of the Population Council and has been director of the Business Council for Sustainable Development, an operation supported by Strong. **[H: Anyone want to speculate on the incorporation status of these "above the law"** *corporations?*]

All this is what the Queen was thinking about when she knighted Wolfensohn for his cultural merits and especially for working at linking the United States to Britain through "the arts".

In 1996, Strong made public that, with his protégé in charge, the World Bank had become the perfect instrument to push his agenda. "For me, the most important and encouraging development since the [1992] Rio Earth Summit has been the emergence of the World Bank under President Jim Wolfensohn as a leading champion for sustainable development. Not only has the Bank become the single largest source of funding for environmental programs and projects, it is integrating environmental programs and projects and social dimensions into all of the operations. The World Bank is playing a key role in tackling global issues like climate change...and is mounting an initiative to establish sustainable development guidelines for private investment.

"The World Bank [is] at the center of the movement toward a more sustainable way of life... No organization will be more essential to the process than the World Bank. And none is doing more to prepare itself for the new dimension... required as we move into the 21st century."

Jim Wolfensohn did not disappoint his mentor. Speaking on June 27, 1997 at the UN's Earth Summit II, he delivered a ferocious blast against the institution of sovereign governments, on behalf of environmentalism. Wolfensohn presented himself, disgustingly, as the defender of the "poor". "We at the Bank are more aware than ever of the continuing line between the degrading environment and the poverty still afflicting so many countries." Thus the "international community" must replenish at least \$2 billion of the \$500 billion in arrears: pledged and never paid—for the coffin of the Global Environment Facility (GEF).

The GEF was set up to finance the genocidal program that emerged from the 1992 Earth Summit in Rio de Janeiro. The key, Strong said, is private enterprise; but the governments are, in general, on the other side. "There is a growing awareness in the private sector that environment... is good business."

The message of the "new paradigm" was also emphasized in the World Bank report issued two days before, on June 25, "the State in a Changing World".

FOUNDING FATHER OF THE EURODOLLAR MARKET

Skipping over his initial contact with Strong, Wolfensohn likes to boast that he created his own investment bank. Darling and Co., which was then swallowed up by Schroeder's of London. Schroeder's nominated Wolfensohn as director and called him to London. The chairman of the bank, Lord Gordon Richardson, later became governor of the Bank of England. Wolfensohn admits that this was the group that "invented" the Eurodollar market.

"That was the beginning of the Eurodollar market, when Sigmund Warburg was dominating the international banking scene. Sigmund was a patron and a friend and an enormous influence on my life. ... In a sense I was one of the founding fathers of the Eurodollar market and international markets. I can say that now, because we are older and there are only a few of us left. At the time it was a small group of twenty or thirty people...like Jacob Rothschild, Stanislas Yassaukovich, Minos Zombaznakis. We were all inventing as we went along because there were no precedents for Eurobonds. There were none of those international instruments, all of which we helped create and develop."

WOLFENSOHN BECOMES AN AMERICAN CITIZEN

[H: Hummnn, and this is how you do it most efficiently!]

Later, in 1980, Wolfensohn "ended up" at one of the biggest Wall Street firms, Salomon Brothers, as head of Salomon International. [H: May it here be noted that when the Ekker property case unfolded to the investing BIG entities, Salomon Brothers was the head honcho firm involved in stealing the property by No SALE as arranged and having holdings in the property itself. Small world? Well, I guess so. Now you people who have inquiring minds and still wonder where that newly-into-your-life, Robert McNamara fits, pay attention!] At this time, Robert McNamara was finishing his term as WORLD BANK PRESIDENT. The first ideologue of an "ecological" shift of the Bank and the theorist of the present World Bank's "anti-corruption" restructuring had a very precise idea about who should be his successor in 1981. Says Wolfensohn: "I became an American citizen because in 1980 Bob McNamara asked me if I would consider becoming president of the World Bank if he nominated me." And that post traditionally went to an American?" he was asked. "Yes," Wolfensohn replied.

But despite the big push, Wolfensohn did not make it at that time. Instead, he created James D. Wolfensohn, Inc., which operated in New York City, Moscow, Tokyo, and London (in a joint venture with Lord Rothschild). Finally, in 1995, Wolfensohn conquered the presidency of the World Bank. According to the British media, it was U.S. Vice President Al Gore who pushed for the nomination, **but among the most enthusiastic advocates were Henry Kissinger, Paul Volcker, and, of course, Maurice Strong.** The acts of "ecological" heroism on the part of the new bank president were quoted with stirring rhetoric, from his role in the 1972 UN conference on Environment and Economy in Stockholm, to his role as adviser to Strong at the Rio Earth Summit.

BILDERBERGERS AND ROCKEFELLERS

Wolfensohn and Volcker (famous for his advocacy of the "controlled disintegration" of the economy) seem to have many common interests outside the public eye. For example, Wolfensohn is a member of the Steering Committee of the Bilderberg Group (the conservatorial oligarchical club created by Prince Bernhard of the Netherlands), and Volcker participated in the secret gatherings. Wolfensohn, Inc. is active in North and South America, Europe, and Asia. It provides "financial advice for 30 major U.S. and international corporations", his official biography states.

Wolfensohn was chairman and member of the Finance Committee of the Rockefeller Foundation. He is a member of the Council on Foreign Relations, the New York City affiliate of the Royal Institute for International Affairs. He worked as head of investments for Salomon Brothers of New York, and handled the "restructuring" of Chrysler Corp. He worked directly in the City of London as a top official of Schroeder Ltd. He has been Managing Director of Darling & Co. of Australia. He is Chairman of the Finance Committee of the Howard Hughes Medical Institute.

[END QUOTING]

I would suggest you start keeping some of the identification articles handy as we move along in our daily passages because you haven't seen "anything yet".

You must understand that when you start revealing information it seems to be a very long time, a decade, of intensive output—but remember that these adversaries have been at world domination and economic control, along with laying forth a genocide and depopulation program, FOR THEIR ENTIRE LIFE-TIMES. I realize that some of you get weary of working with less than you assume you could be making elsewhere—but I wonder (????). Again, what were you doing and what did you find when you got HERE? I don't "cotton to" much bickering and complaining when in our service for you are spouting off from the best position of any other few individuals on the face of the Earth and it seems like we could get by without whining and picking for a while longer—IF YOUR INTENT IS WHERE YOUR MOUTH HAS BEEN. If it is another pushing you in one direction and then another—LOOK AT SELF AND SEE WHAT IT IS THAT YOU INTEND TO ACCOMPLISH FOR THERE IS NOT GOING TO BE OP-PORTUNITY, SOON, FOR TURNING BACK FROM THE DECISIONS YOU MAKE IN THESE DAYS PRESENTING NOW. THE CHANGES WILL BE PERMANENT AS TO OUR POSITIONS.

You must also face the fact that some of you have become very negative about any successes in possibility, here. Fine, for you are most welcome to your observations and, frankly, we don't need the constant negative position of "nothing ever happens". We get that right now as ones say "See, nothing at all happened about the Big One on the San Andreas." Well, speakers and receivers will soon enough learn to not give dates for happenings because readers and observers will grasp onto any "non-happening" like that superglue we often speak about, and forget all the rest of the original presentation. Remember that article read "...unless there is a relief of pressures...via volcanic activity, etc., and other happenings around the ring of fire..." So, WHAT has taken place? You have simply now built up MORE PRESSURE to cause an even larger shaker. I can promise you one thing—it WILL HAPPEN WHEN YOU LEAST EXPECT IT! For the name of the game is Put You Back to Sleep.

This is especially hard for receivers, especially those who entertain other receivers for confirmation and also from those who read another's input/output. It is all going to be totally misleading from here on "in", readers, for control of so many formerly recognized "natural disasters" are now quite remarkably controlled and planned to coincide with what else is desired in accomplishment.

It reminds me of the new stories about UFOs and sightings around the country as related to national weapons carriers. Of course most of the stuff in your air space is military and for the purpose of destruction at some time for that is what the game is about. Are there little "things" at such as Area 51 attached to Nellis AF Base? Of course. However, the more explicit push is to cause you to disallow any recognition of such as our own selves, the Hosts of God. That too is up to you in every instance for we are not here to push or shove or convince YOU of anything. There is not even one little entity important enough to push and shove or try to convince. You do what you want, and think what you can about these things—for our job is not to twist your ears or tweak your nose. So be it.

CHAPTER 10

REC #2 HATONN

TUE., AUG 5, 1997 12:56 P.M. YR. 10, DAY 353

TUE., AUG. 5, 1997

DOWN MEMORY LANE-OR, DEJA VU!

As we sit in the middle of a heat wave that seems to hang on, with its fire danger prevailing over the setting locally, we are reminded of ten years ago.

Ekkers had just moved to Tehachapi after nearly two decades in the beautiful foothills of the Angeles Crest Mountains overlooking Pasadena-Glendale.

They moved into a house which would prove to be more than a decade filled with pain and endless legal encumbrances, but today is like a rerun of events.

As August came a decade ago it was being announced by a whole big bunch of people who had somehow come by copies of a manuscript written by Doris which seemed to attract people awaiting the "Harmonic Convergence" or "*conversion*" (or something of the sort). It was a most busy and yet satisfying time as Doris cooked, hour upon end, to make sure guests would be able to eat and be merry, and in not knowing what was expected probably fared better than could have been expected.

On about this same date ten years ago there was even a fire in the nearby canyon near the house that was attended, in part, by E.J. while Doris tended the cook-pots. YESTERDAY a similar fire, only closer-in hazard, was started intentionally over the mountain from them.

This sparked a bit of terror to the hearts because of the outdoor aviary and the pet birds which no longer have an indoor escape room. All were fortunate as the out-of-control burn was brought under control before the smoke filled the property—being that the wind continued to push the flames and smoke Southerly instead of directly over the hill.

If this similarity were not enough—a decade ago to the day—the area entered into a heat-spell with temperatures totally off the scale for this small mountain/desert-edge location.

Doris finally sat this morning and bowed her head and asked: "Father, where have the years gone?"

This year there are willing hands to make the pot-luck feast and only a few of the original callers are remaining as Father called home several of his servants and others came and went for all sorts of reasons. Little Crow, Audrey and Eric and a few others such as Laurina, etc., will share with us some memory time and updating along with just some wonderful time with friends and teammates as we again approach the 15, 16 and 17 of August, a decade later.

Have we grown? Without ability to measure! But, our only intent is to CONTINUE to grow no matter what events may come and go as we travel along this pathway to higher insight. The point is to always be traveling TOWARD greater understanding and goodness, not moving AWAY from same.

I am going today to focus on more of the topic of such as World Banking and players as they present around the globe. It would have been better to have offered the prior writing on the topic after this one, but, I had to get that information to our people who are in contact with these higher level participants.

This will be by the same author, Umberto Pascali, and some of the focus, as you will note from the name of the author, will have reference to Italy and the Vatican, etc.

This will better introduce the *strange* entity referred to as Transparency International in our prior article on Wolfensohn. This, of course, is just another *transparent* fraud offered by Prince Philip and the Crown but what else is new in this recolonization of Greater Britain's offshoots?

Again I must ask you in the local "team" to pay attention and do not scan this article for content lest you miss the important players.

[QUOTING:]

PRINCE PHILIP DEPLOYS 'ANTI-CORRUPTION' WEAPON

by Umberto Pascali

[H: I will give you more reference material regarding this author as we move along into better security for same. Suffice it to say he has access to his information and is willing to share it so please let us not push his safety defenses.]

It has been five years now, since the Jacobean assault was launched against the Italian state. By throwing to millions of citizens terrorized by the economic depression, the bone of an "anti-corruption" crusade, the magistrates of the so-called "Clean Hands" team succeeded in politically decapitating the country. **[H: Continue to watch for sequels at your local "anywhere" country theater.]** A large part of the political and industrial elite still linked, to some extent, to the idea of economic development and national sovereignty, has been swept away by well-targeted scandals.

Suddenly, almost the entire Italian media became fanatic groupies of the "Clean Hands" Grand Inquisitors, such as Saverio Borreli, Piercamillo Davigo, Gherardo Colombo, and international superstar Antonio Di Pietro. Di Pietro, who left the magistracy following accusations of corruption, has profiled himself as the "New Duce" who will root out corruption forever.

The victims of this vicious system are innumerable. Often the victim is selected as a warning to someone else, or to force him to submit to some political demands. No matter whether the accusations are true or false, the accused is immediately lynched by the media, which receive all the details of an investigation which is legally supposed to be secret; the victim's career is over, and sometimes he pays with his life. The most recent case of "murder by indictment" was that of Alessandro Sodano, brother of the Vatican secretary of state, who became seriously ill after having been arrested in February 1994, in Asti, and accused of corruption, together with several city officials. At the trial, everybody was acquitted, but Sodano died at the beginning of July 1997. **[H: Hummnnn!]**

Now, a defenseless Italy is ready for the butcher, in the form of a final assault against its industrial patrimony, the living standards of its citizens, it republican institutions, and national integrity. But how could such a coup d'etat come about? What forces could mastermind it?

The answer appeared in one of the main Italian dailies., *Il Giornale*, on April 18, in a front-page article by Gianluigi Nuzzi. Nuzzi placed Operation Clean Hands in the broader international context. He described the modus operandi of the gigantic **organization** called **TRANSPARENCY INTERNATIONAL** (TI), dedicated to "fighting corruption nationally and internationally". **[H: Keep paying close attention, readers.]** He described how Transparency had opened an Italian branch on Jan. 20, its connections with the "Clean Hands" magistrates, and its symbiotic relation with the **World Bank**. Finally, he dug into Transparency's "theological foundations" and found the man hiding behind the murky transparency; he published the forbidden name: **Prince Philip, Duke of Edinburgh!**

A TRANSPARENT FRAUD: PRINCE PHILIP'S ETHICS

Transparency International was launched in May 1993, following a meeting at the Villa Borsig in Berlin. Among the participants was the late former president of the World Bank, and a top population controller, **ROBERT McNAMARA**, who had been fully converted to the idea of eradicating "corruption" from the world.

But behind the rhetoric, as Nuzzi pointed out, "close to Transparency, we find some very prominent characters of the British world. The moral-theological foundations of the organization received precious contributions from a series of meetings promoted, starting in 1984, by Prince Philip, Duke of Edinburgh and husband of Queen Elizabeth of England." Nuzzi was quoting directly from TI's own documents, in particular from its *Source Book*, a sort of guide on how to fight corruption, published in many languages and distributed all over the world with generous support from the World Bank [H: Sounds identical to World's War on Drugs to me. In other words: "how to never end corruption".] and the Ford Foundation. The book features "An Interfaith Declaration: A Code of Ethics on International Business for Christians, Muslims and Jews, 1993." It describes the meetings started by Prince Philip, under the auspices of the St. George House, Windsor. Sir Evelyn Rothschild became a "patron of this endeavour", apparently purporting to represent Judaism.

"A group of distinguished members of the three religions convened periodically... Theologians, academics, and prominent figures active in business and government were all involved," stressed this document, carefully avoiding mentioning any names. As to the "Origin and Purpose of the Declaration", the document explains that "the globalisation of business is well under way and growing... the volume of world trade is accelerating again... Cross border investment is expanding even faster than trade... Stock and shares of any of the world's largest enterprises are quoted on a variety of stock exchanges..." Thus, "its purpose is to set out an ethical basis for international business. It includes some principles and guidelines for practice to help business people, traders and investors... It also gives guidance in resolving genuine dilemmas which arise in the course of day-to-day business... There is evidence that morality and ethics standards are declining in their [the participants'] respective societies, as exemplified by the wide reporting of dishonest and corrupt practices. Part of the problem is an ambivalence concerning what is considered right and wrong... [thus] a reiteration of shared ethical precepts in the form of a Declaration would help to sustain... the standards of international business behaviour."

The declaration itself makes clear that there must be a sort of alliance between the "providers of finance" and "customers" and "employees" against corruption, and corruption is identified with sovereign governments and industrialists. Money lent must, of course, be repaid "at all due dates". "A business cannot operate without finance. There is, therefore, a partnership between the provider and the user. The company borrowing money shall give to the lender:

* "What has been agreed to be repaid and on the due dates.

* "Adequate safeguards in using the resources entrusted.

"Regular information on the operations of the business and opportunities to raise with directors matters concerning their performance..." And, among the anti-corruption duties of local and national governments, there is that of "protecting the local environment from harmful emissions from manufacturing plants... and any practice likely to endanger humans, animals or plant life." **[H: Shades of Prince Albert, Team?]**

Prince Philip established the "ethics rules", and suddenly in the same year, 1993, the enforcer emerges, in the form of Transparency. TI's propaganda repeatedly emphasizes the need to establish an "Anti-Corruption Authority" that is independent of governments, and to fight the corruption of the "politicians". **[H: Wow, doesn't that dark glass obscuring viewing become** *transparent* **as we consider international dealings and demands?]**

TI is basically a rib of other British-controlled agencies, **such as the World Bank**. The above-quoted article in *Il Giornale* explains: "From ideology, we are already at the bill of laws. By the end of summer, TI will conclude certain close agreements with some South American and eastern countries, to assist them in the development of national strategies to put an end to corruption." Then the action will move to Europe; Italy is at the end of the line. The road is easy: The World Bank gives loans to developing countries and, "TI is charged with the creation of a system of control and budget,' says the chairman of TI in Italy, Maria Teresa Brassaiolo. Brassaiolo is a city councilman in Milan for Umberto Bossi's Northern League, which is operating both legally and illegally to split the country. TI Italy was officially launched on Jan. 20 at the Milan Chamber of Commerce, at a meeting that included TI Chairman Peter Eigen and the two main bosses of "Clean Hands," Piercamillo Davigo and Gherardo Colombo. [**H: Really quite a** *small world* **isn't it? Note that we just keep running into the same names and people everywhere we go.**]

EIGEN, CROWN AGENTS, RIO TINTO ZINC

The chairman of the board of TI, former World Bank official Peter Eigen, proclaims on the Internet:

"Transparency International is a not-for-profit, non-governmental organization, to counter corruption both in international business transactions and, through our National Chapters, at the national level. Our mission is:

* "Curb corruption through international and national coalitions encouraging government to establish and implement effective laws, policies, and anti-corruption programs.

* "Strengthen public support and understanding for anti-corruption programs.

* "Encourage all parties to international business transactions to operate at the highest levels of integrity, guided in particular by TI's Standard of Conduct. [*Barfable*.]

"Our strategy is to do this by:

* "Establishing coalitions of like-minded organizations and individuals to work with government (wherever possible) to assist in developing and implementing national anti-corruption programs.

* "Initiating an information centre and conducting *practically-oriented* research into aspects of containing corruption... [and] broaden public awareness...

* "Building National Chapters that foster anti-corruption programs."

Before creating TI, Eigen had worked for 25 years as World Bank manager for programs in Africa and Ibero-America. Under Ford Foundation sponsorship, he "assisted" the governments of Botswana and Namibia. From 1988 to 1991, he was director of the regional Mission for Eastern Africa of the World Bank. **[H: Boy, they certainly ended corruption over there, didn't they?]**

Currently TI has chapters in more than 60 countries, and around 70,000 members. Among the members of the Advisory Council we find a few jewels:

Peter Berry, the managing director of the British Crown Agents (CA). While TI is among the elected members of the Crown Agents Foundation, the latter is rapidly becoming the key instrument for direct operations of the British Special Air Services and other commando forces into the countries of the British Empire. This is nothing new. Since 1833, CA has provided logistical and technical services to the British Crown colonies, especially procurement of weapons; its primary client is the British Overseas Development Administration, i.e., the administration of the "former" colonies.

John Brademas, chairman of the National Endowment for Democracy.

Luis Moreno Ocampo, a former Argentinean prosecutor, who helped try the military junta in 1985; co-founder of the Poder Ciudadano (Citizen's Power) NGO, and known as the "Argentinean Di Pietro". He is key for the destabilization of Ibero-America that Transparency is planning, and is especially dedicated to destroying any resistance to the subversion of national sovereignty. His preferred target is the military.

Nestor-Humberto Martinez Neira, Colombia's justice minister.

Among the funders of these anti-corruption crusaders, we find, again, Crown Agents; and the directly British corporations such as Coopers & Lybrand, Rio Tinto Zinc Ltd, Tate & Lyle, Nufeild Foundation, and Rowntree Trust. Top financial contributors are the British Overseas Development Administration; the Inter-American Development Bank; BHP Minerals of Australia; Banque Bruxelles Lambert, Belgium; Bristol-Myers Squib; IBM, Germany; Arthur Anderson, U.S.A.; and the Ford Foundation. The UN is prominent in the list, especially through the UN Development Program.

PRINCE PHILIP'S PANDORA'S BOX

TI is just the most recent tentacle of the British oligarchy, of the royal family, in its war against the republican nation-state. It is used, in particular, against the developing countries, in a process of irregular re-colonization, but Europe and the United States are also targeted. TI is deployed in parallel with the environmentalist movement, and is coordinated by the World Bank and the International Monetary Fund (IMF).

The creation of TI coincided with the "greening" of the World Bank, and the appointment of James Wolfensohn as the bank president on June 1, 1995. TI's self-proclaimed holy war against "corruption" signalled a phase change in the British underground war. The World Bank-IMF apparatus no longer limits itself to imposing deadly conditionalities and destroying its victim country through usury; now, this apparatus wants to take over governments and states directly.

The "reforms" launched by Wolfensohn emphasize direct control of the credits granted by the World Bank *even after* they have been delivered to a particular government, on the pretext of preventing corruption. These "reforms", as we shall see, are perfectly coherent with the deployment of the TI anti-corruption stormtroopers.

THE 'ECOLOGICAL' TENTACLE

Prince Philip, who views man as a dangerous accident who upsets the balance of nature, and thus must be limited or suppressed, made a key move in 1986, when, as international president of the World Wildlife Fund, he organized a conference on "Religion and Conservation", in Assisi, Italy. There he brought together representatives of Christianity, Judaism, Islam, Hinduism, and Buddhism to push a *pagan* agenda, a pseudo-ecumenism based on the return to Mother Nature, away from the idea of man in the image of God. "I believe that... a new and powerful alliance has been forged between the forces of religion and the forces of conservation," he said.

From April 29 to May 3, 1995, Prince Philip launched a second eco-fascist assault against religion. He gathered 60 prominent environmentalists and religious leaders at Windsor Castle for the "World Summit for Religion and Conservation".

The main threat facing the planet, he said, is population growth; thus "vital actions" are needed by both religious and non-religious bodies, to "interfere" in human activities and protect the environment from the "dramatic increase in the world's human population". "The key issue for the Conservation of our natural

environment is to find ways of protecting it from the consequences of human population explosion... If you are in a process of blowing up a balloon, there is nothing to warn you that it is about to burst. We are stretching the Earth's systems like a small child blowing up a balloon."

The final press release of the event pointed to the prominent role played by two of the main British tentacles: (1) the United Nations bureacucracy, in particular the UN Environment Program. The UNEP would ask religions to be "environment monitoring agencies at the local level", while "the faiths" would be offered an increasing role in UN decision-making; and (2) the World Bank. "The World Bank has extended an invitation to faith leaders to establish a dialogue with the World Bank Directors on the Ethics of Contemporary economics."

RELIGION AS 'INSTRUMENTUM REGNI'

It is painfully obvious that Prince Philip's aim is to coopt religions and religious leaders within a cultist Pantheon controlled by the British oligarchy. As Mark Burdman pointed out in *EIR* on May 19, 1995, "If that sounds like an attempt to use religious leaders as, in effect, operatives in a new environmental gestapo, that is in full conformity with the royal consort's prescription to the Windsor gathering."

In fact, the historical parallel that comes to mind is the beginning of the Christian era, when the Roman oligarchy, having reached the depths of depravity, corruption, and auto-cannibalistic usury, launched a utopian project to stop the influence of emerging Christianity. They tried to gather every cult in the empire, in a sort of unholy ecumenism. This was the meaning of the pantheon, a place in which each "religion" had a precise pigeon-hole, and they acted, all together, to promote the purposes and the ideology of the empire.

Finally the Romans created a super-cult, using the forms of the secret cult of Mithra, under which they tried to collect all existing religions. It was supposed to be the perfect *instrumentum regni;* it would have stopped the spread of Christianity and assured the creation of a global, eternal empire. Indeed, the Roman oligarchy was able to take over and use many of the cults; but then, the whole structure collapsed. The super-cult was the "loser".

Today, Prince Philip and his legions are fully involved in making religions their instruments. The Catholic Church has been one of their main targets. One of their most recent meetings took place on June 9-10 in Rome, titled "Economic Modernization, Democratization, Social Justice". Among the participants were the chairman of the Latin American Bishops Conference (CELAM), Archbishop Oscar Andres Rodriguez Maradiaga; Msgr. Giampaolo Crepaldi, undersecretary of the Pontifical Council Justice and Peace (which hosted the meeting); **World Bank President James Wolfensohn; IMF Managing Director Michel Camdessus; and INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK (ALSO KNOWN AS INTER-AMERICAN INVESTMENT CORPORATION) PRESIDENT ENRIQUE IGLESIAS.** According to Crepaldi, the real object of the discussion was the Ibero-American debt to the international financial institutions.

Camdessus maintained that the issue of the Ibero-American debt has been greatly exaggerated. The problem is not real! Apparently, the participants in the meeting agreed. In the dialogue with the usurers, Archbishop Rodriguez Maradiaga not only endorsed the approach of Wolfensohn and Camdessus, but

used the "anti-corruption" rhetoric that closely echoes Transparency International: The problem is not the debt, the problem is the corruption of the political leaders of Ibero-America.

In an interview with the Catholic daily *Avenire*, Rodriguez Maradiaga stated: "It is not a mystery that economic aid did not reach the intended recipients. A large part of the aid ended up in the hands of corrupt people." Then, the interview took the tone of a "deal"; "Thus, a determined fight against corruption is the compensation that our countries must offer to the international financial organizations, in order to obtain a reduction of the debt; actually this is a *precondition* for the implementation of such an approach", Monsignor Crepaldi commented that the meeting established a "fertile dialogue" between the Church and the world of finance, and added that this was just "an opening phase for further dialogue… What pleased both sides was that there were more points of agreement than disagreement...."

"PARTNERS IN DIALOGUE"

At the beginning of the process, the World Bank and the IMF were the "counterparts" of the religious institutions, not the "dialogue partners", on the issue of debt cancellation or moratorium. In 1994, in his apostolic letter *As the Third Millennium Draws Near*, Pope John Paul II had stressed: "In the spirit of the *Book of Leviticus*, Christians will have to raise their voice on behalf of all the poor of the world, proposing the Jubilee [the year 2000] as an appropriate time to give thought, among other things, to reducing substantially, *if not cancelling outright*, the international debt which seriously threatens the future of many nations."

When Wolfensohn was initially asked about this, his answer was, "The idea isn't practicable." He said that something can be done for countries that could offer guarantees, i.e., that had more to be looted. For the others, nothing was possible. "A sort of death sentence decreed by a financial institution," commented the Rome press agency ASCA.

In September 1995, the Pope took up the issue again, "I make a pressing appeal to the International Monetary Fund and the World Bank and all foreign creditors to alleviate the crushing debts of the African nations. I earnestly ask the episcopal conferences of the industrialized countries to present this issue consistently to their governments and to the organization concerned."

The pressure on the financial tentacles of the British Empire was growing. The front against the Nazi economics of Wolfensohn and Co. was broadening. There was now also the appalling case of Bosnia, a country destroyed by a genocidal war, which the World Bank deprived of any aid until it had agreed to pay the foreign debts of former Yugoslavia. And there were many other cases of "genocide through financial means".

So the World Bank and IMF started a "dialogue" on the problem of the debt, and agreed to do something. They were no longer the enemy, but a "partner". On Feb. 12, 1996, Cardinal Basil Hume, Roman Catholic primate of England, held a seminar in London on the "debt crisis". Archbishop Rodriguez Maradiaga participated in the meeting, as did as Secretary of Justice and Peace Msgr. Diamuid Martin. Among the participants were Camdessus, IMF Executive Director Hugh Evans, World Bank Executive Director Ruth Jacoby, Bank of England Executive Director Brian Quinn, and many other officials of the two institutions. With them sat one of the individuals most responsible for the genocide and the destabili-

zation in Africa, Baroness Lynda Chalker of Wallaseey, the British minister of state for foreign and Commonwealth affairs and minister for overseas development—one of the pillars of the empire.

In October 1996, the World Bank and the IMF "acknowledged the debt problem" and pledged to do something about it. On April 7, the Catholic bishops of England and Wales, who apparently are dealing with the issue, met in London and issued a "Statement on International Debt". They wrote: "We are heartened by the new Initiative announced last October by the World Bank and the IMF to tackle the unpayable debts of the world's poorest countries. But its scope and effectiveness are still unclear, as is the extent of support among major Governments... We urge the British Government, *which has played a leading role hitherto*, to continue to press for long-term solutions which would allow these countries to achieve debt sustainability".

The World Bank kept offering its deadly dialogue with religions. In its spring 1997 issue, *News from ARC: Bulletin of the Alliance of Religions and Conservation* asked, "Is the World Bank getting serious about religion?" The head of ARC is Martin Palmer, the "religious affairs" adviser of Prince Philip. The article reads: "For the first time in its history, the World Bank is to ask world religious leaders for advice. They have asked ARC to organize a series of meetings, bringing together World Bank directors with senior religious leaders of nine world faiths... The purpose will be to examine and question the ethics of the World Bank, and to help it understand the values and concerns of local communities..."

That meeting did indeed take place at the World Bank headquarters in Washington at the end of May. It was sponsored by the office of James Wolfensohn and organized by Martin Palmer.

Next October in Rome, Wolfensohn, Camdessus, Archbishop Rodriguez Maradiaga, Crepaldi, and the others who participated in the "historical dialogue" in June in Rome, on the alleged non-importance of the debt problem, will meet again, immediately before the synod of the bishops of North and South America.

[END QUOTING]

So you have it! The oligarchical ecological-fascists plan and fully intend to destroy not only nations, but the great monotheistic religions as well. Through this Transparency International there will be elimination of any opposition to this project.

And, as you consider such atrocities as have happened in such as Zaire you will note that the point is both genocide and reclamation of any property which has value of any kind, *to, they will say, balance the debt*. I would note that the World Bank and colleagues such as IMF have definitively spelled out the program for the future: TI and its sponsors will decide, politically, which countries will be butchered in the future. In other words, the World Bank becomes the moral authority that decides who owns what asset, and how to punish the "corrupt" by depriving them of their wealth.

So what happens? Well, as in the case of Zaire, the Swiss are now being pressured to freeze all bank assets of this former head of state, including Mobutu's villa, worth about \$2.5 million. And what are the reasons offered? To give an example that no longer will dictators and plunderers in the developing world be allowed, by world control, to rely on Western institutions to protect their ill-gotten gains. What an

interesting concept.

And so it goes on and on and the same power-brokers and leadership simply take other colors and names, and set up powerful governments, within governments and come out with everything in the end—they suppose.

And where do YOU go for protection? Ah, so, it doesn't look too promising, does it?

Moreover, when you have local "little cheats" such as George Green and the attorneys of the world all doing their lie-cheat-and-thieve operations on you, it really doesn't look too good, does it?

What do I suggest? That you stop the insanity of calling yourselves "*Christians*" when you do not practice Christ's callings but rather use that, also, to save your buns when the oven gets hot. YOU GO WITH <u>GOD OF LIGHT</u> IN TRUTH AND JUSTNESS, FOR THE ENEMY DOES NOT KNOW WHAT TO DO WITH THOSE WHO CLAIM GOD, AND NOT ICONS MANUFACTURED TO DESTROY YOU.

So be it, stay alert, and USE that which we offer that you might create "the way". Salu.

REC #1 HATONN

TUE., AUG 26, 1997 8:01 A.M. YR. 11, DAY 010

TUE., AUG. 26, 1997

To lead into general informational topics I will comment on some of the ongoing projects being undertaken here.

There is a man by the name of John Weinhart in the Los Angeles area who has some 85 of the "large" cats, i.e., lions, tigers, leopards, etc. These are being displaced and the plan is to kill the cats as they are now declared "unsuitable" for the location. Of course John was "there" first, but that is not under consideration for the area.

We have, we hope, determined that the execution date has somehow been pushed from the deadline of this week to some time in September and we can take it from there while continuing in our demands for information and consideration. One of the rumors is that an Indian group holding and operating a casino on an area of Reservation near San Diego will take the felines and utilize them as an "attraction" for their operations while also giving them a home and shelter in love and security.

The other immediate undertaking is to get postponed the execution date for Miracle Hot Springs (from the edict to bulldoze out the entire area, including the Springs) by the Health Department, due to lack of funds for a filtration system, and thus destroying the springs for healing use by hundreds of users.

Both of these projects are humanitarian and worthy of note by all, for if it can happen here—it can happen ALL OVER THE MAP.

We are beginning to divide the projects into those which we can approach as "humanitarian" and those which are industrial projects. Paul Leinthall and Chuck & Susan Clay have agreed to assist with (and were then voted in as officers of) the corporation housing the humanitarian projects, so that they can be the "in charge" parties. Many have volunteered to help in this interim time and continue to make every effort to finish the gathering of funds to give foundation to this organization.

Since the Clays are with us at this time for only a couple of weeks, we will have to do a lot of long-distance communications in the interim until other arrangements can be made, but we anticipate rather imminent conclusion of some of our project resources. This does mean that some dollar projections be given estimation so that we have better ideas of cost figures. These are good ones with which to work because we can obtain the projections with pretty good accuracy from the ongoing research. This means that we get the pretty accurate costs, i.e., a filtration system for the springs would be between \$15,000 and \$25,000 and operating costs and installation of the system would run an additional labor and installation cost which would have already been calculated and a proposal would likely already be available when you locate the proper parties in charge of the demolition. I CAN remind you that the government works

always in reverse accomplishment, as it will take more funds to destroy the springs than to install the filtration system bringing the baths up to code and safety limits. There will also be great outcry of the parties who do use the pools and you can bet there will be a big "bathe-in" as you approach the days of demolition consideration, which will end up costing double or triple the cost of fixing the problem in the first place and having good public and useful political standings. Oh Well.

Susan has the right idea as to writing a small report for the files and sharing so that a quick determination can be forwarded to me as to "position" of each happening but having no relying on my secretary. I can comment as might be helpful without much time or deviation, i.e., I believe the best bet for finding out about Miracle Hot Springs would be through the Board of Health, Kern County, since they would be the department of control which would take ultimate action "*on behalf of the people*".

Thank you for the update on the "cats" for if the delays are operable, we have plenty of time to do the job properly and perhaps at some time meld the existing with that which might be more suitable for long-term care and, yes, "use". Everything we do as a project should ultimately be both beneficial and actually profitable, if correctly utilized.

It is likely that one of the best bits of information coming out of the search-and-find will be the "Indian" information and considered use as an added attraction to an already existing casino. Great! Now you can visualize how generalization and connections can actually work to everyone's best advantage. Soon, a casino will be just another piece of junk with little value as outside interests continue to compete—but look what banking could do for the "Nations" with the fright of world-wide shutdown of computers as is stupidly touted for year 2000. That is B.S. squared and is simply a tactic to manage the rest of the "takeover" by the banksters if the other plans do not make the grade. Can you imagine locating your account with changed names and numbers in a crashed computer (global) shutdown through something like the Interamerican Bank Trust Company "non-corporation" and/or the Deposit Trust Corporation?

ALERT—Please note the following information:

[QUOTING]

LOAN GRANTED TO PANAMA

PANAMA CITY (XINHUA)—The Inter-American Development Bank (IADB) approved a \$45 million loan for Panama to improve the quality and efficiency of the drinking water and sewage in the capital. The resources will finance the restructuring of the Aqueducts and Sewage Systems Institute (IDDAN) to promote an opening of that sector. [END QUOTING]

Now, readers, what exactly do you make of this information? WRONG! This is simply more rip-off of "the people" for the benefit of the Bush Bunch of Bandits. The Inter-American Development Bank is nothing but the banking in: *Inter-American Investment Corporation*, a non-corporation run by Rubin of Treasury and other tools of the Elite takeover bunch.

Meanwhile, while you are watching banks and computer blowout potentials, the Chinese are quietly moving right ahead with their business takeover of California. Never mind the military base use or the ammunition facilities—note the business ventures moving right ahead with blessings of everyone involved:

"SAVIORS" AND SPIES FROM THE FAR EAST

It's a growing trend: Chinese "businessmen" rescuing economically strapped American communities. One of the best-known examples of this Beijing largesse is the recent sweetheart arrangement between the China Ocean Shipping Company (COSCO) and Long Beach, California. COSCO, which is actually a corporate arm of the *People's Liberation Army* (PLA), would really come out the winner in this Clinton-brokered deal. Under the current bargain (which, at the moment, is on hold), it would take control of the strategic Long Beach Naval Yards—and get paid millions of dollars to do so.

Now the Chinese are moving inland. Out in the Mojave Desert, about 100 miles northeast of Long Beach, another grand Sino-American venture is underway. At Adelanto, a former Air Force town of 40,000, the ambitious Da Zhong Hua Wholesale Town is under construction. As many as 1,000 Chinese firms may set up shop here, selling Chinese-made electronics, shoes, clothes, furniture, jewelry, and other products. As in Long Beach, many local residents and officials are enthused at the jobs and prosperity that are expected to come with this major development. After all, when George Air Force Base was shut down in 1992, the region lost 5,000 jobs and \$15 million in annual sales revenues. "For us it means jobs, and jobs mean more homes and being able to service our existing residents better," Adelanto City Manager Mike Sakamoto told Associated Press reporter Scott Lindlaw.

But is all of the economic optimism justified? Will Da Zhong Hua Wholesale Town provide jobs for local residents, or will the Chinese government-backed effort bring its own workers? And if not for its access to dirt-cheap slave labor, special concessions, and subsidized loans from the U.S. Export-Import Bank and the World Bank, would the Chinese be in any better position to provide jobs than American companies?

But far more important than the economics of the Adelanto project are the national security concerns—which appear to be of no concern to the Clinton Administration. The new Chinese undertaking is only 20 miles across the desert from Edwards Air Force Base, our nation's premiere military flight-test installation and a key target of Beijing's intelligence services. Lam Fong Ng, general manager of Da Zhong Hua, laughs at such suspicions. "We are pure businessmen," he says. "We are talking about business, not politics. We have never heard any opposition to this project. I see only smiling faces."

However, as sinologist Nicholas Eftimiades clearly shows in his thorough 1994 study, *Chinese Intelligence Operations*, accepting Chinese "business" at face value is dangerously naive. All companies in the People's Republic of China are subservient adjuncts of the Communist Party and the Ministry of State Security (MSS), the Chinese equivalent of the KGB. In fact, U.S. intelligence analysts have warned for years that Chinese infiltration and espionage activities in the U.S. have been far more pervasive than those of the Soviets. *William F. Jasper*

[END OF QUOTING]

Now, refer back to the reference to Edwards Air Force Base and let us share a "local" item out of the

Tehachapi News of August 20, 1997:

[QUOTING]

LEADERS WARNED EDWARDS AND CHINA LAKE IN DANGER

Area leaders were warned multi-billion dollar aerospace industry could be moved to the East Coast *unless* action is taken soon.

Alis Clausen, chair of the Antelope Valley Board of Trade Aerospace Committee, which called the meeting, delivered the warning at a meeting in Kern County Supervisor Steve Perez's office in Rosamond.

"The idea that Edwards is 'safe' just because it is the premier flight test center is simply not the case," Clausen warned those attending the meeting called by the Antelope Valley Board of Trade.

"The entire military-industrial complex in the Western United States is in danger," Clausen, regional manager of Southern California Edison, cautioned.

"The threat is real—we could lose over *HALF* our income for this whole area," added former Edwards Air Force Base official Phil Brady, who heads a coalition working to save the industry.

Brady said politicians from Florida, Maryland, Texas and New York are working together to transfer flight testing and other defense projects and contracts to their areas.

A project to upgrade A-10 aircraft went to Eglin Air Force Base in Florida and a lucrative contract to build the F-22 fighter has gone to Georgia, Brady said.

East Coast politicos have been "working for four years" to transfer control of Air Force flight testing to Eglin, which could result in slowly "bleeding off" projects at Edwards.

One project that could be lost is the \$740 billion Joint Strike Fighter, which will generate jobs wherever it is built for 20 to 25 years, Brady said.

And that's just for domestic sales of the aircraft, which will be used by all three military branches.

Navy projects at China Lake are also in danger, along with related aerospace business at Mojave Airport and Plant 42.

MULTIPLIER EFFECT

Brady said state politicians must understand that aerospace contracts have tremendous multiplier effects of 60 percent or more.

They must also realize that aerospace jobs are "high quality".

"There are jobs and there are jobs," Brady said.

State Senator William "Pete" Knight (R-Palmdale) and Assemblyman George Runner (R-Lancaster) have been working to educate fellow lawmakers and state officials, Brady said.

That's necessary because the state published a report last year listing the state's seven key industries.

Aerospace was not among them, Brady noted, even though it's a \$14 billion industry in California.

He said the military testing facilities in the region are in a "death struggle" to stay alive.

Brady and Clausen asked local leaders to carry the message back to their communities, and to build coalitions that can write letters and take other action to inform state and federal officials of the need to retain the aerospace industry in the Western United States.

"This is the 'light of day' group," Clausen said, explaining that the committee must get the word out to decision-makers before it is too late.

[END QUOTING]

It is already "too late" for this is simply a part of the plan to move out of the West and begin to allow the takeover AS PLANNED of the Western States. I suggest you give more thought to this predicament than meets the eye, local yokels. In these places like Tehachapi, Ridgecrest, Rosamond, Lancaster and Palmdale, to mention just the surrounding area, the industry above described is THE ONLY real industry available except for the portions of prison facilities present.

REC #1 HATONN

MON., SEP. 1, 1997 7:39 A.M. YR. 11, DAY 016

MON., SEP. 1, 1997

JUST HOW PERSONAL, THIS DEATH OF A PRINCESS AND A BUSINESS TYCOON?

VERY! And, sometimes what you don't know certainly CAN hurt you. Moreover, murder comes in unexpected ways even if it is expected.

The media has chosen to focus, according to the orders of your homeland, England, even as to how you celebrate this beautiful lady's passing on.

Taking things in sequence of events: There were two persons waiting within the tunnel for Diana, Princess of Wales, and Dodi al Fayed, to finish off the first of many plots to vanquish what was blossoming in the world as an unacceptable happening. Are you actually *ready* to receive truth? Well, you are going to get it anyway and you are going to find that both of those people were working with some of my projects.

First let us cover what happened in a localized focus. The two prominent parties were leaving the Ritz hotel, owned by Dodi's father. They were traveling TO the "Left Bank" to attend some night clubs.

The press was told of the transfer and that the pair would be leaving "in five minutes if you want some pictures". They were not headed for "his apartment" for a love-in—they were going to go dancing.

The driver was not a regular driver, but rather, was a security person. He, further, had been drinking and was found to be intoxicated. This is important only in that there was a standing contract on both the Princess and Dodi.

Calls were made and the assassins were already IN THE TUNNEL when the party reached that location. They were on the walkway ahead of the vehicle and shot both the driver and Dodi with laser weapons. The piercing light was so blinding that even the following entourage was momentarily blinded, and at least one motorcycle operator was unable to keep his vehicle upright—nor could they see. This was a planned assassination, and of course, orders were given that neither Dodi NOR Diana were to survive the crash.

Diana was not only alive when the mob appeared—but was both conscious and viable while carrying on a conversation.

The assassins tried to blend in with the crowd arriving, but the photographers realized something was amiss and they, in fact, attacked the already-present agent and did actually beat one of them badly.

It is also noted that the paramedic vehicle was already "on the way" when the call came of the accident.

There was an American hospital between the Paris facility, where Diana was taken and the accident. The orders, however, were to take her to the Paris hospital and "*she was not to leave alive*".

The new relationship between al Fayed and Diana was planned as well. Dodi was to have been married to his own love in August and did continue to speak with the American model right through the news-breaking stories and headlines.

Note that you hear almost NOTHING about the follow-up of the dead Dodi. Therefore I am going to give you some information.

Mohammed al Fayed, the father of Dodi, is also connected to Adnan Khashoggi, Dodi's uncle. Is this plot ever getting thicker?

These people are Egyptian monied people owning properties all over the world and are NOT the favorite families for interrelationships. They are "Islamic". Everything about the relationship of Diana with this person was a totally unacceptable happenstance. The relationship itself was to annoy greatly the Royal family in the face of unfaithful Charles as he plans to marry his mistress.

Now, how can you come to believe outrageous "007-type" secret plot activities? Easy. Note that the flag draped around the coffin of Diana was NOT the flag of Great Britain but, rather, the personal flag of the Queen of England reclaiming her *property, and was from the House of Windsor*. Ah, the plot thickens? Well, note that, at the reruns of the wedding pictures of Diana and Charles that even Archbishop of Windsor was wearing a cloak of the same House of Windsor and which is the Queen's private religious icon.

Now, friends, check out Ireland and England and reconsider how well this relationship of crossed religions would fare in the courtyard.

This was not an unexpected occurrence as to the murders and THERE WILL BE MORE AS THE WRETCHES MAKE EFFORTS TO "WIN" THEIR WAY, THROUGH WIPEOUT OF ALL PROB-LEM PARTIES.

How can you know that what I tell you is correct? Look at what is taking place and how the focus is now an emotional smash hit on Broadway and otherwise.

Diana was working diligently, AGAINST THE CROWN, in occupying herself with most unpopular causes ESTABLISHED BY THE ELITE IN THE FIRST PLACE TO DEPOPULATE THE WORLD—AIDS and land mine removal. Well, who put the land mines there in the first place? Nasty little game, is it not? So why would she be involved? Easy: Diana and Dodi were working to raise funds for the activities and they knew where to go to do the work. It is hard to figure just where al Fayed, the father, is as to political structures but he desired in a most unusual way to be a British subject. Khashoggi was totally tied up in arms for funds in the Iran mess, etc. Will this cause the elders of the house of Fayed to finish the money raising? Who knows, but I think they must have opportunity.

Do you actually think the people will stay aroused and resentful? No, it is already over as the graciousness of the Crown is already apparent as to the generosity of their stance in this embarrassing time of confrontation—but the press is already eating away at the "convenience" of "having Diana out of the way". Well, I would be very concerned for my own life if I be Camella or Charles, either one or both. This is a last-stab effort to save the HOUSE OF WINDSOR and the monarchy from oblivion.

How many of you noticed that even old Hank Kissinger was spewing his garbage? Well, indeed, he was never allowed on the air a second time at the event of the accident. But even at the time of the announced death he was supposed to speak, but was cut off at the microphone. And since when are heads of state notified of an accident to an unfaithful ex-wife of some silly triad? That was simply to inform that "you are possibly NEXT" and the deed is accomplished. The murder was not able to be committed at the scene of the accident because of the fact that Diana was in pretty good shape, conscious and visiting with the people around—so next had to come the grand efforts to "save her". She was shouting at everyone because she knew that she was going to die, one way or another, and was pleading for her children's sake.

Now, there is this false hue-and-cry over the photographers who were arrested, to get them out of the scene and shut away from telling the truth, and now comes the pictures being shut away from ability to have evidence in full-blown color.

And what was the cry of the people against the papers and photographers in London? Ah indeed, "Shut down the *SUN*." This, readers, is the major paper first established by Rupert Murdock, arch rival of such as Ted Turner and the Elitist brigades.

Do NOT for one minute forget or overlook the connections of everything to everything! Note the only party who dared to speak out against the "bureaucracy" was Taki, a Greek friend of Diana who called the spades exactly what they are—miserable cheats, liars and bureaucratic hate-mongers. Of course, that interview was not allowed repeating on any network.

Now for follow-up: There was at least one, and perhaps two, motorcycles MORE than entered the tunnel with anyone following the Mercedes. Thus the vehicles were immediately confiscated and removed so that everything would be lost in confusion.

What do you think are the chances for a healthy life for Mr. Jones, the bodyguard who is able to talk? Why was he not killed? Hummnn, interesting indeed. If he had a radiator in his lap, that means he would also have had a Mercedes motor in his lap, and yet his injuries were head abrasions.

You have, world, just witnessed the assassination of troublesome people to preserve the "Grand Plan". What a perfect idea: a beautiful and sad Princess and a playboy.

Will this change al Fayed thoughts and actions? Who knows; these people are not naive.

Ah, but there are several things that will come out through questioning the photographers present. One, that there were at least two blinding lights coming from *ahead* in the tunnel and there were already people present at the scene IMMEDIATELY prior to the accident—on foot.

So, how can you get all this information? You have to be willing to pay attention. The point of the coverage is to wear your nerves and senses down to nubbins with what you are SHOWN so that you never continue to question possibilities.

Who is actually next? Well, I like my people to stay very attuned to my radio and begin to look for major "coincidences". This, my loves, IS THE NEW WORLD ORDER! And, no, don't think Sir Spencer, brother to Diana, is in your corner as he bit on the photographer gambit even before it was publicly presented as the cause of this terrible accident. He is in, and from, SOUTH AFRICA, so take heed, good buddies. THE CONCEPT OF THE NEW WORLD ORDER WAS LAUNCHED FROM AFRICA AND CECIL RHODES! And no, these factions are not friendly, particularly, but work together for the common "cause". Look for the changing or differing FACTIONS and note movements.

Ah, where IS that George Bush, for instance, and why would Kissinger be silenced at onset of the events?

CHINA AND ADELANTO, CALIFORNIA

Next, briefly, as you contemplate other topics for the day. Consider this patriotic move to stop the Chinese from having factories and outlets in Southern California. HAVE YOU SEEN THESE AREAS FOL-LOWING BASE CLOSURES? Wow—deadvilles. While you focus on Long Beach, Adelanto and other nearby towns are totally destroyed by your government and that plague is spreading to everything around the aerospace and military areas.

Meanwhile, Donald Trump is working on the biggest development program yet, for New York. Working with whom? RIGHT, THE CHINESE. All nicely approved, hook, line, and sinkers. And that HUGE outlet for Chinese goods in Adelanto? It is not as big as your local market building. One third, perhaps, as large as a typical K-Mart store. And no, this is not gossip—several people went to explore and see for selves. And wow, *SPOTLIGHT* makes it sound as if the complex would be the size of Manhattan. No, not even a large building—its skeleton standing there in its rusting condition. And "hidden"? Nope, the sign is far more outstanding than the little building and was obviously put in place prior to starting the framing. Oh well—America!

REC #2 HATONN

MON., SEP. 15, 1997 11:00 A.M. YR. 11, DAY 030

MON.. SEP. 15. 1997

PAY ATTENTION, TEAM

There are too many reasons for lack of time for writing in these recent weeks by Dharma and myself. We are spread thin in just about every category of our working existence and we must ask for more from you and you and you.

We must attend the things of life as they impact, continually, from health alerts to more legal battles and thus and so. We are also extremely consumed for time by the amazing amount of global activities with our ongoing projects as presented and only five parties to actually handle the exchanges from this port.

So, team, this next is to keep you on your toes to see how things are related:

[QUOTING, EIR, Aug. 29, 1997, pg. 20.:]

RUSSIAN-ISLAMIC BANK AIDS BAM ZONE RENEWAL

In an effort to draw in Mideast oil funds, Russia has established the First Russian-Islamic Bank, coowned by investors from Saudi Arabia, Kuwait, Qatar, Sudan, and Egypt, and the Russian government, *Rossiyskiye Vesti* reported on July 22. The bank, which is established on Islamic principles, does not extend interest-bearing credit, which in Islam is considered usury, but invests in projects in exchange for a percentage of future profits. One of the areas in which the bank intends to invest is the impoverished region along the Baykal-Amur Mainline (BAM), the rail line in Russia's Far East.

Adalet Dzhabiyev, the bank's chairman, reports that the bank plans to invest up to \$60 million in various projects by the first quarter of 1998. "The highest priority in placing the investments of the Russian-Islamic Bank," he reported, "is given to the defense industry, space technology, shipbuilding, the processing sectors, industrial ecology, and environmental protection. We plan to allocate the most wide-scale investments in the project for developing BAM."

ONE OF THE BANK'S PRIORITY TASKS IS TO DEVELOP INFRASTRUCTURE TO SERVICE TRADE BETWEEN RUSSIA AND THE NEAR AND FAR EAST, AND WITH SOUTHEASTASIA. Russia, the paper commented, "in addition to the fact that it is a major producer and supplier of weapons and a strategic partner of many Arab countries, can become a capacious market for investment of the capital of the countries of the Muslim world."

[END QUOTING]

Now, girls and boys, if you can't see the advantage and possibilities in THIS, you are dead between the ears!!

And here is another plum for your collection and probably G.L. could follow up on information for this one.

[QUOTING, Same *EIR*, page 21]

<u>UKRAINE, TURKMENISTAN, IRAN</u> <u>SET UP BARTER DEAL</u>

Iran, Turkmenistan, and Ukraine have entered into a three-way barter deal, which centers on rail equipment. The deal is an example of how regional trade arrangements, in the context of the Eurasian Land-Bridge, can provide markets for former Soviet industrial capacities, which otherwise are shrivelling up.

According to Kiev Intelnews on Aug. 3, Ukraine's Resources, a state-run joint stock company, has been appointed by the government to run the barter deal for 1997-98 under which Ukraine will receive \$50 million worth of natural gas from Turkmenistan. (Iran and Turkmenistan are building a pipeline to bring Turkmen natural gas to Turkey, and westward.) Ukraine will ship to Iran \$50 million worth of industrial goods, free of the value-added tax and of any extra fees. The bulk of the order is for rail development; Ukraine is to supply 1,000 sets of switch points, and other metal products. Iran will deliver goods worth the same amount to Turkmenistan.

Ukrainian construction of industrial facilities in Iran is also pending, including plants to produce aircraft, locomotives, paper-polyester thread, and sugar, and to install turbines and generators at two electric power plants.

[END QUOTING]

AND, NOW FOR A DOUBLE-WHAMMY!

[QUOTING, Same source, same page:]

RAW MATERIALS GRAB NOT HINDERED BY 'LAND RIGHTS'

One-hundred-and-twenty mining companies have committed \$64 BILLION for planned investment in mineral exploration and processing plants in Australia over the next three years, according to *Australian Commodities*, a report by the Australian Bureau of Agriculture Resource Economies, the *Canberra Times* reported on Aug. 14. This high volume of investment comes despite the ostensible uncertainty over indigenous land rights, which, it has been assumed, would hit the mining industry hardest.

The Australia High Court's 1992 "Mabo" decision, which found that "native title" or prior indigenous ownership of the land, EXISTS, and its 1996 "Wik" decision, which found that native title was not extinguished by pastoral leases, have created a situation where the holders of pastoral and mining leases are

forced to negotiate with any Aboriginal people who claim ownership of the land, thus tying up projects until negotiations are complete.

However, native title has not affected British mining giant Rio Tinto, one of the funders of Prince Philip's World Wide Fund for Nature, which created the indigenist movement. It has negotiated a number of major projects.

The investment figures indicate that land rights are not seen as a threat to the mining industry generally. Rather, the biggest threat from land rights is to farmers and infrastructure development projects.

[END QUOTING]

Since Australia falls under the same set of dastardly mischief-makers' regulations and ORIGINAL THEFT procedures, let us find out how and what was done in the "high court" to cause this fine ruling. And then, let us proceed with great haste before more shackles are attached around our own indigenous people.

AND:

Five Saharan nations, Libya, Niger, Chad, Mali, and Burkina Faso, agreed at a summit in Tripoli to set up an economic regional grouping. "The five heads of states have reached a decision favoring closer ties between their countries," Niger's Foreign Affairs Minister Ibrahim Assane Mayaki said on Aug. 16. Nigeria will be invited to join the group.

REC #1 HATONN

SUN., SEP. 21, 1997 9:14 A.M. YR. 11, DAY 036

SUN., SEP. 21, 1997

GOOD FOR MR. TURNER

On the same day that Teddy Turner offered the United Nations a billion dollars over a ten-year period, and appealed to others to share-up as well, a strange thing happened at the post office. The following article arrived and it bears sharing with you people who think this is a benevolent act. Turner doesn't want this money used in administration because of its corruption but rather in the "field" where it can best be utilized. And ten years? He said that he made the billion in less than nine months, so is ten years reasonable to give a billion dollars for good causes?

What is this sudden burst of charity? Well, it keeps the U.N. from folding its busted tent and closing its good-will missions—perhaps.

The following is the Cover Story from *The New American*, September 29, 1997. And, while you study the incredible attitudes of your adult children in uniforms protecting the world of women and children, think hard about what might have gone wrong in your world and if God should do much of anything for the dying species of mankind. Also, note that Somalia is mentioned along with other less fortunate places where genocide is prevailing—think, at the least, Henry Kissinger Associates because the structuring of the intent in such places is from the planning pens of Kissinger Associates, the corporation.

[QUOTING:]

BEASTS IN BLUE BERETS

"We are not going to achieve a New World Order without paying for it in blood as well as in words and money," warned Arthur Schlesinger Jr. in the July/August 1995 issue of *Foreign Affairs*. Schlesinger had taken to the pages of the flagship journal of the Council on Foreign Relations to vindicate the dubious proposition that the United Nations military represents the thin blue line dividing peaceful civilization from savagery—in short, our planetary police. But what happens when the planetary police run amok and become the agents of bloodshed? When local police abuse their power, the abused have avenues of redress. From what body can those abused by the planetary police seek justice? The escalating scandal of unpunished atrocities committed by UN "peacekeepers" illustrates that the planetary police are beyond accountability.

pict. of un troops holding youth over fire

"Perhaps our leaders should put the question to the people; what do we want the United Nations to be?" Schlesinger wrote. "Do we want it to avert more killing fields around the planet? Or do we want it to dwindle into impotence, leaving the world to the anarchy of nation-states?" Critics of the UN should eagerly embrace such a debate—provided that a copy of the above photograph is made available to all participants. First published in the United States on the cover of the June 24th issue of the left-wing weekly *Village Voice*, the photograph depicts two Belgian paladins of the New World Order giddily holding a Somali child over an open flame. Other series of photographs depict UN soldiers kicking and stabbing a Somali, and another soldier apparently urinating on the Somali's dead body; yet another shows a Somali child being forced to drink salt water, vomit, and worms. A second group of photos published in July 15th *Village Voice* shows the dead bodies of bound Somalis—what appears to be the work of a death squad.

One atrocity not caught on camera involved the "punishment" of a Somali child by placing him in a metal container and withholding water from him for two days; predictably, the relentless African heat killed the child. One Belgian UN soldier testified that it was a regular practice to use metal boxes as prison cells, and that other Somalis probably died similarly gruesome deaths.

STRANGELY SILENT

One might expect the photographs and first-person accounts of such atrocities to arouse public indignation against the UN's "planetary police", just as the endlessly replayed videotape of the Rodney King arrest turned public opinion against the Los Angeles Police Department. Perhaps this is why the photographs have been all but invisible in the United States, and precious little media attention has been devoted to an examination of UN atrocities.

Village Voice reporter Jennifer Gould came across the accounts of the Belgian atrocities while doing an earlier story about sexual harassment of female employees at UN headquarters. "When I spoke with people at the UN, time after time I was told, 'If you think it's bad here, you ought to see what happens in peace-keeping operations," Gould told the *New American.* "I started looking into that issue and found that the abuses I reported were well-known and easily documented. They were all over the media abroad, and I was really surprised it hadn't been written about over here."

Belgian military authorities launched an investigation into the atrocities following publication of a frontpage story by Belgium's *Het Laatste Nieuws*. In early July, Privates Claude Baert and Kurt Coelus, the two paratroopers photographed dangling the Somali child over a flame, were acquitted by a military court, which ruled that the incident—described by Baert and Coelus as a punishment for stealing—was "a form of playing without violence", according to prosecutor Luc Walleyn. And what of discipline from the UN, whose "Code of Personal Conduct for Blue Helmets" requires that peacekeepers "respect and regard the human rights of all"? Gould reports that a UN spokesman dismissed the acquittal of Baert and Coelus by insisting that "the UN is not in the habit of embarrassing governments that contribute peacekeeping troops." For its diligence in reporting unwelcome news, *Het Laatste Nieuws* was rewarded with a bomb threat. Reporter Lieve Van Bastelaere informed *The New American* that the man arrested for making the threat owned a local bar that is frequented by many people in the military, including veterans of "peace-keeping" missions. "He apparently had been angered by what he had read, Bastelaere observed dryly. "We've enhanced our security here at the paper, and the police took the threat seriously, even though he may have been drunk when he made it. He claimed not to remember phoning in the threat when he was arrested."

In September, another military tribunal will be held to investigate the actions of Sergeant Dirk Nassel, the soldier photographed forcing a Somali boy to ingest worms and vomit. However, the Belgian military system—which is deeply entwined with the UN "peacekeeping" apparatus—has yet to inflict substantive penalties for abuses committed in the service of the UN. Several years ago, according to Gould, "Belgian soldiers were also accused of holding mock executions for Somali children and forcing them to dig their own graves; though their officer was given a suspended sentence, the soldiers were acquitted." It is thus firmly established in Belgian military jurisprudence that service in the new world army is a license to commit barbarities with impunity.

[H: Well, those are a long way from home so what about others in the position of this type of "play"?]

CANADIAN, ITALIAN ATROCITIES

Nor was the Belgian component of the UN's "Operation Restore Hope" uniquely barbarous. Three members of a now-disbanded elite Canadian paratroop regiment were tried and convicted of criminal charges in the beating death of a 16-year-old Somali boy named Shidane Arone; the three "peacekeepers" had been photographed smiling beside the bloody corpse of the boy, whose hands had been bound. The incident prompted the creation of a Canadian government commission to review that nation's military and its involvement in "peacekeeping" missions; however, the inquiry foundered on the obstructionism of political and military bodies and produced what Canadian critics call an incomplete and inadequate report.

On August 8th, Italian military officials admitted that Italian soldiers assigned to UN duty in Somalia had also tortured and otherwise abused Somali civilians. According to the *Washington Post*, "Two generals who led the Italian forces to Somalia resigned in June following publication of graphic reports of sexual violence against a Somali woman, electric torture of a young man and allegations that an officer had murdered a young boy." Drugs and prostitutes also were allowed to circulate freely among Italian UN troops.

The Italian government assembled a five-member commission of inquiry, which interviewed 145 people and traveled to Africa to interview Somalis who had been tormented by UN troops or witnessed the bestial acts firsthand. The panel's 46-page report documented that "the criminal events were not just the result of 'rotten apples' that you may find in any structure, but were rather the consequence of a stretched line of command and amused compliance toward such high jinxes by some junior officers."

The January 18th *New York Times* reported that 47 Canadian UN troops who served in Bosnia were accused of "drunkenness, sex, black marketeering and patient abuse at a mental hospital they were guard-

ing". The soldiers had been assigned the "humanitarian" chore of guarding a mental hospital at Bakovici in order to secure it for the staff's return. "The hospital instead became the setting for heavy drinking; sex between soldiers, nurses and interpreters that violated regulations; black-market sales, and harassment of the patients..."

During the "frenzy of looting" that broke out in Liberia in the spring of 1996, peacekeepers used UN vehicles to make off with pilfered goods, according to the April 12, 1996 issue of *USA Today*. UN vehicles—and the troops responsible for them—have also been a boon to Balkan drug smugglers. The August 9, 1996 *Washington Times* reported that "U.S. and Bosnian officials suspect that high-ranking UN officials from Jordan based in the central Bosnian towns of Bugojno and Travnik have routinely provided UN vehicles to help smugglers get contraband past checkpoints. The officers appear to have received money and the services of prostitutes from the smugglers, led by Islamic foreigners who entered Bosnia with U.S. approval to defend the Muslim government."

Significantly, the Bosnian narco-ring apparently received critical support from UN police monitors, who were stationed in the Balkans in order to facilitate the creation of a civilian police force dedicated to upholding "world law". A Pentagon official told the *Washington Times* that such problems were predictable, given that "the international police task force [in Bosnia] is a compendium of people from diverse countries with different degrees of professionalism and training and different backgrounds in operations and ethics"—a fairly-compelling explanation of why UN-style "world law" cannot work.

[H: OK, people, these are THE ONES that are now set forth to police YOUR world—no matter who you are or where you might be in this old world. And, these are the TRAINED policemen set to take control through the United Nations. It has always been planned thusly and terror is the best method of controlling people. Further, terror has to be based on base elements in order to get past the violent-nature and acceptance of any society. Where do you think all your own soldiers go from the closed bases, etc.? Why yes of course, overseas to "peacekeep" so that they are unavailable to serve YOU THE PEOPLE but attend others while others children are sent to control you so that there is no softness allowed on the part of "strangers" in your own forces. Would your son shoot you? Disallowing the fact that this is getting to be more and more prevalent we will consider that a foreigner might well sooner shoot you than would your own child.

You mourn for weeks over a princess who is killed literally by living her own lifestyle and yet who attends these babes who are tortured to death by the very parties sent to protect them? If you see nothing wrong with this—you are sicker than the whole lot of them.]

The UN's "nation-building" mission in Cambodia—long touted as among the world body's proudest achievements—added to that unfortunate land's abundant history of lawlessness. In 1993, 170 residents of Cambodia protested the abusive behavior of blue helmet troops in a letter to Yasushi Akashi, who served as then-Secretary-General Boutros Boutros-Ghali's representative in Cambodia. Prominent among the complaints was the mistreatment of women, who were treated to abuse and harassment by UN officials "regularly in public restaurants, hotels and bars, banks, markets, and shops".

New York Times correspondent Barbara Crossette, whose primary beat is the UN, elaborated: "The

bad behavior [of UN forces in Cambodia] was not limited to abuse of women. There were bar fights, brawls, and shootouts and a proliferation of brothels, stolen vehicles and general drunken boorishness. Geographical origins were no indicator of what to expect. While some Asian and African troops got out of line, it was the soldiers of a Bulgarian battalion who had the worst reputation. They went down in local legend as 'the Vulgarians'." Cambodia has descended again into murderous chaos, and Kenneth Roth, executive director of Human Rights Watch, believes that "the mess that Cambodia finds itself in today is in large part a product of the UN's failure to uphold the rule of law" in the course of its "nation-building" mission.

NIGHTMARE IN RWANDA

The same lawlessness infected the UN mission to Rwanda, which suffered a Cambodia-style genocide earlier this decade. Crossette noted that Rwandans accused UN troops "of illicit trading, hit-and-run driving, sexual harassment and criminal abuse of diplomatic immunity they have bestowed on themselves. The disruptive personal behavior of some troops has been a factor in Rwanda's demand that all peacekeepers be withdrawn from the country..."

Also contributing to that demand is the fact that UN forces in Rwanda actually *abetted* the worst bloodletting in recent memory—the Rwandan genocide of 1994, in which a half-million Tutsis were annihilated in approximately 100 days. "Many of the mass murderers were employees of the international relief agencies," testified Peter Hammond of Frontline Fellowship in *Holocaust in Rwanda*. In one incident recounted by Hammond, Belgian UN troops stationed in a heavily fortified compound in Kigali "deceived the [Tutsi] refugees by assembling them for a meal in the dining hall and then [they] evacuated the base while the refugees were eating. Literally two minutes after the Belgians had driven out of their base, the Presidential Guard poured into the buildings, annihilating the defenseless Tutsi refugees."

When the Tutsi-organized Rwandan Patriotic Front drove many of the worst Hutu murderers from Rwanda into the Congo (then called Zaire) the UN intervened militarily—on the side of the murderers. One year after the genocide, wrote Peter Beinart in the October 30, 1995 issue of *The New Republic*, "former [Rwandan] government militias, often armed and sometimes in uniform, control many UN refugee camps, terrorizing civilians and plotting to reinvade." Janet Fleischmann of Human Rights Watch-Africa reported, "The UN clearly took the lead in assisting these refugees who were in uniform and armed... and that helped them establish control over the refugee camps." This development provoked the renowned French humanitarian group *Medecins sans Frontieres* and several other charitable organizations to with-draw from militia-controlled UN refugee camps.

When the UN "peacekeeping" mission to Rwanda finally furled its blue banner in March 1996, the reaction on the part of Rwandans was one of unalloyed relief. "Hundreds of genocide survivors protesting outside the UN headquarters in Kigali cheered... as the UN flag was lowered to mark the end of the United Nations' peacekeeping mandate," reported a March 3, 1996 *Reuters* wire service report. Apparently, Rwandans would rather face the prospect of bloody anarchy than submit to the variety of "peace" administered by UN troops.

FOLLOW THE BROTHELS

The market in prostitution—including child prostitution—thrives wherever blue berets decamp. According to Gould, records of UN peacekeeping missions documented that "brothels have sprouted nearby and in one case allegedly inside—UN compounds. In the latter case, prostitutes were allegedly employed by the UN and were reportedly even shipped on UN planes to fornicate with a UN staff member in hotels paid for by the UN."

Last December a UN study on children in war reported that blue berets had been involved in child prostitution in six of the 12 countries which had been studied. In country after country unfortunate enough to attract the UN's "humanitarian" intervention, "the arrival of peacekeeping troops has been accompanied with a rapid rise in child prostitution," the document reported. Following the signing of a peace treaty in Mozambique in 1992, for example, "soldiers of the United Nations operation... recruited girls aged 12 to 18 years into prostitution."

However, as Jennifer Gould learned, the mistreatment of women is something of a UN tradition—the world body's enthusiastic support for radical feminism notwithstanding. In a report published in the May 20th *Village Voice*, Gould described the plight of Catherine Claxon, a UN employee who filed the first-ever sexual harassment complaint against the UN in 1991. After Claxon filed her complaint, "Someone fired a shot through the glass window of a coffee shop by the United Nations"—just above Claxon's head. "Another bullet shattered Claxon's windshield as she drove home from her job at the UN one night on the Long Island Expressway." On three other occasions, Claxon was nearly run off the road—at the same spot where she was nearly killed by the gunshot. According to Gould, "UN women describe a godfather-like institution"—a network of cronyism and corruption. "This is compounded by the fact that in some UN member countries, women are treated as chattel instead of as equals."

HAUNTING PROPHECY

Gould described the UN as "a bizarre universe of intrigue and outrage, where diplomats from 185 countries—stuffed suits simmering with regional, religious, and class-bred hatreds—try to promote world peace." Such is the character of the institution whose masters crave the power to enforce "world law". The essence of that abstraction is captured in the photograph of "peacekeepers" Baert and Coelus play-fully swinging a Somali child over a fire: unaccountable power employed mercilessly against the helpless.

More than seven decades ago, while the U.S. Senate was debating ratification of the League of Nations Covenant, Senator William Borah (R-ID) sought to cool the ardor of the League's supporters by dousing it with a bracing shower of cold reality. Those who believed that a world army would consist of stainless champions of "world peace" were ignoring the unyielding facts about human nature. A world army, Borah declared, would consist of "the gathered scum of the nations organized into a conglomerate international police force ordered hither and thither by the most heterogeneous and irresponsible body or court that ever confused or confounded the natural instincts and noble passions of a people." Can there be any doubt that the UN has vindicated Borah's dismal prophecy? — *William Norman Grigg*.

[END QUOTING]

After seemingly being away, just why would I choose such a horrid story for sharing with you, my friends? Well, because you have to understand that our mission is not for the timid nor for the simple "do-gooders".

But no, we do not have to tease the dragon nor the Cobra. You, however, have to realize that you miss most of what is REALLY news and fasten your hearts, souls and misdirections onto the distractors presented to you in order to cause you to miss the REAL thing.

INDIANS AND SOVEREIGN NATIONS

Read carefully the information Rick Martin offers this week [the Front Page story in the 9/23/97 edition of *CONTACT*] (and ongoing in future editions of the paper) on the topic of Sovereignty of Indian (Native American) lands and the gaming which is springing up all over the nation of the U.S.

We have gone to visit and sit with these people here in many of the casinos and central service districts of the Natives and find an incredible LACK OF ANY SOVEREIGNTY. How did this happen? Easy—the natives sold out to the government welfare system. Can it be reversed? Well, the takeover came and got entrenched a long time ago by such as Lansky, Morgan and other parties easily recognized as the underworld crowd and money-brigade.

Can we deal with them? Perhaps, but it certainly is going to be a tedious inroad into the muck and mire of ongoing wars over who gets the gaming money in the biggest rip-off scam. When, and only when, you see the circumstances and squarely study the facts can you hope to begin to do anything worthy of mention. The US Congress has TOTAL CONTROL over the entire circumstance of the Native Americans as do the States in which a reservation is located. Should it be this way? Of course NOT. But, since when is "should" or "should not" honored as viable basis for government?

The business establishment (casino) at Table Mountain, for instance, appears to be a United Nations of workers—almost no Native Americans among them. This is a Las Vegas-type casino of some 20 years ago. The workers we questioned did not even know which Indian tribe held the casino and had to go and research the question.

So, should we back off any suggestions to assist in the Indian's plight? Only if the Indians wish assistance, and you would be quite surprised at how few want anything from you, while they continue their dark passage down the primrose paths of the government takeover of the last vestiges of anything sovereign in their nations.

But I remind you that when the minorities of the United States, as an example, rise up against the Fred Goldmans of the nation, you are going to be at a great disadvantage in your white suits-of-skin and you will wish you had made an effort to gain some working relationship with these people. I use Fred Goldman as an example because the Blacks are having to witness the FACT that O.J. is a scapegoat and will never be allowed to rear his children in peace.

The man, O.J., was found NOT GUILTY and all the civil trials in the world will not make him guilty—only disadvantaged by a corrupt system (judicial) and money-mongers. And, when the top leaders SELL OUT to the money-barons you have no hope of reestablishing, easily, a nation under God under any circumstances.

Can these misfits run everyone out of business? Of course, they have, they do, and they will. It is up to us

to build substantial foundations upon which to reclaim our rights and duties as citizens in a better society.

Ah, but do good things ever happen in the hearts of evil? Yes ma'am and sir, they certainly do.

MOON MAIDENS

How many of you remember us writing, last year, about Bush going down to bless the Moonie installation in Venezuela? Well, Mr. Moon then went about his bush business thinking himself to be beyond any reprobation of any man. He promptly brought into the country 3 to 4 THOUSAND Moon Maidens (prostitutes and programmed call persons).

Word has it that he has been ordered out of, and has been removed, from the country.

Is Bush's empire falling? Hard to say, isn't it?

Let us close this, please, for we have a meeting this afternoon and I would like this in this week's paper if at all possible. I have so many topics to cover that we hardly know where to begin so don't think everything is peachy-creamy just because we have been distracted to other duties. We will keep on keeping on until we can no longer do so or we begin to find rewards for our service returning properly unto us.

Thank you for being patient in these weeks of strained health and necessary focus on other circumstances. No, the sky is not falling, Henny-Penny, but your enemies are just about to do so!

In sincerest love and appreciation for that patience and understanding, I remain yours, Gyeorgos C. Hatonn.

REC #1 HATONN

THU., OCT. 2, 1997 10:27 A.M. YR.11, DAY 047

THU., OCT. 2, 1997

When you walk through the storms know that no storm lasts forever, but forever is the Sun shining beyond those clouds. You cannot have a silver lining unless you have both the clouds and the Sun.

There shall also continue to be the walk within the shadows, for man never seems to be able to see the lights as they attempt to break through his consciousness. Man will go with habitual behavior in an effort to protect his most vulnerable self but, ah, if you do not allow God to move within, how expect ye to receive HIS abundant blessings and gifts?

To experience trust and faith, how many of you will go ahead and get something in expectation of promised funding, or that which is told to you, *will come*? Especially for things you will not receive for a while and can return, how many of you will reach out and place the order? Yes, I know, wisdom is in seeking factual truth and acting in such a way as to protect selves in all instances. So, read again, this paragraph. What will you order, even if it need be returned, to build some positive expectation within selves?

Our hearts are with Charles today as he stands in vigilance with his son who must decide whether or not to stay in your dimension. Is it not comforting, however, to be able to know that either way the choice resolves there will be that which you need for sustaining self and those remaining? Let go and let God!

But, how many of you will use that which is in your keeping under the assumption that "someone" or "something" will fill in if need be? How many of you use that which is in your keeping unwisely or without the reality in your own power to make sure that it is available when needed by the rightful earners? And then, how many of you will blame the persons providing the service or commodity for your circumstances after you have acted foolishly? This is typically human behavior—so, who has grown into responsibility instead of using that which is not yours to use? Dharma and E.J. pay constantly and dearly for that which, by others, is used, abused and then they are accused by the very ones who brought the painful reality for the circumstances which brings assault—when they had carefully attended their responsibilities and thought they were using safekeeping actions.

But then again, lately a friend called to inform *CONTACT* that they had just seen George Green at a Global Sciences meeting. As he circulated, it was noted that he was so shunned that he had turned his name label backwards so it could not be seen and was clean shaven so that old buddies might not recognize him from pictures or previous encounters. Do you wish to live in shame as to cause you to hide even your countenance? Well, you cannot hide it from GOD.

We are going to "make it" in spite of these things constantly upon us, but who will be left to share? Right, the ones who were faithful from the start and GOD knows HIS people. And by the way, trusting children:

it is not OK to allow these damaging parties to go unchallenged when intent or negligence is the base cause of negative circumstance. YOU must realize the difference, for carelessness and miSunderstandings are often the basis of negative outcome in any passing circumstance. But, with permanent negative damages it is NOT OK to simply say it is "God's WILL", for it is not God's will; it is the responsibility of the MAN OR WOMAN committing the misadventure. It is never God's will to take, to blame, to cause loss, or for war and/or destruction—and not so, either, with death. GOD CREATES! Man does these things in physical expression. It is good to meditate upon these things quite carefully and long enough to see beyond the dense haze of misperceptions.

There are examples of these attitudes and actions scattered all through every book you call "Holy". If you are asked to hold in security the price of a loaf of bread for the one who entrusted the funds into your care against that day of known need, but you use it for your own wishes and/or desires—how can there be trust enough to sustain a longer relationship in which trust and faith must be "everything"? Then, when approached, does he say it is somehow your fault for leaving it in his care in the first place? LOOK and LISTEN to that which people tell you, promise you, and profoundly wish to push off on you, i.e., "I can't stand a person to lie to me" while he lies to you in the middle of his "I can't stand". Always be generous with another man's reasoning but pay little attention to his EXCUSES. And do not JUDGE for you may well be INCORRECT in your assumptions.

Know that what "you have" others will always "WANT". People who push always "WANT SOME-THING", so measure carefully whatever input you receive. If you have something "they want" and you "can give", so be it, for you have a nice exchange in the form of barter. Beware those who take, take, and re-take without intent of return or exchange.

When hearts are heavy with that which is laid forth upon your plate when you asked not for the servings let it go for it will only distract you from that which is waiting in abundance for your proper actions. Each must come to sort his own course and life is what happens while you are planning the course.

I marvel at those who hear that "El Nino is due in January and February!" What about the end of December or the month of November or the floods in October? What of the Month of the Lion, March? And what of the COLD waters coming directly behind and under the El Nino warmth? People, if you are prepared, it doesn't matter, does it? However, it is terrible when someone fails to prepare for self and then would have everyone lose because he chose to hurt everyone he could for his own losses. I suggest you make sure that ones do not WAIT with their interplay with Betty Tuten and that bunch—until the rains have come and the craft is a total loss.

DELAYS ARE NOT GOD'S DENIALS—BUT THEY ARE MAN'S DOWNFALL! GOD HAS A "FUTURE" IN ASSURED REALITY—YOU ONLY HAVE THE PRESENT MOMENT! Wow, we just learn something every day, don't we? Perhaps you could begin to place your trust and faith in GOD's "future" that you might also be assured of that possibility for self? Do not, therefore, limit or restrict GOD, for it will always be self caught in those limitations and restrictions.

I wanted to reassure some of my team this morning, for the days grow short (or long) as might be perceptions while you have to have patience for things to unfold. They will unfold—or, they will not! So be it.

REC #1 HATONN

SUN., OCT. 5, 1997 10:41 A.M. YR.11, DAY 050

SUN., OCT. 5, 1997

There is a season for all things, large and small, and it must be through wisdom and care that we find the differences, for most cannot see well enough to recognize the greater purposes of this journey and, moreover, once they seemingly can see darkly through the glass, forget to clear the fog so that they can clearly view in wisdom the facets of the gemstone. Or they remain so entrenched in what they "thought" would be the direction that they fail to accept the possible detour or lack of mapping in the first place. You must come into knowing when the sequence is correct, lest you be unlearned enough to miss the entire higher plan and follow man instead of God. May we always walk in clarity of sight and hearing that we do not miss the next instructions. It is only when we see that something CAN be accomplished that we can therefore, accomplish it. This is a time of calling and of culling so that the higher purposes may be served and not the individual preferences of some man or men. We must also beware the call of the sirens for it is such that, in your day of semi-blind evolvement, your adversary will bring your downfall through the female aspect of his license to kill. Beware the women who would run everything without reason other than their claim to female rituals. Listen to the wisdom of the grandmother but beware, again I warn you, the would-be sirens who will take you back again into the wilderness in their modern desire to claim CONTROL.

This in no way claims that men are somehow more worthy than women. It does mean that there has been a great shift in the demands of each so that traditions are lost and the extremes become the modes of operation. Further, if a person misreads and misunderstands what I have just stated here—THEY ARE PROVING MY POINT. Greatness evolves from that which is wise and great in concept and actions; it comes not from pushing rights or rites.

Now, just because we will be making available great wealth to accomplish our goals, it does not mean that funds and other assets are going to be dumped helter-skelter over all the Natives who think they have been badly treated. We are here to create, share, and build—not rectify some perceived ill-doing before our own time. We will build correctly or we will take our gold and move elsewhere. Each must be responsible and self-worth is geared by properly finding ability and contribution within selves—through somehow "earning" the right of passage into freedom. I can promise you that TOO MANY BOSSES (COOKS) WILL NOT BE ALLOWED IN THE KITCHEN. We will function according to that old "golden rule" and sometimes we who have earned and offered the gold will have cause to remind everyone involved OF THE RULES. And no, we will not accept "half-doing" something. We will do it right or we shall be sorely put upon for being careless and limited in our attitudes. Furthermore, we will work brother and brother in harmony or we will not work at all in any given location where this is unacceptable. There are more kinds of bigotries than meet the eye as to color and race.

Just as the knowing seers of the Indian Native Nations have always known it would come through the pale eyes that the barter possibilities could flow, it is unacceptable for the Native or those of color to persecute

the White humans because they are White. It will come to be that ONE without THE OTHER will come to nothing. And, frankly, IF I CANNOT BE ACCEPTED, WE SHALL GO WHERE I AM RECOGNIZED. GOD IS MAKING THE WAY FOR US AND MY TEAMS SEE AND KNOW AND WILL NEVER FAIL TO SHARE AND GIVE—BUT I WILL NOT BE EXCLUDED FOR I AM THE SERVANT OF GOD SENT FORTH TO SEE TO THIS MISSION. I AM THE WAY, THE LIGHT—AND THE GOLD—SO LET US NEVER BECOME TOO WISE FOR OUR BRITCHES TO FIT OUR BACKSIDES, PLEASE.

This is no problem? Look carefully AT SELF, AGAIN. If you expect me to recognize who YOU ARE and give unto you humble respect, then you will be expected to recognize and respect that which I AM! And remember well, something quite important as we move along: YOUR DEMANDS ARE NOT GOD'S, NOR MY, REQUIREMENTS TO FULFILL. We will each labor and CREATE that which we desire and need and YOU will not control other than SELF. To replace tyranny with just another form of tyranny is not acceptable. If we cannot build and grow within the laws and guidelines of peaceful creation, then we will build nothing nor shall we grow worthy change. Just as goodness comes in all races and colors, SO TOO DOES EVIL. It is the LIGHT or "soul" of an individual which is the deciding measure of any entity. If you need help and I offer my hand, it behooves you to not take measure of the color of that hand lest you otherwise be left to your own miserable resources. God only takes note of intent within, and that is the color of LIGHT measured in intensity of energy and frequency or tone as in "harmonics", so don't give me the "old abuse" stuff to qualify your misbehaviors. We won't accept such trite speakings or intent. It is with humble appreciation and gratitude that we have such a wondrous adventure to SHARE and begin to CREATE that which is magnificent within the Light of God.

Each may well deserve that good which comes for positive repositioning in freedom—but it is not some RIGHT just because YOU demand it. Nothing comes through MAGIC and many have to work diligently without rest nor respite to accomplish their own individual step along the pathway—so again, your demand is not a brother's need to supply you with ANYTHING. And further, if you think that you should "have" just because you "want"—then go find the way and earn it for self and let us see what you would SHARE with others and how much of "your stuff" would you fling away so that some other "wishing" party might be buried in riches and magic.

Those entrusted with the "management" of that abundance offered to be earned by God's offerings must forever be outstanding stewards in ALL INSTANCES. And yes, we will have ways of measuring intent among the Native Americans just as among any other groups of entities. What will your richer brethren offer to fund or help the overall united Nations of America? Will the Navajo fund a contract to help the Sioux? We certainly will have opportunity to find out as we move along.

Neither gaming nor gambling are ANSWERS to great problems of groups of our people. Industrial selfsufficiency is the answer, and acquisition or RE-acquisition through the law is THE WAY to achieve power and freedom. Wars only kill the slayers and the slain. Peaceful growth with reclamation of property, respect and honor is the only way to achieve freedom for all sides within intent of goodly intent within Creator's wondrous game waiting for your next adventure.

When you only want to have and accomplish those things which are the very downfall of human species, then you will have accomplished the way to destruction. Seek first the "kingdom of God", and all these

things of other shall be added unto you. Furthermore, bless our so-called enemies for they shall have made the way possible. If you do not understand this statement, then you are not nearly through with your lessons.

Will I, and my people, wait for YOU to catch up while demanding lessons and direct input from myself or them? NO! We have a job to do and if you are doing yours, you will not ask nor require such input from us because you have chosen badly in your prior understanding. Each now has opportunity of getting, for self, all lessons from me to thee thus far so, no, we will not return to grade school to meet your needs while forfeiting our obligations and distracting from our responsibilities.

Can you walk through a rain-storm without being wetted? Of course, IF you gather unto you and cover yourself with anti-wet gear and an umbrella. Do you expect God to provide you with both the gear and the putting it on thine body? Stop your fantasizing of ways to keep out of responsibility for self for you waste of everyone's time and energy in your childish games in "wonderland". If you can't swim, then I suggest you stay in the very shallow water and check it out—a lot of very deep water is headed your way! And, how much of your luggage of "stuff" will you be able to carry AND ALSO SWIM?

You do not have need to ask of my people, "Where should I be?" for if you are OF US, you will recognize that which is given as your instructions and you will hear, see, AND KNOW. If you feel you must ask my people for your directions, then you err for if you cannot carry your "OWN", then you certainly cannot expect them to stop and collect you or your trappings. Perhaps then, you might start seeking within that which is reality and begin to see thine attachments for excess baggage along with that overwhelming desire to GET MORE, ONLY NEWER, STUFF. What you acquire and achieve will be measured exactly according to that which you gave and earned.

If your actions have brought pain and misfortune to the least of God's people or creations—expect some pain and misfortune to come within thine own circle. And, do not think that a sudden turn of attitude to "oh my gosh, NOW I see and I'm sorry..." is going to merit more than a sudden strong urge to hic-up all over you. And if, through your actions, you cause even one OTHER to suffer or lose through your doings, you will suffer the same level, or greater, of loss and suffering that you have caused. This is the universal law of action and reaction. If through your intents and actions another loses anything, then be prepared to meet your consequences. Forgiveness has NOTHING to do with the return responses and/or reactions which are the measure of your expectations or deserved backwash. In addition, as a "think about it" issue, should anyone you personally have attempted to destroy, damage or cause great loss of property or health—turn then in their gained and earned prospering, offer you ANYTHING goodly? Why should anyone keep a contract which has been broken by the other in every possible manner? Well, NEVER without full accounting and all deductions for assault damages.

You who are after Ekker-Ekker-Phoenix, as the Green Bunch likes to report and hopes to have attached, had best look again as all three become less and less visible for your assaults and target shooting. Moreover, beware, for the ones you tricked and manipulated are opening their eyes and are seeing truth and a need to act in their own behalf. Why should ANYONE involved wish to help Tuten, for instance, when Tuten was willing and IS WILLING to destroy everyone else involved to gain some weird and defective imagined ways of gaining solely for self—following her own foolish misdirection through even more foolish teachers and instructors? The injured ones are hardly interested in her headaches caused at her own hands holding the hatchets which have been used for the most damaging bloodletting by her accepted team of selfish and greedy mongers. The day of demanding responsibility be placed on the ones responsible is at hand and it will no longer be accepted by innocent parties at your whims and pretense of innocent "had" victims to make any effort in your behalf whatsoever. You who have raped, pillaged and plundered shall have the accounting for that lying, cheating, thieving and assaulting. So too shall those unsavory beings of turncoat brigades find it a most unwelcome mat awaiting their return "to the fold". Each has had many opportunities to reconsider all actions, so do not expect any self-respecting being to further bend to your wishes or, even, unto your needs when you have cared only for SELF at all others' expense and loss. Their losses shall be added unto your own and not onto the backs as burden for my people.

The viper you send forth to strike thine targets will simply turn upon the sender with renewed venom. And, the Phoenix shall catch up the serpents in his talons and cast them out of the kingdom of goodness. These adversaries of God and brother shall find no fuel in their lamps and the light shall be extinguished that they find their way in darkness. There will be no magic fuel supply, so expect it not.

It is time to leave as we have guests this weekend and shall attempt to make them comfortable and "at home" for they are "of us" and are of our crew and we are greatly blessed by their presence and the beauty in intent and within their hearts. May we always, team, through the dark days, focus only on these brothers and not upon that which has been so negative and hurtful in our past days. Those are "dead" in living experience, and therefore the dead must bury their own dead for ours is a choice of life and creation— never upon destruction and death. The vipers shall lose their fangs and strangle on their own venom and poison.

When we learn to desire hurt upon selves rather than to hurt or damage even one tiny aspect of "another", then we shall see the outpouring of God in abundance as in a tidal wave of goodness. However, consequence of choices shall forever be forthcoming for that, again, is the universal law of cause and effect.

Let us go and may the remainder of the day be filled with further blessings which might be recognized for their reality.

Salu and good day.

A SEASON OF CHOICES & CONSEQUENCES

10/5/97 HATONN

There is a season for all things, large and small, and it must be through wisdom and care that we find the differences, for most cannot see well enough to recognize the greater purposes of this journey and, moreover, once they seemingly can see darkly through the glass, forget to clear the fog so that they can clearly view in wisdom the facets of the gemstone. Or they remain so entrenched in what they "thought" would be the direction that they fail to accept the possible detour or lack of mapping in the first place. You must come into knowing when the sequence is correct, lest you be unlearned enough to miss the entire higher plan and follow man instead of God. May we always walk in clarity of sight and hearing that we do not miss the next instructions. It is only when we see that something CAN be accomplished that we can therefore, accomplish it. This is a time of calling and of culling so that the higher purposes may be served and not the individual preferences of some man or men. We must also beware the call of the sirens for it is such that, in your day of semi-blind evolvement, your adversary will bring your downfall through the female aspect of his license to kill. Beware the women who would run everything without reason other than their claim to female rituals. Listen to the wisdom of the grandmother but beware, again I warn you, the would-be sirens who will take you back again into the wilderness in their modern desire to claim CONTROL.

This in no way claims that men are somehow more worthy than women. It does mean that there has been a great shift in the demands of each so that traditions are lost and the extremes become the modes of operation. Further, if a person misreads and misunderstands what I have just stated here—THEY ARE PROVING MY POINT. Greatness evolves from that which is wise and great in concept and actions; it comes not from pushing rights or rites.

Now, just because we will be making available great wealth to accomplish our goals, it does not mean that funds and other assets are going to be dumped helter-skelter over all the Natives who think they have been badly treated. We are here to create, share, and build—not rectify some perceived ill-doing before our own time. We will build correctly or we will take our gold and move elsewhere. Each must be responsible and self-worth is geared by properly finding ability and contribution within selves—through somehow "earning" the right of passage into freedom. I can promise you that TOO MANY BOSSES (COOKS) WILL NOT BE ALLOWED IN THE KITCHEN. We will function according to that old "golden rule" and sometimes we who have earned and offered the gold will have cause to remind everyone involved OF THE RULES. And no, we will not accept "half-doing" something. We will do it right or we shall be sorely put upon for being careless and limited in our attitudes. Furthermore, we will work brother and brother in harmony or we will not work at all in any given location where this is unacceptable. There are more kinds of bigotries than meet the eye as to color and race.

Just as the knowing seers of the Indian Native Nations have always known it would come through the pale eyes that the barter possibilities could flow, it is unacceptable for the Native or those of color to persecute the White humans because they are White. It will come to be that ONE without THE OTHER will come to nothing. And, frankly, IF I CANNOT BE ACCEPTED, WE SHALL GO WHERE I AM RECOGNIZED. GOD IS MAKING THE WAY FOR US AND MY TEAMS SEE AND KNOW AND WILL

NEVER FAIL TO SHARE AND GIVE—BUT I WILL NOT BE EXCLUDED FOR I AM THE SER-VANT OF GOD SENT FORTH TO SEE TO THIS MISSION. I AM THE WAY, THE LIGHT—AND THE GOLD—SO LET US NEVER BECOME TOO WISE FOR OUR BRITCHES TO FIT OUR BACKSIDES, PLEASE.

This is no problem? Look carefully AT SELF, AGAIN. If you expect me to recognize who YOU ARE and give unto you humble respect, then you will be expected to recognize and respect that which I AM! And remember well, something quite important as we move along: YOUR DEMANDS ARE NOT GOD'S, NOR MY, REQUIREMENTS TO FULFILL. We will each labor and CREATE that which we desire and need and YOU will not control other than SELF. To replace tyranny with just another form of tyranny is not acceptable. If we cannot build and grow within the laws and guidelines of peaceful creation, then we will build nothing nor shall we grow worthy change. Just as goodness comes in all races and colors, SO TOO DOES EVIL. It is the LIGHT or "soul" of an individual which is the deciding measure of any entity. If you need help and I offer my hand, it behooves you to not take measure of the color of that hand lest you otherwise be left to your own miserable resources. God only takes note of intent within, and that is the color of LIGHT measured in intensity of energy and frequency or tone as in "harmonics", so don't give me the "old abuse" stuff to qualify your misbehaviors. We won't accept such trite speakings or intent. It is with humble appreciation and gratitude that we have such a wondrous adventure to SHARE and begin to CREATE that which is magnificent within the Light of God.

Each may well deserve that good which comes for positive repositioning in freedom—but it is not some RIGHT just because YOU demand it. Nothing comes through MAGIC and many have to work diligently without rest nor respite to accomplish their own individual step along the pathway—so again, your demand is not a brother's need to supply you with ANYTHING. And further, if you think that you should "have" just because you "want"—then go find the way and earn it for self and let us see what you would SHARE with others and how much of "your stuff" would you fling away so that some other "wishing" party might be buried in riches and magic.

Those entrusted with the "management" of that abundance offered to be earned by God's offerings must forever be outstanding stewards in ALL INSTANCES. And yes, we will have ways of measuring intent among the Native Americans just as among any other groups of entities. What will your richer brethren offer to fund or help the overall united Nations of America? Will the Navajo fund a contract to help the Sioux? We certainly will have opportunity to find out as we move along.

Neither gaming nor gambling are ANSWERS to great problems of groups of our people. Industrial selfsufficiency is the answer, and acquisition or RE-acquisition through the law is THE WAY to achieve power and freedom. Wars only kill the slayers and the slain. Peaceful growth with reclamation of property, respect and honor is the only way to achieve freedom for all sides within intent of goodly intent within Creator's wondrous game waiting for your next adventure.

When you only want to have and accomplish those things which are the very downfall of human species, then you will have accomplished the way to destruction. Seek first the "kingdom of God", and all these things of other shall be added unto you. Furthermore, bless our so-called enemies for they shall have made the way possible. If you do not understand this statement, then you are not nearly through with your lessons.

Will I, and my people, wait for YOU to catch up while demanding lessons and direct input from myself or them? NO! We have a job to do and if you are doing yours, you will not ask nor require such input from us because you have chosen badly in your prior understanding. Each now has opportunity of getting, for self, all lessons from me to thee thus far so, no, we will not return to grade school to meet your needs while forfeiting our obligations and distracting from our responsibilities.

Can you walk through a rain-storm without being wetted? Of course, IF you gather unto you and cover yourself with anti-wet gear and an umbrella. Do you expect God to provide you with both the gear and the putting it on thine body? Stop your fantasizing of ways to keep out of responsibility for self for you waste of everyone's time and energy in your childish games in "wonderland". If you can't swim, then I suggest you stay in the very shallow water and check it out—a lot of very deep water is headed your way! And, how much of your luggage of "stuff" will you be able to carry AND ALSO SWIM?

You do not have need to ask of my people, "Where should I be?" for if you are OF US, you will recognize that which is given as your instructions and you will hear, see, AND KNOW. If you feel you must ask my people for your directions, then you err for if you cannot carry your "OWN", then you certainly cannot expect them to stop and collect you or your trappings. Perhaps then, you might start seeking within that which is reality and begin to see thine attachments for excess baggage along with that overwhelming desire to GET MORE, ONLY NEWER, STUFF. What you acquire and achieve will be measured exactly according to that which you gave and earned.

If your actions have brought pain and misfortune to the least of God's people or creations—expect some pain and misfortune to come within thine own circle. And, do not think that a sudden turn of attitude to "oh my gosh, NOW I see and I'm sorry..." is going to merit more than a sudden strong urge to hic-up all over you. And if, through your actions, you cause even one OTHER to suffer or lose through your doings, you will suffer the same level, or greater, of loss and suffering that you have caused. This is the universal law of action and reaction. If through your intents and actions another loses anything, then be prepared to meet your consequences. Forgiveness has NOTHING to do with the return responses and/or reactions which are the measure of your expectations or deserved backwash. In addition, as a "think about it" issue, should anyone you personally have attempted to destroy, damage or cause great loss of property or health—turn then in their gained and earned prospering, offer you ANYTHING goodly? Why should anyone keep a contract which has been broken by the other in every possible manner? Well, NEVER without full accounting and all deductions for assault damages.

You who are "after" Ekker-Ekker-Phoenix, as the Green Bunch likes to report and hopes to have attached, had best look again as all three become less and less visible for your assaults and target shooting. Moreover, beware, for the ones you tricked and manipulated are opening their eyes and are seeing truth and a need to act in their own behalf. Why should ANYONE involved wish to help Tuten, for instance, when Tuten [*see address on pg.* 182] was willing and IS WILLING to destroy everyone else involved to gain some weird and defective imagined ways of gaining solely for self—following her own foolish misdirection through even more foolish teachers and instructors? The injured ones are hardly interested in her headaches caused at her own hands holding the hatchets which have been used for the most damaging bloodletting by her accepted team of selfish and greedy mongers. The day of demanding responsibility be placed on the ones responsible is at hand and it will no longer be accepted by innocent parties at your whims and pretense of innocent "had" victims to make any effort in your behalf whatsoever. You who have raped, pillaged and plundered shall have the accounting for that lying, cheating, thieving and assaulting. So too shall those unsavory beings of turncoat brigades find it a most unwelcome mat awaiting their return "to the fold". Each has had many opportunities to reconsider all actions, so do not expect any self-respecting being to further bend to your wishes or, even, unto your needs when you have cared only for SELF at all others' expense and loss. Their losses shall be added unto your own and not onto the backs as burden for my people.

The viper you send forth to strike thine targets will simply turn upon the sender with renewed venom. And, the Phoenix shall catch up the serpents in his talons and cast them out of the kingdom of goodness. These adversaries of God and brother shall find no fuel in their lamps and the light shall be extinguished that they find their way in darkness. There will be no magic fuel supply, so expect it not.

It is time to leave as we have guests this weekend and shall attempt to make them comfortable and "at home" for they are "of us" and are of our crew and we are greatly blessed by their presence and the beauty in intent and within their hearts. May we always, team, through the dark days, focus only on these brothers and not upon that which has been so negative and hurtful in our past days. Those are "dead" in living experience, and therefore the dead must bury their own dead for ours is a choice of life and creation—never upon destruction and death. The vipers shall lose their fangs and strangle on their own venom and poison.

When we learn to desire hurt upon selves rather than to hurt or damage even one tiny aspect of "another", then we shall see the outpouring of God in abundance as in a tidal wave of goodness. However, consequence of choices shall forever be forthcoming for that, again, is the universal law of cause and effect.

Let us go and may the remainder of the day be filled with further blessings which might be recognized for their reality.

Salu and good day.

REC #1 HATONN

SUN., OCT. 12, 1997 10:09 A.M. YR.11, DAY 057

SUN., OCT. 12, 1997

WHAT WHEN FOUNDATIONS ARE SHAKEN?

I have not used the term "broken" in the title above; I use the term "shaken" for a specific reason. Shaken and broken are not the same thing. If a foundation of a building, say your house in an earthquake, is broken, it is a fact that the house will, at the least, be condemned by the Health Department and you will tear it down right through the foundation. If the foundations are only "shaken", then you stabilize and move on. If the deep foundation laid forth to give and take-in all types of adventures is on the solid rock foundation of GOD, ye shall NEVER be more than *shaken*. Further, you will be able to take guidance and input from any resource and sort away that which does not reflect the truth in the face of GOD. Quietly, however, you must go within and come to realization of what God perchance is making a strong effort to tell or show you. Obviously if you are ill and continuing to lack major improvement or you are incapacitated in any way from lack of funds to that physical relationship with ongoing activities and self—STOP AND REALIZE THAT THERE IS SOME DANGER AHEAD IF YOU CONTINUE ON YOUR PRESENT JOURNEY WITHOUT CONSULTING THE MAPOR SEEKING THE INPUT OF THOSE WITH WHOM YOU LABOR. *GOD'S DELAYS ARE NOT GOD'S DENIALS* but you have to realize whether or not you are stopped or still moving. In other words, are you dead or alive?

Moreover, when the entropy and debris builds too overwhelmingly high to see beyond—get rid of it and perhaps you may well need to get rid of ALL OF IT.

For instance, does Doris need more than the final version awaiting signature of a legal paper other than for "information" purposes? No, so get rid of the piles of faxes and mailings which are nothing more than confusing stacks of confusion and overburden. Perhaps the "buck stops here" but it comes down to almost every other thing passing through the doors by anyone stops here as well. And further, if something is precious to YOU—do not leave it in her stacks of entropy lest you never see it again forever.

It is this morning realized that if she moves these stacks of "stuff" into bags to get them off the floor for the cleaning machine, they are tossed into the trash. So be it and she is blamed for attending the precious garbage stupidly. She is told that she "doesn't have to get any of it—", but that is not likely, now, is it? Promises, promises, always promises! Outside the door or down in the overwhelming chaos and entropy of an office in total tidalwave of more of the same, it seems to make no difference. There are piles of tapes with some dozen or more in some "one" receiving. There are video tapes equal to the height of the room on every subject imagined and set after new set of those of David Miller which are updated every time the man speaks, obsoleting the prior pile.

Do we want a receiver and writer, or do we want a sorting person in the counting rooms? I will remind you

that Doris has nowhere to run and absolutely no place to hide for even her thoughts become the property of every other person on the globe and yet her illness does not fade either; what would you do? Simply die? Well, the thought crosses the mind more and more frequently as the only escape left open.

With this in mind let me suggest that we take this morning to begin to get some soul food going and stabilize the foundations a bit.

Gayemarie (Ekker) has sent a paper she wrote after attending a conference at Naropa Institute in May. She just found time to send it along this week and it is so well written and so insightful that I ask Dharma to type it so that we can run it in the paper immediately. We are all dragging in the confusion of what to do about this, that, and the other, and in a panic for fear God will not PRODUCE FOR YOU in time to keep from being inconvenienced. When will you stop and consider the inconvenience you might be causing God?

[QUOTING:]

Gayemarie Ekker 890 Spruce Street Cedar City, Utah 84720

June 30, 1997

WALK IN PEACE

It was my honor to attend the "Spirituality in Education" Conference at Naropa Institute May 30, through June 3, 1997. I am not a teacher by profession, but we are all teachers and students. Too often we teach by example what we would not choose to, simply because we do not take time to consider the ramifications of our actions. Several times our culture was referred to as the "Fast Food" variety. "I don't care what it is, or how you get it, I want it now."

We do not listen to each other, but most importantly we do not take time to listen to our inner self, that core of our being where the knowledge and wisdom are waiting to be invited into the light.

To be good teachers, we must <u>KNOW AS WE ARE KNOWN</u>. Parker Palmer's book was a remarkable text for the conference, but better than that, it is a handbook for life. He writes thoughtfully. He guides me to allow myself to think about ideas and consequences I did not consider before. My philosophy has been that time is the most precious gift, it is here for such a brief moment, when it is gone it is gone forever, and I should have something tangible to show for it.

My tradition is that of the ant versus the grasshopper. We must work and prepare for tomorrow, for a rainy day, for old age. The grasshopper says it is summer, have a party, go on vacation, get out the plastic, live for today for we know not about tomorrow. I am trying to find the balance between the two.

I was delighted to secure a place in Christine Caldwell's *Teaching Peace by Walking Peacefully*. I had never walked *aimlessly* in my whole life. What a blessing it was. My whole body said, "Thank you."

We cannot teach peace and harmony if we do not feel it on the inside, too. Peace is not easily faked.

I have lived in Utah all of my life. Anyone who is not a Mormon in Utah is called, by the Mormons, a Gentile. I have learned not to call attention to the fact that I am not Mormon by being quiet about my differences in opinion. I have laughed and said I hoped I would live someplace before I die where I am not a Gentile. Those who are not familiar with Mormon culture are amazed, for they believe I will always be a Gentile.

There are so many rewarding aspects of the conference, but one of the most important to me was the respect for other traditions. I find it very startling. As a Gentile in Mormon country, I am not used to tolerance, never mind respect. To hear the Dalai Lama admonish us not to give up our own traditions was surprising. I will work on tolerance for a church that controls our economy, our lifestyle, and more importantly the school system that does NOT want anyone, especially young people, to explore all of the possibilities of everything. [H: Tolerance for that which is wrong is not an answer, only a postponement of responsibility. You can tolerate another's differences but only if they are founded on proper principles. Of course, yes, I do realize the point being made here in that we will learn tolerance or the outcome is outright WAR which is more unacceptable in attitudes which need adjusting.] We have such a wonderful world, so many opportunities.

Parker Palmer spoke of our *precious inwardness*. I have a six-year-old granddaughter. I am learning to listen to her, really listen and to ask questions that give her the opportunity to explore her own *precious inwardness*. Never mind teaching our teachers to find it in themselves, and to scrape away the rubble for students, of all ages.

I now will not sit quietly by on issues in education that I have learned are so important. The creative arts, an individual's right of expression, exploration of the sacredness of learning have my utmost attention. I do not want industrialized public education. I want every child to have the opportunity to be all that he can be, in whatever manner that child chooses. The five-day-a-week, eight-hour-a-day job may put food on the table, but it is now my hope that our children will know there is a *precious inwardness* and explore it with confidence. That learning will again be exciting, and sacred, filled with wonder and surprise. Somehow we must learn to work together, in community, with a sense of belonging to something bigger than ourselves. We must know that the "nature red in tooth and claw" (Tennyson) is not the way. That we can treat each other with respect and all living things and our environment.

And as His Holiness the Dalai Lama said,

"Look forward to the 21st Century with optimism."

I came to the conference specifically to sit at the feet of the man recognized as His Holiness the Dalai Lama. I was blessed to hear his words on two occasions. I had the opportunity to go to Denver and listen to him speak a third time. The speakers at the conference were so dynamic I chose not to miss even a minute. I am not sorry.

This was my first introduction to the Buddhism. The Venerable Dzogchen Ponlop, Rinpoche talked about knowledge and wisdom.

"Knowledge," he said, "comes from the mind. Wisdom comes from the heart. Knowledge is the hard, and wisdom is the soft part. Knowledge is intellectual, conceptual, philosophical, understanding. From the heart comes compassion, love and caring."

"You cannot buy knowledge and wisdom. No one can give it to you. It is already within us," he said.

Rinpoche spoke about the knowledge and wisdom within each one of us as gold ore. "A good teacher," he said, "scrapes away the rubble and helps the student find his gold ore."

Rinpoche talked about the path to knowledge and wisdom. He likened it to the game we play called telephone. Each of us hears the same words, but because of our different backgrounds and traditions we interpret the meaning slightly different, or maybe even a great deal differently—sometimes better, sometimes not. He suggested this knowledge and wisdom was like pure water, without shape or color.

Without a container the water will just run away and disappear. Water cannot be preserved without a container. Each of us is a container. We are slightly different to very different. When we concentrate on the water—the knowledge—and not on the container, we can learn many things and teach many things. When we focus on the container instead of the water, we focus on our differences.

[H: Ah, very well put and yes indeed, things of substance must have containers and, further, most things are recognized by the label on the container so you are again caught in that proverbial space between that rock and that pointed hard place to sit thee down. This is a perplexing place to be for as we began the writing today it became obvious that "stuff" must be contained in something and disorderly stuffing into containers may well be more worthy if the container be the trash can, for once misplaced the finding of sought-for contents is hard to impossible to achieve. It is, further, obvious that if you have your "Girl Friday" who must attend all things in your life, then she will have a miserable time without labels, containers of proper size and title and can't even be compared with the one who simply keeps the bathroom-toilet-paper books. The facts are that the toilet-paper data will also be dumped onto the Girl Friday for resolution of handling. This is not a good position in which to get cornered within for entropy is a plague upon the heart AND the soul. How many of you, including Dharma, find NO place for "precious inwardness" because of all the debris of all others being stuffed there within your container to the point of overflow and that which overflows is that very substance which sustains self?]

Joan Halifax talked of our Rights of Passage. There are many in each culture. In ours they are not so clearly defined, but each time we leave that which is familiar and acknowledge precious otherness, we have made another passage. Myths inform our culture. Our education system has developed into tests and slots and sameness. We are not teaching compassion, caring, responsibility to oneself and community. My youngest child is a Junior in High School. He has had no exposure to Greek philosophy. I still have hope. I did not have an opportunity to be exposed to philosophy of any kind until I had graduated from college and returned to class because I felt that lack. It is the mystery, the sorting we do that makes us who we are. Our "Fast Food" culture does not encourage any introspection or getting to know the Inner Self. We have encouraged "sameness" at the cost of a sense of community. Joan said, "We underestimate who we really are."

Rachael Naomi Remen addressed the care of the soul. As she spoke I heard her speak of our pain, that we trade our wholeness for approval. My soul wants to laugh loudly and lament the same. I have traded my honesty for approval.

"We do violence to ourselves by denying grief. If you have a hammer, everything looks like a nail. If you can't experience loss you can't share joy," she said.

Many years ago, my then husband invited me to a boxing match. It was such an unusual invitation to be with him that I accepted. Mid-way through the second match he gruffly told me we were leaving because it was too embarrassing to him for me to cry over a boxing match when I knew neither fighter.

I have now given myself permission, not only to keep citizenship in joint traditions, as many as I choose, but to be honest with my feelings. What a blessed relief it was to hear Vincent Harding, His Holiness the Dalai Lama and others remind us that it is okay, that we need to touch each other. I love people. I want to know them. I want them to feel comfortable with me. To feel safe. I wanted to ask a Quechua Indian woman in Peru where I could find a hat like hers. I spoke to her in my dreadful Spanish and I also reached out to touch her arm. The terror in her eyes will always haunt me. She ran away through the crowded market, looking back to see if I was following her, those dark brown eyes wide with fright. I am now more sensitive to other traditions.

I was unable to find the group I was assigned to, and joined Eagle Cruz: Sacred Relationship. I have come to know things happen for a reason. This is where I needed to be. I grew up on the Robbers Roost Ranch of Butch Cassidy and Sundance Kid fame. Until the late 1950s it was 79 miles of dirt road to town. My father would not allow us to round the figure to 80, My mother called it "embroidering". It is high desert country, very dry. Respect for the land, for what it gives to you, and what it can cost you—your life, if you don't pay attention—is our tradition. Keepers of the land, stewards. I am of the rural tradition the Dalai Lama spoke of, and I do believe John Gatto Taylor when he tells us we need to go back to the one room schools, the sense of community, of sharing. I learned from Eagle Cruz that Native Americans do not ask questions, that they feel that to ask questions is disrespectful. I have found that people will tell you what they want you to know. If you are patient and let them unfold their story, they will feel safe with you, and you with them. Our culture is guarded, withdrawn from the humanness we share.

Coming from a ranching background, the word "environmentalist" is like a BIG red light. What a wonderful surprise David Orr was. His excitement and enthusiasm were catching. He offered us hope. As he talked about the students designing the building I felt hope for the 21st Century. I want to see this building that handles its own wastes, and produces more energy than it can use. With teachers like David Orr, we can succeed. We have become a nation of whiners. We need to "get our guts together and get on with it." The IT being working together today, now, for a better tomorrow.

I appreciate the honesty the presenters shared with us. Jeremy Hayward said, "Spirituality is like Prozac, a nice coat to cover up our wounds." I smile when I remember him saying, "We teach children the world is made of dead stuff. Where are the magical fairies I saw as a child, and the mystical angels?"

Jeremy Hayward reminded us again that we must see the disease, know about it, before we can treat it. So often we delude ourselves by caring for others, never looking inward. Caring for others before we

care for ourselves creates the illusion that we are fine, we have it together.

In my newspaper, since I returned home, was an article about the Iliff students and their hunger strike, in hopes of change. Change is hard. We do not do change well. Fortunate are those students to have Vincent Harding as faculty. I will always remember how Vincent Harding looked when he said he was trying out the chair for the Dalai Lama.

What a feeling of community we shared in that tent on Sunday morning singing at the top of our lungs, waiting for the Dalai Lama. What a splendid sight it was to see those two men embrace. That is what "church" means to me.

Music is such an integral part of life. I believe if we made more opportunities together, whether we know the words or not, our souls would rejoice.

Parker Palmer talked about fear and the difference in being afraid and fear. I am still sorting that in my mind. I saw Dr. Harding leaning against the building, alone. I wanted to speak to him. I had seen him always surrounded by people, and I had more fear than courage to interrupt his brief moment of solitude. I hope I have an opportunity to speak with him again. I will have more courage.

His Holiness, the Dalai Lama spoke about the basic necessities of life, love and compassion. All major religions promote loving kindness and compassion. He said it was better to keep traditional religion. "Don't add more confusion," he said. He said we are social animals, quarreling and disagreeing. A few harsh words between husband and wife, but only a few. He admonished us that we are all in search of inner peace and happiness. That by having a "warm heart" and being compassionate and affectionate with each other we could solve the problems we have made. He reminded us that we already know all the answers. We must remember them. That to look elsewhere, we depend too much on the external, will destroy our future. There must be: OPEN HEART, OPEN SMILE, MORE FRIEND, MORE FOR-TUNE.

No doctor can give us pills for compassion or make a warm heart. You must do that for yourselves. Religion is like medicine. When we are sick, we cry out and take medicine. When we feel better we don't take the medicine anymore. When we are in trouble, we cry out, "help me—help me". When things are going well, we forget religion. [H: Well you never did pay much attention to "religion", so let us say that "we forget spirituality in truth."]

The problems we face today, we made yesterday. It is karma. If we continue to neglect the problems, we will have more to pay.

"It seems to me, the whole way of life of industrial nations—too much emphasis on the external, no attention to the Inner Self. We have allowed ourselves outside the wheel of Life," he said.

His Holiness talked about losing touch with the Earth. He said we have to go about overhauling the way we look at and be in the world. To re-create the rural atmosphere, the human touch in one's life, to treat each other with respect, with warm heart and compassion.

I now walk aimlessly. I haven't started a foolish project. I came back to all the old ones, and I am looking at them in a new way. I try not to ask questions. I laugh loudly and slap my knee—not the least bit lady-like. I let the tears flow, unashamed.

I am excited about the Sacredness of learning. I will practice a way of life of loving kindness so that I can sincerely reach out to others. I will sing and I will give lots of hugs. I will not be afraid of what others are thinking. I will remember that I am teaching as I walk. I want to teach peace.

If you're lucky, you will have a friend who will be teaching at Naropa and lets slip in His Holiness the Dalai Lama who just might be there as well. He will tell you with a jovial twinkle that he would rather spend time with Alan Ginsberg, but the bastard died.

If you're lucky, your angels will speak to you in the night, when you will listen. Go there, they will tell you.

If you're lucky, you will hear fine men and women speak of love, compassion, of education, of tradition, of wholeness of spirit, the relationship of all things one to another, of caring, that each one of us can make a difference.

If you are lucky you will take to heart the Iroquois admonition that we make no judgment today that might harm seven generations after us.

If you're lucky Belle Hooks will be there. She will tell you that the best teacher is not always the most liked and that you must be honest, to yourself and to students. She will tell you there are times you must say you are sorry, that to reach out to another in pain does not mean that you take the pain, only that you care. She will talk about the "sea-of-white" and the white Buddhas in Boulder and their bullshit and you will know it is then okay to go home.

If you're lucky, you will walk down the path beside the laughing Boulder Creek. Honeysuckleperfumed air will hang over the thicket of green where murmurs of soft voices slip beneath the trees. Without thinking you will stop to listen. You will discover sounds of lovers. Cheeks scarlet, you will hurry on, knowing the lovers were oblivious to your presence and you will imagine their embrace, the warmth of skin against skin, noses touching, warm wet kisses and groping hands.

If you are lucky, the pigeons under the bridge will fly up and startle you and you will forget the warm, honeysuckle-perfumed air.

If you're lucky you'll walk back to the dorm in the rain and imagine how the trees will look in their splendid gold-and-crimson fall gowns and the pines regal in their white winter coats.

If you're lucky, the sounds you think might be big frogs coming from the bushes in the dark, really aren't. You will stop there in the rain and see a mother raccoon and four little ones scamper up the steps into thicker bushes. A woman will come up the way. You will call out to her. This will be a moment better shared.

"Look," you will say, "a mother raccoon and her babies."

The mother will chatter, move babies in and out of bushes, in and out of light. Movement will stop, but chatter will continue, mother will re-appear with number five baby firmly in tow. The two of you will laugh about the scotch-blessing little straggler will be getting.

If you're lucky, you will ponder the Dalai Lama's words, "My religion is an open heart, and my way of life is kindness." And you will remember that to ask another, a question is disrespectful. And ask yourself often, how am I known? It can no longer be "we" and "they".

Knowledge and wisdom. Knowledge of the mind, wisdom of the heart. The tricky part is to keep them balanced. To love without annihilating our differences and lean into our own ear of corn.

If you are lucky, you will walk alone back to the dorm, the warm rain will kiss you. You will smile when you see the two chubby men under the tiny umbrella, bumping along, and you turn your face to the rain gods and say thank you for your free soul.

If you're lucky, you will thieve two coffee-creams from the cafeteria this morning and two more that morning so you can have a Turleys chocolate-chip cookie and hot milk the night before you leave. Over thieved warm milk you will ponder all the new ideas and old ones presented in a new way. If a situation brings you anger, walk away. Look at it in a different perspective. Walk with compassion, love and forgiveness, hope and joy.

If you're lucky, you will be glad to take these new ideas home with you, and practice, make them a way of live.

If you are lucky, you will not forget.

And if I am lucky, I will meet you in the Boulder of our hearts. Gayemarie Ekker

[END QUOTING]

And if all of you are REALLY lucky you will realize that life is NOT LUCK. You will smile at the warm rain, cold snow, karma and other things thought to be quite controlling of your destiny—and recognize GOD and self, and KNOW that that is all there IS. You don't need to go to Colorado or Peru and you don't have to sit at the feet of a Dalai Lama to realize that YOU ARE THE MIRACLE and you will be able to confront a problem, on the basis of the problem and not allow self the escape cop-out of "karmic" helplessness. Who perchance is the student and who the teacher? Ah, indeed, in every thing there is both, and ye are both, and that might well be in EVERY THING THERE IS. When we know so much as to be unable to be the student, we have erred greatly and heaped another wet sponge on our pile of karmic acceptance. Like a gift or a burden, *IF YOU DO NOT ACCEPT IT, IT CANNOT BE EITHER*. Go forth and WALK AIMLESSLY, but bring God with you lest you miss the part where *HE carries you*. And, make your own song to which the heart can linger in harmony, for never mind the songs of others for 'tis yours which swells within and allows God to know your call. A Mockingbird is often mistaken for a Meadow Lark, and what a pity for the Mockingbird is ever so much more flexible. But does the song make the bird? No, and don't ever forget it—IF YOU'RE LUCKY.

Salu and may the joy and beauty be your own, known and accepted and sheltered within, that you can pull it out and use it every time the consciousness fails and the events of the world dump the storm upon you— after the meetings are over and the speakers all gone to wherever speakers go. God and Angels go nowhere save where you are.

CHAPTER 19

REC #1 HATONN

SUN., OCT. 19, 1997 8:42 A.M. YR.11, DAY 064

SUN.. OCT. 19. 1997

WILL GOD DO IT FOR YOU EVER?

You are not created to have someone else, even CREATOR, do anything FOR you. This is YOUR experience and the point of the journey is to see what you will do regarding your intentions, your circumstances and with what is offered unto you, IF YOU SEE IT. Why ever would God take away the wondrous self-esteem of doing something valid and wonderful in your own expression?

What God will do is point the way, show you the way, or go before you so that you don't fall from the pathway while accomplishing your own creations. Ask and it shall be given unto you, but you have to use whatever it is that is offered.

WHY CAN'T WE GET ALONG ONE WITH ANOTHER?

You quarrel and disagree because no two people are identical in receptions, backgrounds or interests. It is wonderful if two can get along well enough to form a family focus but it is rare that even that goes well.

But I do have to note that it is rarely pleasing for "new kids" to come onto the block only to start pronouncing your opinions and directions upon those who have done very, very well without you for years—so be careful, each of you, that you do not poke yourself into that which was not yours to correct, even if you have it right and others have it wrong. What I find is that you most often are CROSSING ME, if it be in my projection of work or writing.

I have told all from upstart that I have no intention of doing things like any other has done them and I refuse to allow any of my work to cause friction between parties having to set to print my information. We have played at that game far too many times to allow it to encroach upon your most precious time here and now.

How is it that during this our most incredibly burdensome time are there quarrels over parentheses and italics? I never cared a whit whether or not any *Journal* has/had an index in the end reference. If we write so that it is totally without use, then we will change; if not, we have no intention of changing anything. I write for my people and never for journalistic or grammatical purity according to the ideas of the rewriters of language. What is wrong already is that you change your language, word meanings, and never seem TO GET THE POINT of the contents. If you cannot work with that which we offer, don't work with it. There are no funds for such luxury as indexing in any event and, as we pass by "dated" material, it becomes less and less worthy of spending time or funds on it. Even *Reader's Digest* doesn't have an individual ending indexing of words or names in their periodicals. So, to bring this to our attention is absurd as we are trying to do whatever we can to bring wherewithal to get to our work—our REAL work. If you assume the

"word" in our writings to be the point here, then let me correct your perceptions: I write for our people and their information and for no other reason. In fact, you will note that you are only getting in the *CONTACT* a very few public writings at all, and yet we write EVERY DAY, OR TWICE IF WE MISS a day.

I am not going to go by the rulebooks and I think that neither are the ones who work for almost no wages just to get a job done. We have a superb paper and the *Journals* are well received and I refuse to make anyone unhappy about their work OR THE CONTENTS AND STRUCTURES. We are NOT a publishing house and I don't want it ever even referred to as such. Don't you people realize the assaults that every slip of your lips or fingers brings upon US?

I am so grateful that the paper is flowing in our absence from the daily writing for we can't physically do more. Our job is to go where the possibilities lead and get our purpose into flow. One possibility is not enough for that one may well not bear fruit, so we need MANY, many possible rewarding circumstances. This requires 24 hours a day at the task without ability to weep over that which does not bear fruit. Is it too much to ask that the team simply make-do and get along while we are attending these other matters?

In addition to the ongoing tasks we have another filing from Horton, Abbott and Green in a case in which Abbott has been "kicked out", literally, from the case and the courtroom. So, we will attend it in some other approach.

Ray B. did a superb job on the case filed Friday. The clerks recognized the difference in paperwork but were actually very nice, called the supervisor and decided how to handle the case. It will please you as it did us to find that we were appointed Judge Coyle for the job of presiding over this new approach. We plan to march right through one after another of these opportunities without the expense of having attorneys bleeding us dry. You can do likewise—if you want to save your own bacon—AND BREAD. [Note from E.J.: My apologies to those in tapeland; as I read this today at the meeting I missed the marvelous humor. I have underlined it here in the hope that you all can enjoy His humor as much as we do.] Will Judge Coyle remember the US&P case? Of course, and that is what makes us so happy. He is going to get to see a dozen, at the least, of these filings, and some are eventually going to be against HIM and he will recognize that fact instantly. Will he rule against the people? Probably, but won't that be the worst mistake he ever made? This first one (case) is directly against Horn and Brent from the very first encounter in a courtroom in December (28), 1988. The clerks were pouring over the documents before the filers even got out of the lobby area. Do we enjoy such antics? No, but somebody had best give me some better insight before criticizing what we do have going.

Since we have had an additional filing from Betty's attorney, it appears she just doesn't have control of anything about her case. Keep reminding her of loss in such behavior and perhaps her eyes will open one of these days. [*Betty Tuten; 8321 W. Sahara Ave. #1039A; Las Vegas, NV 89117-1874*]

Our hearts go out to Ed Cleary in his time of great distress. Choices are sometimes not always the best approach; and what of Ann Beam who promised to help attend him if he would work with Leon? Well, word has it that she moved away some three weeks ago. What does this do with Leon and Esther? Well, perhaps Mr. Abbott would like to explain that case and try to explain how he has used, taken, and literally spent Leon's funds. They just this week filed one more case actually listing Schroepfer. How long do you have to be dead before you get off the theft list?

111 <u>FUNDING AND</u> JOHN DENVER'S MURDER

Now, what about financing and such? Well, we had a pretty good thing going on the movie, and we will get it done, but certainly things change. I felt John Denver would be THE one to build our motion picture around the songs of Windsinger, but the enemies of John Denver preferred to murder him. Yes indeed, murder. The little plane exploded before impact. That plane, by the way, has been tested for safety FOR YEARS right here, for these little "pushers" are the product of Mojave's Rutan. Denver has been costing the big boys a whole lot of money and giving massive indigestion to those controllers for several years now. Windstar, you know, was taken over by the Rockefeller Foundation a few years back in hopes of containing Denver. It didn't work. So, the man pays with his life while the remaining people do little token programs to his contributions to quality living.

The next batch of "roadkill" will have been established in Texas by the Baker Bunch who met last week. Will YOU be next? The game is getting ever so much hotter as the days pass.

WHAT OF CONTRACTS, GRANDMAS, AND RUSSELL HERMAN?

What about it and them? What was and is available is imperfect at best and Grandma has announced she never plans to see success in her lifetime. Well, that may or may not be since the big bad wolves continue to utilize the documents as if she doesn't exist. Some people are even using her own issued documents for themselves, and so be it for we go where angels suggest we do not travel.

What a lot of people do not understand is that one of our own was very close to Herman himself and Herman's petition was, to that person, to see to his portion and distribution, etc. That is over 48% or thereabouts to "we-the-people". Who are "we-the-people"? I thought you might well understand. And, "we-the-FIRST-people" are in the form of Native Americans! Further, we now are in contact and meeting with the major leaders of the Native nations. When the unity comes there will be no need for any resources other than what is built and set to function.

Let me remind you of something, however, and that is that the Native Americans DO NOT LIKE YOU PEOPLE—of any other color or race. They harbor great indignation over the Blacks who took up guns against the Indians in the name of the authority of their White owners. They have a camaraderie to the Hispanics because Hispanics ARE INDIANS. So too are the ancestors from Asia. Will they stake you invaders to the ant hills? Probably not, but they surely would enjoy the exercise.

Now, what does this do for other nations? Nothing, so please don't think a task is finished when you offer one single faction of "people" a possible way out of their dilemma.

So, what are we going to do? Whatever we can do in a positive and goodly manner of either assistance or interchange.

And what are you going to do while we are about our purpose and work? I don't know, besides quibble and confront. We can't have a working unit in this manner of push and pull and yet some get weary before the games even begin just from the thinking they can restructure and insert themselves into that which already is functioning.

What will we do? Nothing, but I remind all of you that it is most unpleasant to be sick, have to attend distant meetings and represent ME, and come back to the piles of tattlings and prattlings of negative nature. If you would spend a tenth the time on a response to Tuten and gang, how much the better it would be for all of us and give relief, perhaps, where relief is so badly needed.

Are you wrong in perceiving errors and commenting or confronting? I don't know because for some reason we have managed to make it to here with very little of anything except intent and willingness to do more for less every time the calendar rolls around.

I do, yes, suggest that E.J. perhaps is to bear some responsibility for the indexing problems for I said to "INDEX NO MORE BOOKS"—period. We are some 60-70 volumes behind in publishing, with no signs of change in that arena. We need to eat more than we need to calculate indexing costs. We are going to make it through this lean time beautifully if you will just pull as a team, be kind to one another, find good things upon which to take note, and give compliments instead of criticism. Find someone doing something RIGHT for a change and even you will feel ever so much the better for the insight.

We have again reached a sad point in our ongoing play here. Dharma doesn't want to come to a meeting today. The feelings seem so strong and so negative from some that the joy goes long before the actual task. She stayed home this morning to do this and get the meeting together when WE SHOULD HAVE BEEN IN LANCASTER ABOUT OUR FATHER'S BUSINESS MATTERS. This is unacceptable for when she is not present I cannot make myself recognized or have input except through simple thought projection which is rarely heard correctly. And, yes, I DO participate in meetings and we can run a two-day meeting schedule into a couple of hours. I don't have any difficulty making myself known, nor in others finding comfort in my presence. If YOU still have a problem, then I suggest you look very carefully at that fact. Are you embarrassed? Are you semi-conscious? Are you still looking for that which is NOT?

My team has to be willing to give up ALL control for the better working of any circumstance and we do so gratefully for the assistance of learned and wise business men. We are making efforts to bring freedom back to a nation without bloodshed or war. This seems worthy, for a day's work, to us. We have to let go of selves and LET GOD. Is this not far easier than trying to run everything according to your own wishes?

When you strive too hard for perfection in others, you will find that you have developed very visible and obvious imperfections in self. Be careful for your need is NOT OUR DEMAND OR COMMAND.

It is so important to sit with self and ponder upon these things which distract and annoy for we find so much to attend in that silent understanding with self. Some people think with their mouths, some think silently and without any possibility of allowing another to see their shortcomings, and others write so that their own opinions are there for posterity, good or bad. I don't have anything to assist in your own decisions about which approach is best, but sometimes it is certainly wise to allow things to simply move on past lest we be assisting at someone else's pain and offended self-esteem. Some people have so little self-esteem and proffer only insecurity to the point of destruction to themselves. These are the lessons I would have more time to teach and converse about if we can move on to those days of simple wine and roses without burden, except for that grabbed-for moment in time. My purpose, however, does not allow the luxury of such limited teachings.

And for you who have waited and waited, yes, Little Crow is participating in every important meeting of introduction for it is upon his own insight and wisdom that others can base their own responses to such as me. We always have to get on past the religion vs. spiritual truth, and a lot of people get their noses out of joint if we suggest that one is of man and the other of God.

Little Crow, in this crossing, doesn't have time for great warring, money gathering, and physical druthers. He is of the Great Council of Eagles and he must attend the Wisdom Keepers while other things can be worked out on a worldly plane of expectation and growth, sans the bloodletting and inter-tribal nipping at one another. Little Crow is one of the last of the great Oral Tradition Keepers and Presenters of that wondrous TRUTH. He must continue while others do the physical changing for they have lost the meaning of the full presentation of that Oral Tradition. Most have become totally addicted to the human physical experience and have forgotten what made them greater than other human-kind. The elders are now getting ancient and weary and ever wary of any introduction of possible changes which have thus far resulted in pain and more deprivation.

Are the Natives restless? Oh indeed. We find that we knew of some 554 tribes only to find that there are well over 2,500 tribes who call themselves by different names. Does this indicate unity in all things? Certainly not; and thus comes the separation and conquering capability of the enemies among them.

The next thing you find is that some of the tribes, with what seems to be the most aggressive modernizing of their lands, have simply made deals with the powers that be and this is from gaming to banking. These are the things we have to see and know lest we bumble into ambush, and yet, if we experience not the possibilities, how can there ever be change for a better environment and world status? Are each of us to blame for the errors that came before us? No, only for FURTHERING the concepts and errors.

You become totally hung up on race, color, creed and nationality when, if 10 men and women of every sort smeared blood on the table before you and you had no microscopes or chemical testing, you could not tell one from the other. When will you learn that God is not White—HE IS LIGHT? You couldn't tell the difference even with testing unless there is some special thing "amiss" in any of the blood which indicates a specific racial characteristic.

I am always amused by the old adage that "the squeaking wheel gets the grease". This would seem pretty good to some, I suppose, but it seems to me that more often the perpetually squeaking wheel gets tossed out for yard decorations or junk-heap placement. God speaks and responds in the small wee voice of, often, silence. Squeaking indicates a friction-rub taking place which is left unattended by the wheel itself. Every individual, moreover, is only interested in their own friction blisters and not in yours. Make a big deal of it and you may well find your blisters getting larger and larger.

You will find that people are kind but they do not feed well on your shared infirmities—unless, of course, they just want to share their own as well. I suggest that if you can't eat—don't. I further suggest that if you have other problems, possibly don't speak of them lest they bore the other into leaving you COMPLETELY alone to revel in your misery. If, however, you find another who also revels in misery—join them—and revel to your heart's content. We have other things to do. If you are infirm, then do the best you can and keep moving along as well as is possible lest you find your wheels not just squeaking but actually "freezing". It is up to you alone to decide about your condition and you can't wait to find what another is willing

to do for you, even if that other is a physician who claims to know it all. You know what you need if you will but move within and find what's eating you, lest you blame something you are eating for your plight.

Am I cruel? I suppose, if that is what is meant by allowing God, and other, to come to decisions regarding them. If a person wishes suicide, who are you to butt in, except to offer your support of life? If that other goes away, allow yourself to fully release that party and check out that you don't run off to bury that "other" who has already departed while those other dead entities around that one could enjoy doing same without your input—save probably paying the expenses. Be careful on that which you bite and chew for perchance the lessons are NOT FOR YOU.

This is a time of great transitions and migrations and it is not yours to know about any other than self. I would hope that you would find this worthy input and not simply some other perception over which to dawdle and argue for, at best, the offerings of speakings can only be from personal opinion in perception.

Can I use a better example? Yes, I think so. Did you, Ekkers, or somebody else give Cleary cancer of the colon, if that be his problem? No, but he certainly did everything he could to destroy and give terminal cancer to the Ekkers and some of you nice people in this area. Is judgment, or joy, sorrow, or pain your responsible response? Why? Do you think piously because you believe God is only pious? When things are set to straight then and only then is attention or anything else showered on the various entities surrounding your ongoing experiences. Love the man, but it is foolish indeed to not judge actions lest you bury yourself in the mire of further lies and tramplings. Leave those silly and nonsensical things to those who have time and little work to be achieved in a positive direction. Forgiveness HAS NOTHING TO DO WITH IT. Please realize the difference in forgiveness, forgetting, and wise response to each encounter. He who would blame "you" for his infirmities is again placing blame on every wrong perception, save himself. Whatever you bring upon yourself is that which is laid forth in your own demanding. It is called universal truth in cause and effect. If you wish to continue to eat I suggest that you choose not to bite the hands and hearts of those who feed you, literally. Truth changes not—only perceptions, yours included, change according to opinions formed and, sometimes worse, as laid down by misfits and gossips.

I, for one, am tired of feeding my adversaries. I would far rather support and feed Audrey's and Eric's animals who have no other hands to feed them. Further, for their information, we plan to do that abundantly as soon as we can achieve some conclusion in positive manner. It is ours to attend God's creatures who cannot fend for themselves, not attend and attend and bow and scrape to the self-centered would-be rulers and controllers who gossip their way through everyone's opinions. The fallen sparrow is far more precious to God for attending than the self-righteous would-be clown/king who brings hurt upon himself for his narrow perceptions and ongoing king-dumb-ship.

Moreover, when the masses bring two entities into the same slot of perfection as a Princess Diana and a Mother Theresa—there is something badly wrong in Camelot. And, if you have to ask why, I pity you. Does this diminish Diana? No, it only diminishes your own credibility of reality in perception. The people of the world wish to live in fairyland where princesses live happily ever after and, believe me, that IS fairyland. And, while you are paying attention ONLY to these things, the world goes right on moving faster into deterioration as the things and actions of the would-be controllers make hay out of your focus on the rainstorm.

Millions of people are dying of famine in Korea and yet you spend your time on tributes to the very ones who allow them NO FOOD. When will YOU BE NEXT? Soon, good buddies, soon.

Let us leave this now for there is much to do and little time to get it accomplished. We need to report to Africa and Europe, but I don't see time to do it now, so let us just move on as we can.

I do suggest that the team follow up on the morrow so we know where we are as nearly as can be determined. I am especially sure you will want a report from the Philippines at the earliest possible time.

We send our most loving regards to the Rays and Jack who served beyond expectations in a hard and emotional center of confusion and endless harassment. God does not miss those contributions, and may you KNOW as much. People insist on making their own beds and putting hot coals within the blankets to insure their own burning. If he, anyone, would simply take the abundance of God's offerings to build mansions unto self and be the would-be-king of the hill, there is error involved which simply will not work, for the promise of God is to fulfill the missions and promises unto His own team and workers who expect and move toward receiving of those gifts sought constantly.

This week I had an amusing happenstance come my way. I offered abundance to a person who just looked shocked and couldn't even pronounce the numbers. I reminded him that this was for that which he prayed EVERY DAY. Be careful for that which YOU pray—you just might get it and then what are you going to do with that big mouth filled with promises which you never expected to have to deliver?

And do, dear ones, PAY ATTENTION. How many of you noticed the big fire in Credit Lyonais Bank in Paris. Ah, indeed, it was the SECOND and this one only burned records regarding the rip-off operations. Two in one year is quite interesting, don't you agree? And where were you? Glued to the tube, watching flowers being strewn on the Princess's fence posts. How many times do you REFUSE to hear the messages given for you, specifically? Obviously a lot, or you wouldn't keep asking for that which has already been given.

Salu, and may the life you live begin to be your own.